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1.1.1MAYOR’S FOREWORD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Clir MA Hiatshwayo
VISION

As a district Municipality, the core existence of the Zululand District Municipality (ZDM) in
line with the numerous forms of legislations, especially the Constitution of the Republic of
South Africa, is to improve the quality of life of all our communities by providing and fast-
tracking access to services lie water and sanitation.

Key Service Delivery Improvements

As it is always the case, even on this financial year our core function and focus has not
changed, we are still committed to the provision of clean potable water and sanitation to about
one million residents of the Zululand District.

As a Mayor of ZDM, 1 am aware of the backlogs and continued challenges in the provision of
water and sanitation which is due to inadequate funding that we receive from Municipal
Infrastructure Grant (MIG). ZDM’s intention is to eradicate these backlogs and challenges
once and for all, but in order to attain that, we need more than R3.2 billion for our water and
sanitation programmes, especially for our 10 Regional Water Schemes.

With the meagre grants that we get annually, we are struggling to fulfill our mandate.
However we are trying to do all we can to deliver on our mandate which is to ensure that all
our residents are provided with clean water. Each and every financial year, all grants allocated
to ZDM for water and sanitation get exhausted, but backlogs remains.

On top of our core delivery function, a few years ago my predecessor started an LED
programme whereby income generating projects within all our 89 wards are funded to the tune
of R60 000 per ward. There is also a budget set aside to fund income-generating projects for
widows’ and orphans’ clubs also within all our 89 wards to the tune of R20 000 per ward.



]

These programmes play an important role in mitigating against high unemployment rate
within the district of Zululand, which is predominantly rural.

We plan to continue with these two programmes as they make a difference in the lives poorest
of the poor within our communities as they put food in the table for many families. We are
however working on a plan to ensure that all our LED-funded ward projects are sustainable
instead of depending on prolonged funding from the municipality.

Public Participation

During each and every financial year as per legislation, our municipality continues to hold
budget and IDP road shows within all the five local municipalities, which are Nongoma,
Phongola, eDumbe, AbaQulusi and Ulundi. We also hold regular meetings with all
stakeholders within our district and beyond to get their views and input on how we can best
provide our core services, which is water and sanitation, within our district and to discuss and
share ideas on how we could avert the water crisis that befell our district.

For the past 14 consecutive years our municipality has received unqualified audit opinion
from the office of the Auditor-General. We will continue to strive to be a corrupt-free and
well-run District Municipality as we have done in the past.

Receiving these good financial reports was no co-incidence but had been as a result of putting
in place good financial management systems and stringent fiscal controls that makes it easier
to spot any wrong doing.

Future action

We are doing all we can to speed-up construction within our 10 Regional Water Schemes,
namely: Nkonjeni, Simdlangentsha West, Simdlangentsha Central, Simdlangentsha East,
Mkhuze, Coronation, Mandlakazi, Usuthu, Khambi and Hlahlindlela. A large chunk of our
budget goes to water and sanitation programrmnes.

Conclusion

Our District Municipality had other primary functions other than the provision of water which
among others includes, promotion of tourism, LEDs, disaster management, ensuring good
governance, health, as well as community and social services. We want to assure the people of
our district that we will continue providing them with all these municipal functions to our best
ability,

ClirMpiyakheAlson Hlatshwayo

Mayor: Zululand District Municipality
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1.1.2 SPEAKER'S FOREWORD

Clir V. O Mbuyisa

This report for financial year ended in June 2014, is prepared to provide public within the
Zululand District Municipal boundaries with an assessment of the Council’s performance and
impact for the relevant 12 month period. It is intended to provide the citizens of the district
with an understanding of the council’s strategic approach over the short, medium and long
term to pertinent issues impacting and affecting the District Municipality.

As we marched into 2013/2014 financial year, it was critical to review the approach since
profound challenges of service delivery was and is most patent. Former Hon. Mayor Mrs VZ
ka Magwaza Msibi highlighted the key issues and challenges which were to be addressed in
the short and medium terms to improve Council’s performance. Feasible solutions to the
challenges were debated. Proposals and recommendations were adopted. These resulted in
Water Indaba and Water Roadshows awareness campaigns and new water schemes were
implemented.

For the first time outstanding water account for indigent within Zululand will be written off
.The challenge of illegal water connections became one of the targets of the municipality and
the solution for this in the ensuing financial year was clear and unambiguous; flow restrictions
where possible, This strategy will collectively be discussed with sector departments and
communities. Whilst it is the basic right for communities to access portable water, the habit of
responsibility should also be inculcated. Water services management has critical implications
for national water security, now, and in future the demand outpaces supply.

The 2003 Strategic Framework for water services outlined eradication of sanitation backlogs
in formal and informal settlements. This has been almost achieved in the south and north will
be beneficiary during the next financial year. Amid turbulence of economic crisis and
unemployment rate soaring in the country, which of course becomes a high risk area for the
municipality, LED programmes to assist widows and orphans became a major achievement in
pushing the frontiers of poverty back. Whilst the municipality has enjoyed the comfort zone of
unqualified audit report for 13 year. The collective Councillors and officials of the
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municipality should remember that, that is not yet the driver’s seat. The driver’s seat is clean
audit.

Under the guidance of former Mayor of the district municipality with high intellectual
acumen, prospective students at tertiary institutions received registration fee grant bursaries.
This is a lifetime contribution in the future of young bright students. Qur district through
guidance of the accounting officer and former mayor, staff and councillors pride itself in
becoming number three (3) of the best run municipalities in the country, announced by the
State President. This is an attribute of the best-run municipality.

We also appreciate assistance and guidance from traditional leaders which have been rendered
throughout programmes implementation by the municipality.

Allow me in this report to extend our unconditional gratitude to Chairpersons of Portfolio
Committees and respective Heads of Departments together with CFO, Chairperson of Local
Labour Forum, former Honourable Mayor, former Speaker who is now the present Mayor,
present Municipal Manager and staff, public participants who vibrantly participated during
our public participation road shows.

Public participation has been key to our success. We also extend gratitude to business sector
with contributions of up to where two (2) cars became prizes of marathon winners, sector
departments and that of the Premier which largely contributed to the upgrade of our local
Airport which is now famous contributor to students’ air space knowledge.

I hope we will as a municipality face new challenges of climate changes and greening of our
environment. As councillors, we remember that we are where we are by popular demand not

by ourselves!!

BY PRESENT SPEAKER
CLLR V.0 MBUYISA
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COMPONENT B:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

‘1.2 MUNICIPAL MANAGER’S OVERVIEW

J.H de Klerk

I am proud to report that for the 14%consecutiveyear Zululand District obtained an unqualified
Audit report from the office of the Auditor General. The 14® year was not just unqualified but
a CLAN AUDIT was achieved. The district prides itself of this achievement. Zululand District
Municipality (ZDM) is also proud that the municipality was mentioned in the State of the
Nation address, by the President of South Africa, the Honourable Jacob Zuma as one of the
top performing municipalities in South Africa.

Good working relations between Council, Executive committee, Management Committee,
Mayor and Municipal manager filtered down to all staff members. This instilled a desire to
work hard and diligently thereby ensuring that true to ZDM’s motto services was delivered to
the communities with integrity.

Water and Sanitation is still ZDM’s core function. It is also unfortunately the area is where the
largest backlog is. It is frustrating to know that to many residents still don’t have access to
basic water and sanitation. ZDM is doing everything possible to source more funding, but at
the present forecasts for future funding, indicates that all residents will only be receiving these
services in years to come. ZDM has over the years built up a reputation that all grants for
infrastructure were spent in the financial year the funding was received.
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Although we can boast with more accolades received, e.g. the 3" best Integrated Development
Plan (IDP) in Kwazulu-Natal, visits from municipalities of other provinces to learn from
ZDM'’s systems etc. [ don’t think it would be fair to boast when there are still enormous
challenges and shortcomings that need to be addressed.

There is no time to rest. We are in the service of the residents of Zululand and I commit
myself and the Management team to do everything possible to ensure that they are served to
the best of our ability and always with integrity.

Lastly, this was the year in which our then Mayor was elected to serve her Party, the NFP, in
parliament. The fact that she was immediately appointed as Deputy Minister of Science and
Technology proves her abilities. I worked with Ms Magwaza-Msibi for 19 years and I am not
surprised that her potential was noted by the Honourable President. The relationship and the
way we worked together is something that is surely going to be missed by myself. I wish her
well in her political career.

However, [ am pleased the newly appointed Mayor, Cllr MA Hlatshwayo, is well known by
me. I know that we are joining hands for the sake of the community we serve. We also worked
together for many years in the past. I have no hesitation in assuring all that together we are
going to ensure that the good work done in the past will be improved on.

I want to re-iterate that ALL of the Zululand District Municipality team are ready to continue
to work hard and make a difference to the residents of Zululand.

Mr J. H. de Klerk

Municipal Manager
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1.3 MUNICIPAL FUNCTIONS, POPULATION AND ENVIRONMENTAL OVERVIEW
No. | Functions as per the Constitution of the Republic | What has been done?
of South Africa; Municipal Structures Act
1,

Integrated development planning for the district Regional/Sectoral Planning,

municipality Spatial Planning Land Use
Policy

2. . :
Bulk supply water Provision and regulation
3.
Bulk sewage purification works and main sewage Provision
disposal
4. L .
Municipal (district) roads Not yet defined
5.
Regulation of passenger transport services planning of infrastructure
Regulating (permits, control)
6. L : :
Municipal airports (regional) operation, management
7.

Municipal health services Limited to Environmental
health services and Includes
regulation of Air and noise
poilution, storm water
management, water and
sanitation, refuse and solid
waste disposal

8.

Fire fighting services

Planning, coordinating and

regulating

Standardization of

Municipality | 1.1.IMAYOR'S FOREWCRD AND EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 10




infrastructure, vehicles and

procedures

Disaster Management Plan

distribution of grants made to the district municipality

9.
The establishment, conduct and control of fresh The need for a regional fresh
produce markets and abattoirs serving the area of the | produce market does not exist.
district municipality

10. : . :
The establishment, conduct and control of cemeteries | The study revealed that there is
and crematoria no need for a regional

cemeteries

1. . .. . .
Promotion of local tourism for the area of the district | Co-ordination, strategic
municipality planning

12. . . . .
Municipal public works relating to any of the above construction and maintenance
functions or any other functions assigned to the of public infrastructure and
district municipali

patity facilities

13. ) . i

The receipt, allocation and if applicable the The grants gazette for ZDM

are received and spent
according the grant conditions.
ZDM does not distribute
grants.
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1.3.1 Key issues from the table above

Water and Sanitation

In terms of municipal service provision i.e. water and sanitation, the Zululand District
Municipality is a water service authority. Most of the district population is indigent which
throws a challenge towards long term, sustainable water service provision. Nonetheless, this
does not prevent the municipality providing the entire population in the district free basic
water and sanitation.

The municipality has also regularly spent its entire MIG allocation towards establishing a
reliable and quality water service to its citizens.

Integrated Development Planning

Integrated Development Planning is constantly improving with the district refining its co-
ordination role in so far as infrastructure, spatial, community and environmental planning is
concerned. Several structures including portfolio committees and administrative have been
meeting regularly within these sectors to ensure vertical and horizontal alignment of service
delivery within the district.

1.3.2 _VISION , MISSION , AND VALUES

The ZDM Council adopted the following long- term development vision.

“We are the ZULULAND region and proud of our heritage. We are mindful of the needs of the poor and
we seek to reflect the aspirations of our communities. We are committed to responsible and accountable
actions, tolerance and concern for racial harmony, the protection of our environment, and the
strengthening of the role of woman and youth. We will strive to improve the quality of life in Zululand by
providing sustainable infrastructure, promoting economic development and building capacity within our
communities”

"WE SERVE THE PEOPLE’

MISSION
To create an affluent district by:

¢ Provision of optimal delivery of essential services
e  Supporting sustainable local economic development, and
e Community participation in services delivery.

Core values
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® Transparency
#  Commitment
# |nnovation

= integrity

e Co-operation

The above vision strategic focus areas of the Zululand District Municipality are:

» To facilitate the delivery of sustainable infrastructure and services
s  To promote economic development
e To promote social development

These focus areas are broken down to objectives and strategies, which is used to set KPI's for
the measurement of the Municipality’s performance, and progress with its service delivery
mandate. It is important to note that the national KPAs as set that relate to community
participation, good governance, municipal transformation and financial viability are
considered as of a cross-cutting nature and therefore form an integral part of each of the
strategic focus areas:

1.3.3 Population Profile

MDB Population

Code Municipality

Year 2001 2011

KZN 261 eDumbe 82241 82053

KZN 262 oPhongolo 119781 127238

KZN 263 Abaqulusi 191019 211060

KZN 265 Nongoma 198443 194908

KZN 266 Ulundi 188585 188317

DC 26 Zululand 780069 803575

RSA South Africa | 44819777 51770561
KwaZulu

KZN Natal 9584129 10267300

Source: Census 2011Population Distribution Graph
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Zululand Population
Distribution (2011)

B KZN 261 eDumbe

# KZN 262 oPhongolo
W KZN 263 Abaqulusi
B KZN 265 Nongoma
B KZN 266 Ulundi

Zuluiand Population
Distribution (2011)

M KZN 261 eDumbe
H KZN 262 oPhongolo
© KZN 263 Abaqulusi
B KZN 265 Nongoma
B KZN 266 Ulundi

Source: Census 2011Population Distribution by Gender

MDB Sex Ratio

Code Municipality | Males per 190 females
Year 2001 2011
KZN 261 eDumbe 89.7 88.2
KZN 262 oPhongolo 88.3 88.5
KZN 263 Abaqulusi 91.4 90.9
KZN 265 | Nongoma 80.2 83.2
KZN 266 Ulundi 814 824
DC 26 Zululand 85.4 86.3
RSA South Africa | 91.7 94.8

KwaZulu
KZN Natal 87.7 90.5

Source: Census 2011
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Gender proportions in Zululand indicate that there is as higher proportions of females as
compared to males. The highest number of females (131,599) is found in Nongoma and the
majority of males are concentrated in Abaqulusi

Gender proportions for each municipality and from the table demonstrate that there is
significant variation among the municipalities. Abaqulusi (90.9%) oPhongolo (88.5%) and
eDumbe (88.2%) have relatively high proportions of females in their respective populations.

It is a known trend that women are classified under disadvantaged groups and with them being
in the majority the municipality has devised several programmes and interventions to address
the plight of women in the district.

Age dependency ratio

With the graph below it is evident that the Zululand District Municipality has one of the
highest dependency ratios between children and adults respectively. This demonstrates a need
to sustain social development programmes and support to communities by the municipality
and its stakeholders {(see strategic plan and budget).

MDB Dependency Ratio
Code Municipality | per 100 (15-64)
Year 2001 2011
KZN 261 eDumbe 87.0 81.7
KZN 262 oPhongolo 82.0 717.3
KZN 263 Abaqulusi 73.9 70.5
KZN 265 Nongoma 103.8 88.0
KZN 266 Ulundi 91.9 81.1
DC 26 Zululand 87.9 79.2
RSA South Africa | 58.7 52.7
KwaZulu
KZN Natal 65.4 58.5

Source: Censiuts 2011
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1.4FINANCIAL HEALTH OVERVIEW.

Audit Outcome

- The district has maintained its record of 13 consecutive unqualified audit outcomes
since from the year 2000/2001 to 2012/2013. The 2013/2014 report is pending the
finalization of the audit.

Analysis of Debtors & Billing

Collection of Outstanding debtors remains a challenge. However, these debtors have been
categorized into indigent, deceased, and child headed households and untraceable. Council
has resolved that indigent debtors be written off upon application. In addition most of the
outstanding debtors are on permanent restriction and are receiving the 6kl free basic water.
For non-domestic consumers, the credit control procedures and disconnections are applied
vigorously. Total debt outstanding has been categorized as follows:

Regular Payers 1288 885.13
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Irregular Payers 10 017 464.00

Doubtful non-payers 56 144 320.67

- The billing procedures have been improved to include the on-going scrutiny of
variance reports prior to the finalisation of the billing process. The credit control
policy implementation has resulted into the reduction of billed revenue primarily
because some of the consumers are more than keen to live on free water. As a result,
the planned billing did not materialise. This has had the effect of reduced billing and
reduced water losses.

- While long outstanding debtors remain a challenge, credit control measures have been
stepped up to ensure the realisation of billed revenue.

- The collection rate has also improved.

Cash Position

The cash position has slightly deteriorated due to the fact that available cash resources
at year-end were used to front-load MIG projects. This temporal cash setback will be
corrected in July 2014. The district does not have an overdraft and there is only a
book-overdraft as per the Annual Financial Statements.

Supply Chain Management

- The Supply Chain Management system is functioning properly including the
committee system.

Net Asset

- Net assets of the municipality amounts to R1.9 billion which indicates the level of both
infrastructure and other liquid assets.
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Financiat Overview: Year 2013/14
Details Original budget Adjustment Budget Actual
Income:
Grants 656 056 000 673 068 025 673 068 025
Taxes, Levies and tariffs 48 555431 48 555 431 M 015377
Other 139 796 989 147 746 989 27 864
Sub Total 844 408 420 869 370 444 707 111 266
Less: Expenditure 452427 018 464 641 018 521 790 966
GAINS/ (LOSSES) 1023 291
Net Total* 391981 402 404 729 426 186 343 591
* Note: surplus/{defecit) 7142
Operating Ratios
Detail %
Employee related costs 25.05%
Remuneration of councilors 1.21%
Contribution to Doubtful debts 0.00%
Depreciation and amortisation expense 5.74%
Repairs and maintenance 9.20%
Finance costs 0.00%
Bulk purchases 14.73%
Contracted services 2.62%
Grants and subsidies paid 0.36%
(General expenses 41.10%
0%
Total 100%
| T1.4.3.
Total Capital Expenditure: Year -2012 to Year 2014
Detail 2012 2013 2014
| Original Budget 248 052 000 426 935 152 387 428 401
Adjusted Budget 332 562 000 428 390 152 390 328 401
Actual 330 546 081 299 199 152 323 187 861
T144
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Total Capital Expenditure

450 000 000
400 000 000
350 000 000
300 000 000
250 000 000
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100 000 000

50 000 000

2012 2013 2014

m Original Budget  m Adjusted Budget  Actual

|1.5AUDITOR GENERAL REPORT
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REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO THE KWAZULU-
NATAL PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE AND COUNCIL ON
ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Introduction

1.

| have audited the financial statements of the Zululand District Municipality set out on
pages x to x, which comprise, the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2014, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net asseis, the cash flow
statement and the statement of comparison of budget information with actual
information for the year then ended, and the notes, comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Accounting officer's responsibility for the financial statements

2.

The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with South African Standards of Generally -
Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of GRAP) and the requirements of the
Local Government: Municipal Finance Management Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No.
56 of 2003)(MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2013 {Act No. 2 of
2013)(DoRA), and for such internal control as the accounting officer determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor-General’s responsibility

3.

My responsibifity is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on my audit.
| conducted my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act
No. 25 of 2004} (PAA), the general notice issued in terms thereof and International
Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that | comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statemenis are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence ebout the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the municipality’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectivenass of the municipality’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonablenegss of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the averall presentation of the financial statements.

| beiieve that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for my audit opinion.




Opinion

6. In my opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Zululand District Municipality as at 30 June 2014, and its
financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with SA
standards of GRAP and the requirements of the MEMA and DoRA.

Additional matters
7. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these

matters,

Unaudited supplementary schedules
8. The supplementary schedules set out on pages xx to xx do not form part of the financial

statements and is presented as additional schedules. | have not audited these
schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon,

Unaudited disclosure noies

8. Interms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA, the Zululand District Municipality is required
to disclose particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA. This disclosure requirement
did not form part of the audit of the financial statements and accordingly | do not express

an opinion thereon.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

10. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof, | report the
following findings on the reported performance information against predetermined
objectives for selected development priorities presented in the annual performance
report, non-complianice with legislation as well as internal control. The objective of my
tests was to identify reportable findings as described under each subheading but not to
gather evidence to express assurance on these matters. Accordingly, | do not express
an opinion or conclusion on these matters.

Predetermined objectives

11. 1 performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the
reported performance information for the following selacted development priorities
presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year ended
30 June 2014:

Development priority 1: Infrastructure and services on pages x to x
- Development priority 2: Economic, agriculture and tourism on pages x to x
- Development pn‘brity 3: Social development and food security on pages x to x

12. | evaluated the reported performance information against the overall criteria of
usefulness and reliability.




13. | evaluated the usefulness of the reported performance information to determine
whether it was presented In accordance with the National Treasury's annual reperting
principles and whether the reported performance wae consistent with the planned
development priorities. | further performed tests to determine whether indicators and
targets were well defined, verifiable, specific, measurable, time bound and relevant, as
required by the National Treasury's Framework for managing programme petformance
information.

14. | assessed the reliability of the reported performanca information to detarmine whether it
was valid, accurate and complete.

15. | did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reported
performance information for the selected development priorities.

Additional matters
16. Although no material findings concerning the usefulness and reliability of the
parformance information were identified in the annual performance repert, | draw

attantion to the following matters below:

Achievement of planned targets

17. Refer to the annual performance report on pages x to X and x to x for information on the
achievemant of the planned targets for the year,

Material adjustments to the annual performance report

18. | identified material misstatements in the annual performance report submitted for
auditing on the reported performance information for infrastructure and services;
economic, agricultuire and tourism; and social development and food security. As
management subsequently corrected the misetatements, | did not raise any material
findings on the usefulness and raliability of the reporied performance information.

Unaudited suppiemsniary information

18. The supplementary information set out on pages x to x do not form part of the annual
performance report and is presented as additional information. | have not audited this
information and accordingly, | do not express a conclusion therson,

Compliance with legislation

20. I did not identify any instances of material non-compliance with spacific matiers in key
legislation, as set out in the general notice issued in terms of the PAA.

Intemal control
21. I did not idertify any deficiencies in internal control which | considered sufficiently

significant for Inclusion In this report.
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OTHER REPORTS

Investigation

22. The municipality appointed an independent consulting firm to parform an investigation
into alleged misappropriation of the municipal assets, covering the period
23 January 2012 to 31 July 2014. The investigation was concludsd on 31 October 2014
and resulted in disciplinary proceedings being instituted against two employees. These
proceedings are currantly in progress.

prud‘ bov C](enfrﬁvf

Pietermaritzburg

28 November 2014

Auvditing to build public confidence
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1.5.1 STATUTORY ANNUAL REPORT PROCESS

No i
Activity Timeframe
Consideration of next financial year’s Budget and IDP process plan. Except for the
legislative content, the process plan should confirm in-year reporting formats to ensure
1 | that reporting and monitoring feeds seamlessly into the Annual Report process at the end
of the Budget/IDP implementation period.
Implementation and monitoring of approved Budget and IDP commences {In-year financial
2 | reporting). July
Finalise 4" quarter Report for previous financial year
3
Submit draft 08/09 Annual Report to Internal Audit and Auditor-General
4
Municipal entities submit draft annual reports to MM
5
Audit/Performance committee considers draft Annual Report of municipality and entities
6 (where relevant)
Mayor tables the unaudited Annual Report
8
Municipality submits draft Annual Report including consclidated annual financlal August
g | statements and performance report to Auditor General.
Annual Performance Report as submitted to Auditor General to be provided as input to
10 | the IDP Analysis Phase
Auditor General assesses draft Annual Report including consolidated Annual Financial
11 | Statements and Performance data S SRLSTEY -
October
Municipalities receive and start to address the Auditor General’s comments
12
Mayor tables Annual Report and audited Financial Statements to Council complete with
13 | the Auditor- General’s Report
Audited Annual Report is made public and representation is invited November
14
Oversight Committee assesses Annual Report
15
Council adopts Oversight report
16
Oversight report is made public
17 December
Oversight report is submitted to relevant provincial councils
18
Commencement of draft Budget/ IDP finalization for next financial year. Annual Report and
19 lanuary

Oversight Reports to be used as input.
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CHAPTER 2 - GOVE

COMPONENT A: POLITICAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

FINANCIAL COMPETENCY DEVELOPMENT : PROGRESS REPORT*

2.1  INTRODUCTION TO POLITICAL GOVERNANCE

INTRODUCTION TO ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

Executive Committee, Speaker and the Municipal Manager

Standing from L-R: Clir ME Khumalo, Clir BB Zwane, Clir SS Ntombela and Clir SE Nkwanyana

Seated from L-R: The Municipal Manager- Mr. JH de Klerk, the Honourable Mayor-Clir MA
Hlatshwayo, the Deputy mayor- Clir SE Qwabe and the Honourable Speaker, Clir OV Mbuyisa.
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2.2 EXCO Members
MAYOR

CLLR MA HLATSHWAYO
DEPUTY MAYOR

CLLR SE QWABE
Function

SPEAKER

CLLR OV MBUYISA

MEMBERS OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
CLLR SE NKWANYANA

CLLR BB ZWANE

CLLR SS NTOMBELA

CLLR ME KHUMALO

. The Council of the Zululand District Municipality consists of 35 Councilors, 40% of which
are proportionally elected and 60% elected to the district municipality from respective local
municipalities. The Council is chaired by the Speaker, The Honourable Clir OV Mbuyisa.

. The Executive Committee is chaired by His Worship The Mayor, Clir MA Hilatshwayo.
The political parties represented in our council are the IFP (14), NFP (10), ANC (10) and the DA
with (1} Councilor(s) respectively.
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2.3 Members of the Full Council

POLITICAL
PARTY SURNAME NAME %
DC26 ANC Zulu Richard Mxolisi DC "40%"
DC26 ANC Mabaso Maria Buyisile DC "40%"
DC26 ANC Khumalo Mkhawuleni Ettuel DC "40%"
DC26 ANC Lushaba Mavis Thabisile DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Buthelezi Phumazile TAN DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Mjaja July Nelson DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Zwane BongiweBenedicta DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Mncwango Bhekithemba Jerome DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Lukhele Thembelihle Brenda DC "40%"
DC26 IFP Nkwanyana Sibusisa Elwin DC "40%"
DC26 NFP Ntombela SphamandlaSiyethemba DC "40%"
DC26 NFP Hlatshwayo MpiyakheAlson DC "40%"
DC26 NFP Dumakude Lucky Sithembiso DC"40%"
DC26 NFP Mbuyisa Vusumuzi Osborn DC "40%"
Abaqulusi . | ANC Ntshangase Mncedisi Simon LC"60%
Abaqulusi ANC Qwabe Sesi Esther LC"60%
Abaqulusi DA Bunge Terrence Raymond LC"60%
Abaqulusi IFP Buthelezi Zaminhlahla.Simon LC"60%
Abaqulusi IFP Mhlungu Richman Bonginhlanhla LC"60%
Abaqulusi NFP Hadebe Israel Sizwe Muziwandile LC"60%
Pongolo ANC Nhlabathi BawinileCycilia LC"60%
Pongolo IFP Mntungwa Mbongiseni Milton LC"60%
Pongolo NFP Nxumalo KwenzakakufaniEzaro LC"60%
eDumbe ANC Mbatha ligo Abel Thulani. LC"60%
eDumbe NFP Nhlabathi Nomsa Margaret LC"60%
Nongoma ANC Xaba Nomusa LC"60%
Nongoma IFP Khumalo Tholi Jane. LC"60%
Nongoma IFP Dlamini Qedi Maxwell LC"60%
Nongoma NFP Zulu Shusiso Johnson LC"60%
Nongoma NFP Zulu Nomsa Fikile LC"60%
Ulundi ANC Siyaya Zanele LC"60%
Ulundi IFP Buthelezi Mkhawuleni Ezrom 1C"60%
Ulundi IFP Mkhize Thokozani Kenneth LC"60%
Ulundi IFP Ximba Sindisiwe Pearl LC"60%
Ulundi NFP ithumalo Themba Lillian LC"60%
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POLITICAL DECISION TAKING

. Items are submitted through the relevant Portfolic Committee who then make
recommendations to the Executive Committee which takes final decisions for implementation on
matters delegated to them, and those not delegated are recommended to the Full Council for
consideration. 100% of Council Resolutions were implemented in terms of decisions taken.

POLITICAL DECISION TAKING

. ltems are submitted through the relevant Portfolic Committee who then make
recommendations to the Executive Committee which takes final decisions for implementation on
matters delegated to them, and those not delegated are recommended to the Full Council for
consideration. 100% of Council Resolutions were implemented in terms of decisions taken.

2.4 ADMINISTRATIVE GOVERNANCE

M
M 15 de Klerk

EPA
Mrs FZond ]
" (llaa) f"u:r.-:.b:.

Director: Mayaral

HOD Technical
Services

LR L E

" HOD:Comporale
Services

HOD Community

HOD Planning Cro
Mr S Landrman har S Nkosi

SEervices

Wis 2 Cele W WA Shandu
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i

2.5 CORPORATE SERVICES

IVIr M Shandu

Headed by Mr Michael Shandu, Corporate Services Department’s core function is to provide
support to all the Departments within the Zululand District Municipality to ensure efficient and
effective delivery. It consists of divisions, namely Management Services, Auxilliary Services,

Disaster Management and Airport Services.

2.5.1  MANAGEMENT SERVICES

The responsibility of the Management Division include the following:

o Human Resources — this section provides the necessary human capital for the
municipality by recruiting and selecting employees, Employee Assistance Programme
as well asthe management of staff benefits.

» Labour Relations - has aided the municipality to improve the levels of discipline and
productivity of employees

« Customer Care - receiving, recording and assigning customer queries for

imementation and action by the relevant department until finalization of issue by
continuous follow up to ensure customer satisfaction.

» Skills Development and Training — is responsible for conducting Skills Audit on all
employees within the Municipality, advancing the skills of the employees of the
Municipality through Training and facilitating awarding of Tuition Assistance and
financial assistance to learners.

+ Committee Management — is responsible for minute taking for all Council meetings
i.e Executive Committee, Council, Portfolio Committees and Sub-Committees.Efficient
Secretariat Support to the Municipal Council and its committees

» Interpretation — providing interpretation services during councii meetings and
interpretation of documents
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Part of the responsibilites of this functional area is to ensure that Council policies are
observed including the standing rules of order, and providing general administrative support
to the municipality.

2.5.2 AUXILLIARY SERVICES

The responsibility of the Auxiliary Services Division include the following:

» Records - ensuring the receipt, distribution and safekeeping of all official
documentation of the municipality. The municipality’'s Electronic Records
Management System (EDMS) has resulted in quick and easy cross-referencing and
improved service delivery and transparency when it comes to information
management, accessing important documents as well as the benefit of having fast
workflow distribution to all relevant departments, sharing and searching for
information and finally providing feedback rapidly and effectively. In an attempt of
going green, one of the main benefits of this system is the minimization of paper
copies and the provision of an audit trail on all documents and correspondence.

o Switchboard — ensuring that phone calls are directed efficiently and that customers
are assisted upon entry to the municipality's offices

» Transport — manages the maintenance and operations of all councii vehicles. The
Zululand District Municipality has a total of 106 vehicles, the bulk of these vehicles are
allocated to Technical Services. The Municipality also has 10 tractors- 5 of which are
used for assisting the community gardening projects whilst the remainder are used for
various municipal duties.

« Printing and messenger services — providing printing and messenger services to
the municipality by ensuring that all units have access to printing documents, collating
all counci! agenda’s by maintaining stock levels adequate to meet the demands of the
municipality and associated daily printing.

2.5.3 DISASTER MANAGEMENT DIVISION
The core function of Disaster Management Division is to address the following issues,

namely:

¢ Conducting Disaster Awareness throughout the district

s Attending to all disaster incidents in the district,

' The most common disasters in the Zululand District
Municipality are the natural disasters such as the
lighting, storms and strong winds. The municipality
attempts to assist victims in conjunction with the
Provincial Disaster Management Centre by providing
disaster relief equipment such as tents, piastic sheeting
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and food parcels for the victims. The centre boasts its own Fire Engines and vehicles to
attend to disasters.

Zululand District Municipality managed to assist all local municipalities during the 2013/2014
financial year. The ZDM team assessed all the reported incidents on time and responded to
ali fires reported by dispatching units accordingly.

Relief material was provided per local municipalities to assist the victims as follows:-

Blankets Tents Plastic Sheets
120 per Local Municipality | 40 per Local Municipality 40 per Local Municipality
Total 600 Total 200 Total 200

Disaster awareness campaigns were conducted successful at schools and the local tribal
authorities. Advisory Forums meetings, Disaster Management Health and Safety Portfolio
Committee meetings and ZDM Practitioners meeting were also conducted successfully. The
municipality is prepared for the management of disasters within the district.

2.5.4 PROVISION OF AIRPORT SERVICES

Airport Services consist of Airport Operations that incdude Admin Support, Rescue and Fire
Fighting compliant to all relevant SACAA Regulations including pertinent ICAO and SA-CATS
requirements for limited Category 4 operation,
airport Infrastructure required to operate the
facility in its designated category of operation in a
safe and legal manner as per ICAO Annex 14, SA
CAA Regulations / CATS, Refuelling Services and
flight operations by Federal Air.

The District has managed to make the airport a
gateway to Zululand through Federal Air that is
operating scheduled chartered flights connecting the District to the business hubs i.e.
Durban, Pietermaritzburg and the recently added Johannesburg route. This has led to the
signing of a lease agreement between the Zululand District Municipality and a renowned car
rental company to cater for passengers coming into the District.

Rehabilitation of this state of the art facility (especially flight related infrastructure) has
increased the frequency of Red Cross flights in and out of Ulundi. These normally bring relief
doctors in the morning to assist in nearby hospitals each day and are flown out in the
afternoon, which is a big plus in ruralhospitals that mostly run with a bare minimum number
of Doctors that are mostly overworked. The same institution also assists this part of the
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Province with efficient emergency services when patients need to be flown to institutions that
are equipped for advanced medical interventions.

The Airport continues to receive publicity through two yearly spectacular events i.e. the Air
Show and the Air Race, with the recent Air Show being the last one since the contract was to
run for three years. These events are also intended
to serve as a tool to introduce young South
Africans to the career opportunities available in the
=% aviation Industry through learners programs run by

§ the Air Show Organizers in collaboration with the
Zululand District Municipality and Federal Air. This
year 63 learners from rural schools who had hever
experienced flying, were flown around in Federal

Air's Caravan for the first time.

The Zululand District is rich in Heritage, Zulu Historical sites as well as Natural Tourists
attractions and these are being vigorously marketed with an aim of attracting domestic and
international tourists. The Airport has been advertised in an international magazine, the
Global Aviator and also has the FLY ZULULAND Facebook Page that is continually updated
with new developments especially flight related matters.
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2.6 INTRODUCTION TO CO-OPERATIVE GOVERNANCE AND INTERGOVERNMENTAL
RELATIONS

There are effective structures in place which support the co-operative govemance and
intergovernmental relations concept; however some challenges are being experienced in terms of the
lack of knowledge of the aforementioned concepts from both provincial and local municipal structures.

T2.3.0
2.6.1 INTERGOVERNMENTAL RELATIONS
PROVINCIAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURE

Premiers Coordinating Forum

Provincial Disaster Management Advisory Forum
Provingcial Aids Councils

Inter Departmental Committee: HIV/Aids
Provincial IDP Coordinating Committee
Provincial Batho Pele Forum

L

DISTRICT INTERGOVERNMENTAL STRUCTURES

Planning department

1. District Planners Forum

2, IDP Representative Forum

3 Pongola Port dam Inter Municipai Forum

4, Zululand / Umkhanyakude cross boundary bulk water supply Technical Committee

Community Services

Social Services

1. Human rights forum

2. Sports forum

3. Gender forum

4. Youth Council

5. Men's forum (about to be launched)
6. District Aids Council

7. Local Aids Council

LED Section
1. Tourism forum
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2. Agricultural forum
3. Business forum

Corporate Services

Corporate Services Technical Forum

District Disaster Management Advisory Forum
District Disaster Management Practitioners Forum
Skills Development Facilitators Forum

Finance

District CFO Forum: This forum comprises of all CFQ's in the district.
Office of the Mayor and Municipal Manager

District Coordinating Forum
Mayors Coordinating Forum
MM's Technical Committee

2.7 BY-LAWS

By-laws introduced in 2008

Newly developed Revised Public Participation Dates of Public | By-Laws Date of
Conducted Prior to Participation Gazetted Publication
Adoption of by-Laws (Yes / No)
{Yes / No)

Water services policy including | Awaiting | Yes April 2008 Yes 14

tariffs, credit control policy and | revision November

debt collection policy. 2008

T2.9.1
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2.8

2.8.1

HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES

EMPLOYEES

Employees: Corporate Services

2012/2013 2013/2014
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (full time | Vacancies (as a %
equivalents) No of total posts} %
No. No. No
57 57 57 0 0%
Employees: Planning and Development
2012/2013 2013/2014
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (full time | Vacancies ( as a
equivalents) No % of total posts)
No. No. No %
21 21 21 0 0%
Employees: Technical
2012/2013 2013/2014
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies {full time | Vacancies ( as a
equivalents) No. % of total posts)
No. No. No %
336 340 340 0 0%
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Employses: Finance

2012/2013 2013/2014
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies {full tme | Vacancies ( as a
equivalents) No. % of total posts)
No. No No o
49 50 50 0 0%
Employeas: Community Services
2012/2013 2013/2014
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies (full time | Vacancies { as a
equivalents) No. % of total posts)
No. No. No. %
36 36 36 0 0
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2.8.2  SERVICE STATISTICS FOR HUMAN RESOURCE SERVICES
KPA | National General | FA Focus Area Key Objective Strategy Action
NO | Key
Performance No
Areas
3.1 | Institutional 3.1.1 | Employment To transform | To assess & | Regularly review
Transformation Equity the organisation | review race, | & implement
gender & | Employment
disability Equity Plan
imbalance
Skills To develop | To assess & | Annual review
development & | capacity in the | review skills | and  implement
Capacity organisation for | development Skills
Building effective service | needs and | Development Plan
delivery address the gap

To provide social
support to
employees

Regularly review
and  implement
Employee

Assistance Policy
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283 Vacancy rate

Designation

*Total Approved
Posts

No.

*Variances {Total
time that vacancies
exist using fulltime
equivalents) No.

*Variances{as a
proportion of
total posts in
each category) %

38




Municipal Manager 1 0 0%
CFO 1 0 0%
Other 557 Managers (excluding Finance Posts) 5 0 0%
Other S57 Managers (Finance posts) 0o 0 0
Fire Fighters 10 01 10%
Senior management: Level 13 - 15 {excluding | 13 1 8%

Finance posts)

Senior management : level 13 — 15 (Finance | 2 0 0
posts)
Highly skilled supervision: levels 9 — 12 (excluding | 50 2 4%

finance post)

Details Total appointment as of beginning of | Terminations during  the | Turn - over Rate
financial year. Financial year.
2013/2014 791 70 9%
2012/2013 792 55 7%
2011/2012 732 93 13%
2010/2011 626 168 27%
2009/2010 684 84 12%
T4.1.3




2.84 FINANCIAL COMPETENCY DEVELOPMENT : PROGRESS REPORT* N =
Description A.Total | B. Total Consolidated | Consolida | Consolidated | Consolidated:
number | number of : Total of A ted: : Total Total number
of officials and B Compete | number of of officials
officials | employed by ncy cfficials that meet
employ | municipal assessme | whose prescribed
ed by entities nts performance | competency
municip | {Regulation complate | agreements | levels
ality 14(4)(a) and d for A comply with | (Regulation
{Regulat | {c)} and B Regulation 14(4)(e))
ion {Reguiati | 16
14{4)(a) on 14(4} { {(Regulation
and {c)} {b) and 14(4}(F))
{d)
Financial Officials
Accounting officer 1 1 1h1 1
Chief financial f
officer 1 ok i1 1
Senior managers 4 4 2,4 2
Any other financial
officials 2 2 2 In process still
Supply chain
management
officials
Heads of supply
chain management
units
Supply chain I
management
senior managers
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2.8.5 Skills Devefopment Expenditure
R0C
Employees Original Budget and Actual Expenditure on skills development Year 1
as at the Learnerships Skills Other forms of Total
beginning programmes & training
of the other short
Management level | Gender | financial courses
year
No. Original | Actual | Original { Actual | Original { Actual | Original | Actual
Budget Budget Budget Budget
HOD's Male 4 10000 0 0 0 0
Councilors Female 15 11429 | 20356 0 0 0
Male 20 27000 | 44780 0 0| 27000 447¢
Professionals | Female 11| 133550 | 68416 | 3990 | 28945 3333 247 | 140873 976(
Male 17 0 0 9243 | 41293 0 0 9243 412¢
Technicia_n? and | Female 13 | 107008 | 99106 | 10000 | 14618 | 3333 427 | 12031 | 114tE
associaie
professionals | Male 27 | 107008 | 143836 | 14833 | 27646 3333 766 | 125174 1722¢
Clerks Female 45 | 451073 | 455764 | 52778 | 66801 0 572 | 503851 52317
Male 27 | 262043 | 240598 | 15000 | 10423 0 260 | 277943 | 2512¢
Secqmmun::(y Female 8 0 0| 7416 | 9985 0 0 7416 90¢
TVICE WOTKETS | Male 50 0 0| 68758 | 114520 0 0| e8758| 1145
Plant and machine | Female 11| 202222 | 36420 | 17500 | 35126 0 0| 39722 7154
operaiors and
assemblers Male 86 | 177778 | 285360 | 42500 | 84968 0 0| 220278 | 3703
Elementary Female 43 0 0 0 0| 2500 | 4506 2500 45(
occupations Male
Sub total Female 03 | 601631 | 623286 | 85613 | 140705 6666 | 1246 | 783910 |  7652°
Male 145 | 369951 | 384434 | 144834 | 238662 3333 | 1026 | 518118 | 6241:
Total : 238 | 1061582 | 1007720 | 230447 | 379367 9000 | 2272 | 1302028 | 13893
*o% and *R vaiue of municipal salaries (original budget) allacated for workplace skifls plan. %* | "R
T45
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2.8.6 FINANCIAL COMPETENCY DEVELOPMENT : PROGRESS REPORT*

Description A. Total B. Total Consolidat | Consolidated | Consolidated: | Consolidated:
number number of | ed: Total : Total number | Total number
of officials of Aand 8 | Competency | of officials of officials
officials employed assessments | whose that meet
employed | by completed performance prescribed
by municipal forAandB agreements competency
municipal | entities {Regulation | comply with levels
ity (Reguiation 14{4) (b) and | Regulation 16 | {Regulation
{Regulati | 14(4){a) {d) (Regulation 14{a){e))
on and (c}) 14(a){f))

14(4)(a)
and (c))

Financial Officials

Accounting officer 1 1 1|11 1

Chief financial

officer 1 1 111 1

Senior managers 4 4 2] 4 2

In process still
of finalisation

Any cther financial of the balance

officials 37 37 11 of learners

Supply chain

management

officials

Heads of supply

chain management
units

Supply chain
management
senior managers
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2.8.7 Number of Employees whose salaries were increased due to their positions being upgraded
Beneficiaries Gender Total

Lower skilled M-F nfa

Skilled M-F n/a

Highly Skilled production M-F nfa

Highly skilled supervision M-F n/a

Senior management M-F n/a

MM and $57 M-F n/fa
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2.9 TOP ADMINISTRATIVE STRUCTURE

Municipal Manager Head of Department Corporate Services Chief Financial Officer

Mr J.H de Klerk Mr MN Shandu Mr S.B nkosi

| fead Flead
[Head of dcparment : Technical of deparment : Community ServicesMs [Mr S . Landman
[Services Mr MH Diladld) Celd]
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2.10 1DP PARTICIPATION AND ALIGNMENT

IDP Participation and Alignment Criteria* Yes/No
Does the municipality have impact, outcome, input, output indicators? Yes
Does the IDP have priorities, objectives, KPls, development strategies? Yes
Does the IDP have multi-year targets? Yes
Are the above aligned and can they calculate into a score? Yes
Does the budget align directly to the KPlIs in the strategic plan? No
Do the IDP KPIs align to the Section 57 Managers Yes
Do the IDP KPIs lead to functional area KPIs as per the SDBIP? Yes
Do the IDP KPls align with the provincial KPis on the 12 Qutcomes Yes
Were the indicators communicated to the public? Yes
Were the four quarter aligned reports submitted within stipulated time frames? Yes
* Section 26 Municipal Systems Act 2000
T2.5.1

2.11 CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1 RISK MANAGEMENT

As required by MFMA 562 (i) { ¢), Zululand District Municipality has maintained an effective system of risk
management. Through assistance from KZN Provincial Treasury ZDM conducted Risk Assessment annually. The
Risk Assessment exercise consists of both business and financial risks where all service departments
participated to identify risks within their respective unit. Audit and Performance Management Committee
{APMC) was established to advise on matters relating to risks management. The Municipality maintains an
effective (out-sourced) Internal Audit whose performance is evaluated annually by the APMC.

In September 2013, risk assessment for 2013/14 financial year was conducted and the following were the top
five {5) risks identified as per their inherent nature;

- Ineffective expenditure management
Non compliance with Supply Chain Management and delays in acquiring goods and services.
Non reviewal of policies and by-laws.

- Ineffective fleet management.

- Failure to ensure capacity and development of skills within the organization.
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2.11.2 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND FRAUD

FRAUD AND ANTI-CORRUPTION STRATEGY

Zululand District Municipality maintains Fraud Prevention Strategy which has been reviewed with no
amendments during the current financial year. Emanated from the Fraud Prevention Strategy which has been
communicated to all staff members, management has the following strategies to detect fraud;

1. The vigilance on the part of employees, including line management.
2. The Internal Audit function

3. Ad hoc management review.

4. Anonymous reports.

5. The application of detection techniques.

Segregation of duties, Risk Managementand Internal controls have been identified as key controls in the
prevention of corruption and fraud.

The municipality has an outsourced Internal Audit function.

2.11.3 SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

The implementation of the Supply chain Management is progressing well. The SCM policy was
amended on 29 May 2013 to include the Preferential Policy Framework Act (PPPFA) regulations and
the Bid appeals Tribunal that was approved in conjunction with the KZN Provincial government.

The amended policy was effective during the 2014 financial year. In the past years, ZDM incurred
irregular expenditure as a result of appointing service providers whose members are in the service of
the state. However, the SCM systems have been improved by procuring a credit bureau system that
enables ZDM to check the status prior to the appointment.

The Deviations register has now been mechanised. The problems associated with the
loss/disappearance of the deviation register have been resolved. Moreover, this is a web based system.
Therefore the Accounting officer can approve at any place if there is an intemet connection. The
deviations are on a regular basis.

The quotations register was re-designed and quotations as reported in sequence in the finance report to
ensure completeness. The same procedure is applicable to bids.

Council approved the post of Chief Accountant SCM in the 2014/2015 budget to assist with the
resolution of weakness identified by KZN Provincial Treasury.

The SCM unit is housed under the direct control of the budget and Treasury office, headed by the
CFO. Most SCM officials have undergone minimum competency training some have met the
requirements and others are about to complete the training. Councillors are not members of Bid
committees.
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2.12 WEBSITES

Municipal Website: Content and Currency of Material

Documents published on the Municipality's / Entity's Website Yes /No P“‘I’J';‘t';'“g
Current annual and adjustments budgets and all budget-related documents Yes 29 May 2013
All current budget-related policies Yes 29 May 2013
The previous annual report {Year 1213) Yes 30 Jan. 2014
The annual report (Year 2013/14) published/o be published Yes 31 Jan 2014
All current performance agreements required in terms of section 57(1){b} of the Municipal 01 July 2013
Systems Act {Year 0} and resulting scorecards Yes
All service delivery agreements (Year 0) Yes 01 July 2013
All long-term borrowing contracts {Year 0) No No

Once
All supply chain management contracts above a prescribed value (give value) for Year 0 Yes appointed
An information statement containing a list of assets over a prescribed value that have been
disposed of in terms of section 14 (2) or (4) during Year 1 No No
Contracts agreed in Year 0 to which subsection (1) of section 33 apply, subject to subsection
(3) of that section No No
Public-private partnership agreements referred fo in section 120 made in Year 0 No No
All quarterly reports tabled in the council in terms of section 52 (d) during Year 0 yes Once tabled
Note: MFMA s75 sets out the information that a municipality must include in its website as defailed above.
Municipalities are, of course encouraged to use their websites more extensively than this fo keep their
communily and stakeholders abreast of service delivery arrangements and municipal developments. T210.1
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— SERVICE DELIVERY PERFORMANCE (PERFORMANCE REPORT PART 1)

COMPONENT A BASIC SERVICES

3.1 INTRODUCTION TO BASIC SERVICES

Whilst it is acknowledged that Zululand District Municipality has been hurdled by various service delivery
unrests during the previous fiscal year, but remains at the helm as one of the most rapidly developing and
service delivery proficient municipalities in KZN infrastructural, with a slow paced advance currently estimated
at 80% of the district being rural and still quite under developed. Particular focus is aimed at Water and
Sanitation Services which are provided through the implementation of Regional Water Supply Schemes
Programme {RWSS), Rudimentary Water Supply Schemes (Interim) and Sanitation (VIP Toilet) Programme,

The RWSS programme provides the services to consumers by installing the yard taps as a long term plan for the
District whereas the Interim Programme is deemed to comprise a combination of communal standpipes within
800m walking distances to fetch water and provision is also made for Sanitation services in form of a VIP Toilet
Programme.

Resemblance is drawn with RWSS but the principle of interim services initiative acknowledges a fact that there
are large numbers of communal settlements that would have had to wait years to be addressed with basic
services, but given their location in relations to socio and economic opportunities, Zululand District Municipality
continues to provide them with interim services so that they are immediately addressed, and they should by no
means be interpreted as a substitute for the Regional Development Plan for the District.
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A table below reflects a notable comparative reduction in the percentage backlogs reduction, estimated at 2,5%
in water and 2-3% in sanitation per annum.

Basic Services Existing Backlog Existing Backlog
(Households) as at 30 | {Households) as at 30
June 2013 June 2014
Water 38 706 58559
Sanitation 56 757 56757

Out of a total of 39 Water and Waste Water Treatment Works (W/WWTW), Ulundi WTW is the largest with a
design capacity of 25M8&/Day. This treatment plant has been compromised by repeated power outages from
ESKOM on an average of two whole day(s) per week, and as this is still continuing, it has led to severely
intermittent water supply challenges, massively. In this regard, Zululand District Municipality has made yet
another remarkable intervention by acquiring a fuel operated stand by engine that will cover a whole Water
Works during these ESKOM outages. The entire implementation budget cost allocated for this project was in an
excess of R 8 Million which was co-funded with, by the Department of Water & Sanitation formerly known as
DWA to assist and secure its full execution.

Zululand District Municipality is also elated by the imminent commissioning of a 54 MeKlipfontein Water
Treatment Plant, with a project cost of R 85 Million. This remarkable water treatment facility is expected to
improve water supply massively and will cover a whole of Mondlo and some larger parts of Abaqulusi Local
Municipality.

Further to that, Zululand District Municipality implements its own internally funded CAPEX Projects Programme.
As alluded to previously, a large number of settlements within ZDM are located to extremely out skirted rural
areas, which makes access to basic education difficult and to a larger extent impossible, due to lack of basic and
pre-educational and facilities to these areas.

It is for this reason that ZDM identified a need to build créches and some classes extensions where necessary,
implemented under this programme which is monitored through the Municipality's CAPEX and WATER
PROVISION PORTFOLIO COMMITTEE that receives quarterly feedback on progress of projects and its ultimate
aim is to achieve 100% capital spend and to assess if any carry overs and budget relocations. This has proved to
be an effective strategy to improve capital budget spend and thereby meeting the Government on its
educational goals.

3.2 WATER PROVISION
In this Annual Report, ZDM would like to share its vision and goal to become top three Municipalities in the

Blue and Green Drop Assessments, come the near future.

These assessments bring about an opportunity for all our basic service delivery initiatives to be bench marked
and examined towards achieving a common goal that is proficient, efficient and effective delivery of basic
services. These assessments also involve audits for the management of Wastewater and the scope of work
entailed in the treatment of waste waters before discharging back to our rivers.
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Blue Drop/Green Drop Assessment Report for the 2013 Assessment Year showed a highly concerning decline
from previous years but his has yielded an opportunity for the municipality to regroup and be on course on
common determination to improve the effectiveness of the management of the Water & Sanitation supply
services, for the benefit of the people that are serve.

We are also impelled by this achievement goal that we are determined to effect improvements on other
operational areas such as Non-Revenue and Unaccounted for Water.

3.3 WATER LOSS PROGRAMME

Zululand District Municipality implemented an UAW Programme during the 2012/2013 Financial year which has
achieved some stable results which were stablised by dealing directly with a large scope of physical ground
work and equipment required to collect data for analyis purposes, and which is currently being undertaken.

The following on-going interventions are currently being instituted to reach a target of 30% water losses by the
2013/2014 Financial Year:-

s Introduction of lowered pressurestandards from an average of 600Kpa to 300Kpa subsequent to
relevant water balancing initiatives currently being undertaken.

e Replace domestic and non-domestic meters in line with Municipality’s Asset Management Plan.

e  Ensure every bulk water consumers and business consumers are metered and meters read and billed

monthly.
Below, is a table illustrating implementation of the above and to reaffirm that the above will assist Zululand
District Municipality fulfill its mandate efficiently in order to provide utmostly acceptable services to the people
that we serve.

WATER | ESTIMATED

YEAR PRODUCED | UAWVOL
(mée) (6)
2012/2013 10898 38%
2013/2014 15630 11%
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Water Service Delivery Levels

Households
10/11 11112 1213 13114
Description Actual | Actual | Actual | Actual
No. No. No. No.
Water: {above min level)
Piped water inside dwelling 857 546 655 846
Piped water Inside yard {but notin dwelling) 647 865 456 486
Using public tap {within 200m from dwelling ) 486 486 465 546
Other water supply (within 200m)
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-tofal 1990 1898 1576 1879
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 80% 80% 76% 79%
Water: (below min level)
Using public tap (more than 200m from dwelling)
Other water supply (more than 200m from dwelling 486 486 486 486
No water supply
Below Minimum Service Level sub-total 486 486 486 486
Below Minimum Service Level Percentage 20% 20% 24% 21%
Total number of households* 2476 2384 2 062 2 365
* - To indude informal settiements T313
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EMPLOYEES: WATER SERVICES
2012/2013 2013/2014
Vacartcies Vacancies (as a %
Job Level Empioyees Posts Employees {fulitime
No. No. No. equivalent) AL (L)

No. =)

HOD 1 1 1 0 0%

DB 4 4 4 0 0%

TO 8 8 2] 0 0%

Tech 2 2 2 0 0%

Princ Supt 2 2 2 D 0%
Art Supt 2 2 2 0 0%

Supt 11 11 11 0 0%
. 6 6 6 0 0%
Plant O 96 9% 96 0 0%

Art Pl 14 14 i4 D 0%
Handym 7 7 7 0 0%
W/Insp 1 1 1 0 0%

GA 73 73 73 0 0%

Driver 12 12 12 0 0%
Clerical 3 3 3 0 0%

M/Officers 213 213 213 0 0%
SZ‘LZL'Z r 10 10 10 0 0%
Total 465 465 465
Operating Expenditure Year 2013/2014
Water Services
R'000
zoﬁlzms - 2013/2014
Variance
Description Actual Budget Adjustoent Actu-al fl"Ofl'l Total Project
Expenditure Budget Expenditure | Original Value
Budget
Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0 0%
Expenditure:
Employees 40243 58 718 60 451 0% 60451
Repairs and Maintenance 33 022 47 040 6 900 43 368 15% 43 368
General Expenses 139955 187 926 500 223215 0% 223 215
Other 181 098
Total Operational Expenditurd 394318 293 634 7 400 327 035 3% 327 035
Net Operational Expenditure 394 318 293 684 327 035 0% 327035
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Capital Expenditure Year 2013/2014
Water Services
R'000
2012/2013 . 2013/2014 ] .
i Variance |

Capital Projects Actual Budget Adjustment Actuai from Tota: Project

Expenditure Budget | Expenditura| Original Yalue

Budget

Total All 234415 261545 0 261545 0% 261545
Usuthu RWSS 92843 41546 0 41546 0% 41546
Nkonjeni RWSS 30097 42074 0 42074 0% 42074
Mandlakazi RWSS 24670 10644 0 10644 0% 10644
Simdlangentsha Central RWSS 8793 13234 0 13234 0% 13234
Simdlangentsha East RWSS 16896 25194 0 25194 0% 25194
Simdlangentsha West RWSS 14077 17977 0 17977 0% 17977
Gumbi RWS5S 3710 1253 0 1253 0% 1253
Coronation RWSS 1534 7700 0 7700 0% 7700
Khambi RWSS 490 5436 0 5436 0% 5436
Rudimentary Water 41305 29948 0 29948 0% 29948
Hlahlindlela/Emondlo 30452 0 30452 0% 30452
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3.4 SANITATION SERVICES

Sanitation Service Delivery Levels
*Households
Description 10111 1112 12113 13114
Outcome | Cutcome | Outcome | Actual
No. No. No. No.
| Sanitation/sewerage: {above minimum level)
Flush bilet {connecied b sewerage) 942 600 720 930
Flush toilet {with septc tank) 712 952 502 535
Chemical bilet 535 535 511 601
Pit ilet (ventilated) 124 135 103 100
Other toilet provisions {above min.service level) 13 13 15 1
Minimum Service Level and Above sub-fofal 2325 2236 1851 2178
Minimum Service Level and Above Percentage 81.0% 80.4% 77.2% 79.8%
Sanitation/sewerage: (below minimum level)
Bucket inilet - - - -
Other tilet provisions (below min.service level) 535 535 535 535
No tilet provisions 10 11 12 15
Belbow Minimum Service Leve! sub-total 545 546 548 551
Below Minimum Service Leve! Percentage 19.0% 19.6% 22.8% 20.2%
Total households 2870 2782 2398 2728
*Total number of households including informal settlements 73.2.3
Employees: Sanitiation Services
2012/2013 2013/2014
placancies Vacancies
Job Level Employees PostaNo sl Employees (Fu.llﬂme (as 2% of
No. equivaient} total posts)
No.
Principal Superintendent 1 1 1 0 0
Superintendent 2 2 2 0 0
Plant Operator 16 16 16 0 0
Assistant Plant Operator 7 7 7 0 0
General Assistants 12 12 12 0 0
Net Operational Expenditure 38 38 38 0 0%
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Operating Expenditure Year 2013/2014
Sanitation Services
R'000
2012/2013 | 2013/2014
Variance
Description Actual Budget Adjustment Actual from { Total Project
Expenditure Budget Expenditure | Original Value
Budget

Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0 0%
Expenditure:
Employees 40243 58718 60 451 0% 60 451
Repairs and Maintenance 33022 47 040 6900 43 368 15% 43368
General Expenses 139 955 187 926 500 223215 0% 223 215
Other 181 098
Total Operational Expenditurg 394 318 293 684 7 400 327 035 3% 327 035
Net Operational Expenditure 394 318 293 684 327 035 0% 327 035

3.5 FREE BASIC SERVICES AND INDIGENT SUPPQRT

Approximately 80% of citizens in Zululand are estimated to be indigent. The culture of non-payment which is
being tackled at a political level both have negative effects on the sustainable provision of basic services.
Funding is mainly in the form of grants such as MIG and DWA.

The fact that the municipality has a limited rates base means that sources of income are limited. A Revenue
Enhancement Strategy has been budgeted for in the 2012/13 Financial Year which will analyse the financial
position of the municipality and suggest options for alternative means of generating income for the
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A R20M KLIPFONTEIN RISING MAIN PROJECT

FINE FINISH OF A R34M KLIPFONTEIN WTW CIVIL WORKS

56



COMPONENT B.ROAD TRANSPORT

This component includes: roads; transport; and waste water {storm water drainage).

3.6 ROADS
Road Infrastructure

Pending the completion of the Road Classification Programme (RISFSA) and other parallel programmes, the
district is unable to perform this function.

Rural Roads Asset Management System

National Department of Transport via DORA has allocated more than R1.688, 000.00 to identified district
municipalities to develop a rural road asset management system in line with the municipal finance
management act. This grant will be issued every financial year for the next 3/4 years. The Zululand District
Municipality is also covered under this multi year programme expected whose expected completion is
2014/2015.

There is an estimated 3000 kilometres of road within the district. Further data on the accurate length and
condition of roads will be captured within the process of developing a rural roads asset management system.

3.7 TRANSPORT {INCLUDING VEHICLE LICENSING & PUBLIC BUS DPERATION)

In 2008, the Zululand District Municipality reviewed its Current Public Transport Record to develop a Public
Transport Plan.

A Multi-Year plan was developed to respond to key issues identified in the analysis of the state of public
transport in the district. The table below is a summary of costs for implementation of interventions over a 5

year period.
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SUMMARY OF COST FOR ZDM FOR A FIVE YEAR PERIOD

Item Estimated Cost
Operating Licence Strategy related projects R39 150 000
Rationalisation Strategy R660 000
Public Transport Plan R 56 410 000
Total R 96 140 000

Even if the planis implemented in phases, the municipality does not have these funds and will continue to
engage with its partners in government and private sector to source resources for implementation of
interventions identified in the plan.
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CHAPTER 4

COMPONENT C: PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

-

Stefan Landman: Head of Department: Planning

4.1 PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

In 2011-2012 financial year an allocation of R 227 million was received from MIG and was successfully spent 100%
by the end of June 2012. Further R 55 million was received from DWA as a conditional grant.

The largest percentage of MIG funds was spent as follows: 79% was spent on water, 20% was spent on sanitation
and 1% on sporting facilities. The large amount of money is currently spent in the development of bulk
infrastructure and as the bulk line passes communities, reticulation networks are installed. The bulk infrastructure
comprises of the terminal reservoirs, water treatment works, rising mains as well as secondary reservoirs whereas

reticulation comprises of distribution main and households meter installations.

DWA funding only focuses on the bulk infrastructure.

4.1.1 Water Service Authority

DWA funding only focuses on the bulk infrastructure 2013/14.

Regional Water | MIG DWA Project scope

Supply Scheme

Usuthu RWSS R 21,617,121 R 74,000,000 Reservoirs,reticulation,ri
singmains,bulk line

Nkonjeni RWSS R 25,602,121 Reservoirs,reticulation,ri
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singmains, bulk line

Mandlakazi RWSS R 16,455,434 R 35,000,000 Bulk line and terminal
TESEIVOIrs

Rudimentary R 22,162,200 Drilling of
boreholes,testing,
equipping and small
schemes

Rural Sanitation R 44,324,400 Supply of VIP units and
installation

Consultation and Participation

The table below shows community engagement of various stakeholders on the IDP/Budget/Performance and LED

process:

Phase/Activity Proposed Completion Timeframe
Situational Analysis 30 Aug 2013

Development Strategies 30 Sept 2013

Projects 30 Sept 2013

Integration 30 Oct 2013

Draft Approval 28 Feb 2014

Final Approval 30 May 2014
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Water Service Authority

The section consists of 3 civil engineers and secretary in the planning and management of the Water Service
Authority function.

The profile of the staff in terms of cost to employer is as follows:

Personnel Total Cost to Employer
Professional 3 R 1250 500.00
Field (Supervisors/Foreman) 1 R 365 000.00
Office (Clerical/Administration) 1 R 195 502.00

The responsibility of a Water Services Authority {WSA) is to ensure that water is adequately provided to every
single individual households falling within its area of jurisdiction. The provision of water to consumers should be in
accordance with the minimum quality and quantity standards set by The Department of Water Affairs (DWA). The
Water provision should be sustainable, affordable and efficient.

Services Authority has the following Duties:

Duty to provide access to water services
This duty is subject to-
The availability of resources;

The need for an equitable allocation of resources to all consumers and potential consumers within the authority's
area of jurisdiction;

The need to regulate access to water services in an equitable way, with any prescribed norms and standards for
tariffs for water services;

The duty of consumers to pay reasonable charges, which must be in accordance with any prescribed norms and
standards for tariffs for water services;

The duty to conserve water resources;
The nature, topography, zoning and situation of the land in question; and

The right of relevant water services authority to limit or discontinue the provision of water services if there is
failure to comply with reasonable conditions set for provision of such service.
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In ensuring access to water services, a water services authority must take into account among other factors-
alternative ways of providing access to water services;
The need for regional efficiency;
The need to achieve the benefit of scale;
The need for low costs;
The requirements of equity and
The avallability of resources from neighboring water services authorities,
The above is in accordance with the Water Services Act No. 108 of 1997.
4.1.1 Duty to prepare draft Water Services Development Plan {WSDP}
412  Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)
Every Water Services Authority must, within one year after the commencement of this Act-

as part of the process of preparing any integrated development plan in terms of Local Government Transition Act,
1993 {Act No. 209 of 1993); or

separately, if no process contemplated in paragraph a) has been initiated, prepare

a draft water service development plan for its area of jurisdiction and,

a summary of a plan

The Content of draft Water Services Development Plan (WSDP)

The annual WSDP contains the following details:

the physical attributes of the area to which it applies;

the size and the distribution of population within the area;

the time frame for the plan, including the implementation programme for the following five years;
the existing water within the area of jurisdiction;

the total number of backlogs both on water and sanitation within the area expressed as a number of households
figures as well as a percentage compared to the entire area where services are provided;

the operations; maintenance; repair and replacement of existing an d future infrastructure
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the WSDP must alsplay the number and location of persons to whom water services cannot be prowaea Within the

next five years setting out-

the reason thereof;

the time frame within which the it may be reasonably be expected that
a basic sanitation will be provided to those people, and

of existing and proposed water conservation, recycling and environmental protection measures.
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4121 Water Service Development Plan Process

The Zululand District Municipality WSDP for 2013/2014 was completed and approved by council on 31 May 2013.

The fellowing key issues were addressed by the 2013/2014 WSDP:

Eradication of water backlogs through Regional schemes rollout and Rudimentary programme,

Eradication of sanitation backlogs.

Water supply to schools and clinics.

Refurbishment requirements of water and sanitation infrastructure

There are three types of water service delivery

1. Regional Water Supply schemes
2 Rudimentary Water Supply scheme
3. Stand alone scheme

Water Services Development Plan {WSDP)

The WSDP is a multi-year sectoral pfan addressing water and sanitation backlogs and infrastructure. Backlogs

below are extracted from the 2013/14 WSDP;

TOTAL % OF TOTAL

WATER HOUSEHOLDS | BACKLOGS % BACKLOGS BACKLOGS
AbaQulugi LM 40 302 9 275' 23.01% 16.40%
eDumbe LM 16 880 3 823 23.24% 6.94%
Nongoma LM 28171 23 818 62.40% 42.11%
Ulundi LM 37 365 12 193 32.63% 21.56%
uPhongolo LM 25 133{ 7 350 29.24% 13.00%
Totall 157 854 56 559 35.83%] 100.00%

TOTAL % OF TOTAL

SANITATION HOUSEHOLDS | BACKLOGS % BACKLOGS BACKLOGS
AbaQulusi LM 40 302 14 440 35.83% 25.44%
eDumbe LM 16 880 607 3.60% 1.07%
Nongoma LM 38171 16 242 42.55% 28.62%
Ulundi LM 37 365 14 548 38.93%i 25.63%)|
uPhongoio LM _ 25 136| 10 920 43.44% 19.24%
Total] 157 851] 56 757 35.96% 100.00%
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Spatial Development Framework

As part of the IDP Process, the Spatial Development Framework will be developed in line with the Municipal
Systems Act No 32 of 2000. The SDF which is & spatial manifestation of municipal strategies and roll out of
municipal services will be linked with National and Provincial principfes so that it is implementable. Zululand
District Municipality has reviewed its Spatial Development Framework which was incorporated and adopted on the
29th May 2014 along with the IDP.

A Comprehensive Infrastructure Plan was developed by the municipality to properly quantify all sectoral backlogs
and the cross-cutting impact, the plan was completed in May 2014.

Rural Roads Asset Management System

Please refer to early chapters in the report.

Development Planning Shared Services

In response to the new statutory function allocated to municipalities in terms of the new Planning and
Development Act, a new unit of called Development Planning Shared Services (DPSS) was established to capacitate
and support municipalities in the Zululand area in terms of Development Planning and Geographic Information
Systems. Funding contribution are staggered over a 3 year period with financial support from Co-Operative
Governance and Traditional Affairs. Thereafter, the Shared Services will be funded in total by the Zululand Family
of Municipalities.

Divided into two Directorates of Planning and G!S, the section consists of 8 staff including Planners, Geographic
Information Systems Officials, Administrators and Secretary.

In terms of an arrangement between the Zuiluland Family of Municipalities, the Planning Directorate is placed at
Abaqulusi Local Municipality owing to its central location.

The key objective of the Planning Directorate is to assist and capacitate local municipality planners in terms of the
new Planning and Development Act, Statutory and Strategic Planning. The key objective of the GIS Directorate is to
assist local municipalities and the district to manage and upgrade technical GIS capacity.

l Spatial Planning

Municipalities who are contributing financially to the administration of the DPSS have already begun reaping the
benefits in terms of assistance in dealing with current and new development applications. In terms of the Planning
and Development Act, municipalities have of taken over the balance of planning functions that were previously
carried out at a Provincial level, and has helped improve and fast-track development application processes.
Development Planning Shared Services has and continues to guide Zululand municipalities through this process.

There are various support functions that were performed by Development Planning Shared Services including;
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Delegations

Municipalities are not in a position to authorise development applications without having delegations approved by
council and the MEC in place in terms of the Planning and Development Act. Delegations in all of the local
municipalities have been adopted.

Training and capacity building of Planning Officials

Conditions in the Planning and Development Act are new to municipalities. Therefore monthly workshops are held
in partnership with Co-Operative Governance to improve levels of understanding of planning procedures and
standards of Planners in Zululand.

Training of Municipal Councillors and Traditional Authorities

Allocation of land involves different stakeholders and custodians of land including traditional authorities.
Councillors also play a role in the approval process of development applications.

Training for councillors and traditional authorities to understand their roles and responsibilities of the Planning and
Development Act happens on a continuous basis especially with the pending implementation of the new Spatial
Planning & Land Use Management Act (SPLUMA).

Assessment of Building Plans

In order to improve capacity of municipalities to deal with building plan approval, a position for a Building
Inspector has been created within the development Planning Shared Services to support all municipalities in
Zululand.

In the interim, Development Planning Shared Services continue to support municipalities in Zululand to fulfill this
role.

Assessment of Development Applications

In order to sign off on approved development applications, Municipal Planners must be registered with the South
African Council of Planners. Development Pfanning Shared Services are supporting Municipal Planners in Zululand
to ensure that they are all registered.

Further to, Development Planning Shared Services have been supporting municipalities to assess more than 27
development applications in line with the new Planning and Development Act.

Review of Spatial Development Framework

Nongoma Local Municipality and Edumbe Local Municipalities have reviewed their Spatial Development
Frameworks and Land Use Management Systems respectively. Nongoma council must now approve the
framework.

Ulundi Local Municipality is reviewed its Town Planning Scheme and is finalising development of its Spatial
Development Framework.
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Zululand District Municipality will commence with the review of its Spatial Development Framework and Land Use
Management Framework in this financial year.

Integrated Development Planning Support

Development Planning Shared Services have also supported local municipalities with their Integrated Development
Plans, most notably Nongoma Local Municipality.

Development Applications received during the period under review (2013/14)

Local Municipality
PDA Application: Status Ulundi Nongoma |uPhongola |eDumbe |Abaqulusi |Total
Subdivision 1 2 2 3 2 10
Subdvision, Consolidation & Rezoning 0] 0 0 1 0 1
Subdvision& Rezoning 1 0 1 1 0 3
Rezoning 0 [1] 1] 2 2 4
! Devzlopment of Land 10 1] 4] 0 1 1
Development situated the area of a scheme 4 o 0 0 o 4
23

4.2 GEOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SYSTEMS

Zululand District Municipality (ZDM) has advertised and is in the process of appointing a GIS

Technician who will be responsible for attending to specific GIS needs of the District.

The Development Planning Shared Services (DPSS) GIS Unit team is there to provide GIS support
to the GIS Technician that will be appointed by ZDM. The mandate of DPSS is also to provide
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GIS support to the local municipalities within the district. Where municipalities do not have GIS

capacity to fulfill their mandates, DPSS serves as that capacity.

DPSS is in the process of developing and improving Geographic information Systems capacity of

the Zululand Municipalities.

The GIS Unit with the Development Planning Shared Services has now been operational for 4
years. Tremendous progress has been made in ensuring that the Zululand family of
municipalities has an effective district-wide geographical information platform which can
support decision-making especially around the area of development planning, as per the

original mandate.

Strides have also been made in providing GIS support not only to planning departments in

Municipalities but also to other departments like Finance and Technical Services.
4.3  KEY PROJECTS:
MPRA MAPPING PROJECTS.

One key project initiatives that is being driven by the GIS Unit with Finance departments in
Local Municipalities is the Municipal Public Rates Act (MPRA) mapping project. It is a key
project. The main purpose of this initiative is to provide GIS support which seeks to assist Local
Municipalities in complying with provisions of the MPRA act which give the Municipalities the
right to impose rates on property owners and recover this revenue. The contribution of GIS in
this endeavor is to map the spatial distribution of rate paying customers and identify the
geographical locations of where people are not paying rates or complying with the act so that
the Municipalities can take necessary action. At this stage, property valuation rolls of all the
Local Municipalities have been mapped. The next phase of the project is to link the spatial data
with billing information so that municipalities can see where people where customers who are

not paying rates are geographically {ocated.
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4.4  ArcREADER DEVELOPMENT INITIATIVE

The main purpose of this project was and still is, to bring geographical information closer to the
people that need to use it i.e. decision-makers. in other words make it more accessible. The
secondary aim was use access to geographical information as a means of aiding the
improvement of the quality of the information so that the system can be more relevant. Over
100 people were provided with GIS training in all Zululand Municipalities from Municipal
Manager's to HOD to senior managers. ArcReader GIS software was installed on their
computers and training manuals on how to use the GIS software was also provides. This
initiative is currently being duplicated in other Municipalities in KZN as GIS best practice
initiative which seeks to make Municipal staff more geographically literate about the areas in

which they work and enable them to make better evidence based-decisions.
4,5  SHARED SERVICES GIS STRATEGIC PLAN

The GIS Unit has completed a GIS Strategic Plan for the 2014/15 financial year. This purpose of
this plan is to present the strategic Geographical Information System (GIS}) needs of
municipalities in Zululand and develop a strategic direction and action plan which will enable
the delivery of effective GIS support to municipalities. All Municipalities will be engaged so that

needs can be identified for an implementation plan to be set in motion.

The following challenges with Geographic Information Systems were identified for Zululand

Municipalities;

a. Outdated hardware and software equipment
b. Data sitting with consultants not handed over to the municipalities

¢. Limited knowledge capacity

Outdated software and hardware still remains a challenge in some municipalities. This is a
challenge because it limits our ability to share GIS information with Municipalities especially
those that have some internal GIS capacity.
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The issue of data sitting with consultants and not being handed over to municipalities is also a
challenge because it forces Municipalities to be dependent on consultants for information
which they should have the intellectual property rights to, since they paid the consultants to
produce such information. To try and address this GIS Unit has drafted a GIS Data Specifications
policy document to all Municipalities for adoption. This specification is a brief technical
document that sets the standard for the supply of digital spatial data sets by
Consultants/Professional Service Providers undertaking studies and/or projects for

Municipalities to incorporate them into their corporate Geographic information System (GIS).

Most Municipalities have chosen ESRI ArcView as its corporate GIS software platform, and thus
this specification has been formulated to ensure that work carried out for the municipality is
delivered in a format and to a standard that is acceptable to their GIS requirements. Due to
staff and budget constraints, the exercise of converting, “cleaning” and correcting of spatial
data by the municipal GIS staff must be eliminated. The policy document calls for
Consultants/Professional Service Providers to be required to deliver spatial data sets in
accordance with this technical specification, and must ensure that the final project datasets
supplied to the municipality are free from ambiguities. We hope that the inclusion of this policy
as an addendum to the appointment letters of professional service providers in Municipalities

will enable Municipalities to have control over their geographical information.

GIS Capacity is yet another challenge. Although strides have been made to provide basic GIS
training to staff, more needs to be done. The Geomatics Profession Act 19 of 2013 was
assented to by the President and gazetted into law on the 10™ December 2013. The Act,
“provides for different categories of registered persons”. Section 13 of the Bill, outlines the
categories under which a person may be registered for them to practice. Sub-section 2 (a)
states that a person may not perform any work which is reserved for any of the categories
unless they work under the supervision of a registered person and such registered person

assumes responsibility for any work performed. Most, if not all provincial and national
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government departments are currently complying with the provisions of the Bill. It is important

and recommended that municipalities also comply with the Bill so that they are not left wanting

when it is enacted.

The DPSS GIS specialist Is an accredited Mentor and is assisting GIS practitioners in local
municipalities to be registered with The South African Council for Professional & Technical
Surveyors {(PLATO), the main proponents of the Geomatics Profession Act. To date the GIS
Officer in Nongoma municipality has successfully been registered by PLATO as a GISc
Technician. Although DPSS is in the process of mentoring other GIS practitioners in the district,

local municipalities are yet to be compliant with the provisions of the Geomatics Profession Act
4.6 OTHER GIS INITIATIVES

Other GIS initiatives which have been identified for roll out are the following:
1. Undertaking IDP / capital investment (MIG) mapping, data analysis and presentation to

municipal management.

2. Undertaking illegal development mapping. lllegal development poses a risk on the
ability of the municipality to collect revenue from rates and taxes. It also disrupts the
well thought out planning roll outs for human settlements and places a huge strain on
already planned for existing resources. It is important for the municipality to know
where illegal development is taking place and what the extent of the illegal

development is so that suitable strategies can be developed to address it.

3. Mapping of all municipal development plans.

4. Providing support to Municipal Planners w.r.t. compilation, mapping and analysing
municipal SDFs, schemes, LUMS and development applications. The purpose of this
exercise To compile or provide support to consultants appointed by municipalities with

the preparation of SDFs, Schemes and LUMS.
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5. Mapping of customer complaints & termination of municipal services. The purpose of

this task is to provide the municipality with a spatial representation of complaints by
municipal ratepayers so that the municipality can more effectively be made aware of
service delivery challenges.

These projects have been identified in the GIS strategic plan and will require support from

municipal management for them to be successfully implemented.

The Strategic Direction of the municipality is guided by 5 key performance areas namely:
Basic Service Delivery

Social and Economic Development

Good Governance and Public Participation

Democracy

Municipal Institutional Transformation

This component includes: planning; and local economic development.
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PERFORMANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

1.1 Introduction

The Performance Management System (PMS) is generally defined as a strategic approach to
management which equips leaders, managers, employees and stakeholders at different levels, with a set
of toois and techniques to reguiarly plan, continuously monitor and periodically measure and review
performance of the municipality in terms of indicators and targets for efficiency, effectiveness and impact.

Performance Management entails the development of priorities aligned to the municipal strategy as well as the
development of Key Performance Areas, Key Performance Indicators, targets and measures. This enables proper
planning, measuring, monitoring, reviewing and reporting on performance in the organisation. Performance
management ensures the harnessing and maximum performance of all available resources within the organisation.
Communities are involved in the development of performance measures to ensure that they have insight inte and
are involved in decision-making regarding the services delivered to them by the municipality.

The implementation of a performance management system framework should allow the municipality to
collect, process, organise, analyse, audit, reflect and report on performance information. It should also
allow the municipality to take practical steps to improve its performance.

Upon the compilation of the municipal annual report, a performance report should be developed and form
part of the annual repcrt. This document is therefore intended to report on the performance targets as set
for 1213 financial year. This report is intended to reflect on the performance framework of the
municipality and the targets that were set for the 12/13 period.

1.2 The legisiative framework

The legislative framework of the PMS includes the Constitution of the country, The white paper on Local
government, the Municipal Systems Act, the Municipal Finance Management Act, Municipal Planning and
Performance Management Regulations. For the purposes of this document the following pieces of
legislation will be considered and briefly outline their provisions.

Municipal systems Act

Municipal planning and performance management regulations
Batho Pele

White paper on iocal government

1.2.1 Municipal systems Act

Chapter 6 of the Municipal Systems Act, (Act 32of 2000) requires that all Municipalities must establish a
PMS that is in line with its resources, best suited for its dynamics and that is in line with its priorities,
objectives, indicators and targets as contained in the IDP. The municipality is also required by the Act to
promote a culture of performance among its political structures, political office bearers and councillors
and in its administration; and administer its affairs in an economical, effective, efficient and accountable

manner.
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1S WHICh provides UnIcipality must e ISITis for monito
reviewing its performance management system. The law requires a PMS to have the following core
components:

Set appropriate key performance indicators

Set measurable performance targets

Develop the monitoring framework

Performance measurement and review mechanisms
Establish a process of regular reporting

The Act also requires the council to ensure the community invelvement in the development and review of
the municipality's PMS.

According to section 46 of the Municipal Systems Act, a municipality must prepare for each financial year
an annual report that also consists of a performance report. That performance report must reflect;

1. The municipality’s, and any service provider's, performance during that financial year, also in
comparison with targets of and with performance in the previous financial year;

2. The development and service delivery priorities and the performance targets set by the
municipality for the following financial year; and

3. Measures that were or are to be taken to improve performance;

1.2.2 The Municipal Planning and Performance Management Regulations, 2001.

This piece legislation further instructs each municipaiity to ensure that its performance management
system:

Complies with the requirements of the Act.
Demonstrates how the system will operate and be managed from the planning stage up to the
stages of performance and reporting.

+ Clarifies the roles and responsibilities of each role player, including the local community, in the
functioning of the system.
Determines the frequency of reporting and the lines of accountability for performance.
Relates to the municipality's employee performance management processes.
Provides for the procedure by which the system is linked to the municipaiity's integrated
development planning processes.

= Is adopted before or at the same time as the commencement of by the municipality of the process
of setting key performance indicators and targets in accordance with its integrated development
plan.

It is in terms of this regulation that the council’'s PMS must be adopted by the council at the same time as
the identification of the key performance areas by the municipality. This regulation also presents the
prescribed general key performance indicators that should be aligned to those identified by the
municipality.
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1.2.3 The Local Government: Municipal Performance Regufations for Municipal Managers and Managers
directly accountable to Municipal Manager, 2006: -

This piece of legislation seeks to set out how the performance of municipal managers will be uniformly
directed, monitored and improved. It also addresses both the Employment Contract of a municipal
manager and managers directly accountable to municipal managers, as well as the Performance
Agreement that is entered into between respective municipalities, municipal managers and managers
directly accountable to municipal mangers. According to this piece of legislation the KPAs for Municipal
Managers and Managers directly accountable to the Municipal Manager are stipulated in the Regulations,
2006 as follows:

Basic Service Delivery

Municipal Institutional Development and Transformation

Local Economic development (LED)

Municipal Financial Viability and Management

Good Governance and Public Participation

1.2.4 The bathopele principles

Batho Pele principles note that the development of a service-oriented culture needs an active and
informed participation of the wider community. Municipality must therefore receive a constant feedback
from its customers in order to improve their service delivery mechanisms. The PMS is an important tool
for ensuring that the council delivers on its mandate hence the communities should also be involved in its
development and review.

1.2.5 The white paper on local government

This paper proposed the introduction of the performance management system to local government as a
tool to ensure the envisaged developmental local government. As such it states that the IDP, budget and
PMS are powerful tools that can assist municipalities to develop an integrated perspective on
development in their area. It enables them to focus on priorities within an increasingly complex and
diverse set of demands and enables them to direct resource allocations and institutional systems to a
new set of development objectives

PERFORMANCE OF EXTERNAL SERVICE PROVIDERS

The monitoring of the service provider performance is ensured through the signing of the Service Level
Agreement. It is currently being done by user department levels. The end user department is providing
monthly reports to the SCM unit as well. Service providers who fail to perform are reported to SCM and
the necessary action is taken including the termination of the contract or cancellation of an order.
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Employees: Local Economic Development Services
Yoar 2012113 Year 2013114
Employees Posts Employees Vacancies Vacancies (as a
Job Level {fulltime % of total posts)
equivalents)
Ne. No. No. No. %
E2 1 1 1 0 0%
E1 2 2 2 0 0%
D3 3 3 3 0 0%
D1 1 1 1 0 0%
C1 1 1 1 0 0%
B1 4 4 4 0 0%
0 0 0 0 0%
Total 12 12 12 0 0%
Financial Performance Year 2013/14 Local Economic Development Services
R'000
2012113 201314
Details Actual Original Adjustment Actual Variance
Budget Budget to Budget
Total Operational Revenue 0 0 0 0%
Expenditure;
Employees 1078 0 0 0%
Repairs and Maintenance 0 0 0 0%
Other 16000 0 0 0%
Total Operational Expenditure 17078 0 0 0%
Net Operational Expenditure 17078 0 0 0%
Capital Expenditure Year 2013/14 : Economic Development Services
R' 000
Year 2013/14 1
. Budget Adjustment Actual Variance | Total Project
Capital Projects Budget Expenditure | from original Value
budget
Total Al 0 0 0 0%
Project A 0 0 0 0% 0
Project B 0 0 0 0% 0
Project C 0 0 0 0% 0
Project D 0 0 0 0% 0
Total project value represents the estimated cost of the project on approval by council {including
past and future expenditure as appropriafe. T311.10
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5.2 CHILDCARE; AGED ZARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

INTRODUCTION TO CHILD CARE; AGED CARE; SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

SOCIAL PROGRAMMES

Improving the quality of life for Communities of Zululand District Municipality is the core function of the Social
Development Unit of the Municipality.

To achieve this goal a number of programmes are coordinated from this section, namely:
-Gender programmes,

-Disability Programmes

-Arts and Culture Programmes

-Senior Citizens programmes

-Youth Development Programmes

-School Uniforms supporting programmes

-Youth Driver’s Licences programme

-Sport Programmes

-HIV/AIDS Programmes

Provide brief introductory comments.Set out your top 3 service delivery priorities and the impact you have had
on them during the year. Explain the measures taken to improve performance and the major efficiencies
achieved hy your service during the year. Refer to support given to those communities that are living in poverty.

T3.56.1
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5.2.1 GENDER PROGRAMMES
Women's Summit

The aim of the summit is to empower women citizens through developmental information
dissemination by ZDM and other development external organisations. The summit is mostly attended
by women leaders such as female councillors, female Amakhosi {and wives of Amakhosi-oNdlunkulu),
representatives of government departments, female izinduna, professional women and women in
business. These leaders then go back to their communities and convene meetings to share the
information and/or invite the municipality to address their fellow women. This is a platform where
women share information and enter into dialogues on issues regarding development opportunities
which covers topics like business opportunities, self-help programmes/projects, education, social ills,
women’ health, HIV/AIDS and local economic development initiatives, etc. Women are assisted with
information how these opportunities can be accessed.

These annual summits have a great impact in improving the quality of lives of the women of the
District. Various opportunities in the municipality, private sector and other organisations are exposed
and assistance to access these opportunities is rendered to them. In this manner the municipality

realises the goal of alleviating poverty.

Women’s Celebration

This is an annual event which takes place a day after the women’s summit which is aimed at commemoration
of the Women's Day which is in line with the National Women'’s Celebration Day. This is to remind both young
and older women of hard earned freedom that their fellow women fought during the great march of 1956 to
the Union Building in Pretoria in protest against legislation aimed at tightening the apartheid government's
control over the movement of black women in urban areas.

125




Women's Day Celebration

5.2.2  DISABILITY

This is the day to observe the international day for people living with disabilities that takes place annually. On
this day the Mayor ensures that all people with disabilities converge at one centre and an expert who works
with them facilitates discussions on issues pertaining to them holistically. The Mayor also distributing
equipment or aids to them which assist to improve the quality of their life.

5.3 YOUTH DEVELOPMENT.

ZDM has coordinated the formation of the youth council which is the youth body that assists the municipality to
design youth programmes and implementation thereof. Subseguent to the formation of the council,
establishment of Youth Development Committee that further has sub-committees that specialise on different
development areas were formed. They meet bimonthly to give progress report to the main committee and the
municipality.

5.3.1 Youth Summit

Youth Forums from al! five municipalities are invited to a summit to discuss challenges and the ways of
improving their lives economically, educationally and work opportunities which are available to the ZDM young
communities. ZDM invites facilitators/ presenters from different sectors to come and do presentations on
opportunities available for the youth in their businesses.
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5.3.2 YOUTH DAY CELEBRATION

This event is happening after the youth summit where all five municipalities under the District attend a day to
celebrate the National Youth Day and this is also the annual event where there is entertainment and
community leaders speak to the youth with the Mayor being the speaker of the day.

5.3.3 SCHOOL UNIFORMS

The School Uniforms programme was started eight years ago as an intervention
initiative to respond to learners’ needs particularly those who are single parented,
heading their households and those that are under the care of grandparents. The
Department of Education circuit offices and the municipality identify ten learners
per school from each local municipality as recipients, i.e. 500 learners in the
District.

appri L a
Learners from one of the recipient schools

5.3.4
DRIVERS LICENCES PROJECT

This is an annually profect aimed at capacitating youth who are underprivileged by giving them some of the
requirements by the job market. ZDM identifies 10 young people per local municipality who are taken through
learners licence until they obtain drivers licences.

5.4 SPORT PROGRAMMESMARATHON

Marathon was started in 2005 and runs between Ulundi and Nongoma. It engages stakeholders namely;
Nongoma and Ulundi Athletic Clubs at planning level but pen to everyone for participation, with Zululand as a
lead urgent. This race is a Comrade Marathon qualifier.
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54.1 MAYORAL CUP

ZDM mobilises youth to partipate through their Local Municipalities; where they have selection games on 15
different sport codes and the teams selected they have an opportunity to represent the district at a provincial
level (SALGA Games).

5.4.2 INDONSA ARTS AND CRAFTS CENTRE

The Centre is situated at Ulundi and has been named the best performing community arts centre in KZN, it
provides skills training programmes in Fashion Design, Visual Arts and Music {(instruments) free of charge.
UmbeleWethu Cultural Competition is an annual event organised by the Centre during schools winter holidays
aimed at discovering new talent and also to encourage young people to capitalise in those talents and make
them careers. In the 18 competition categories of performing and non performing art, winners of the District
Finals receive prize money and a chance to record their music {if they competed in music) in a fully equipped
professional recording studio at the Centre.

Zayoni music category competitors
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5.5

5.5.1

Fashion Designing Graduation day
CENTRE ACHIEVEMENTS

Four young people have been afforded a chance to be part of the production that is going to tour UK
for 18 weeks under the banner of ‘The mighty Zulu Nation’ Theatre company between July 2013 and
December 2014.

Bingelela former Indonsa Music Class student has released an album under KZN Music house and is
featuring in the top 20 chart of Igagasi FM. All songs in her afro soul album were composed and
recorded at indonsa

Indonsa contract employees are now permanently employed by the Zululand District Municipality

Between July and December 2013 indonsa managed to record and master 27 artists whose work is in
marketing in the following genres: 07 gospel; 02 Hip Hop; 01 House; 02 Kwaito; 05 Amazayoni; 08
Maskandi; 01 Afro Jazz and 01 Isicathamiya.

HIV AND AIDS PROGRAMMES

PRINCESS MANDISA HEALTH CARE CENTRE

Princess Mandisi Health Care Centre is the brain child of the former Mayor Clir VZ KaMagwaza-Msibi, it was
established to respond to a number of health and social ills affecting Zululand communities, particularly to the
scourge of HIV and AIDS. This formed part of her commitment in ensuring that all communities of Zululand

upholds and lead heaith lifestyle.

The municipality through the Health Centre has forged partnerships with a number of stakeholders in ensuring

sound response to HIV & AIDS, STls and TB (HAST). Some of the programmes/services offered are as follows;

Health Education on various programmes

HIV Counselling and Testing (HCT)

Support for Community Based Organization working of HIV & AIDS
Establishment of Support Groups

Trainings & Workshops on Health Programmes

ZDM also have a long lasting partnership with LOVE LIFE who has seconded peer educators who visits schools
for health education on teenage learner pregnancy, drugs and substance abuse.
This socfal programmes unit is also responsible for coordination and administration of AIDS Councils which
further cascades to the support of Local AIDS Councils and Ward AIDS Councils.
Zululand in partnership with the Sexual HIV Prevention Programme (SHIPP) has funded 10 local CBOs working

on prevention of HIV with an amount of R2milion each.
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IS.G HEALTH INSPECTION; FOOD AND ABBATOIR LICENSING AND INSPECTION;
ETC

INTRODUCTIONTO HEALTH INSPECTIONS; FOOD AND ABATTOIR LICENCING AND INSPECTIONS, ETC

Primary Health Care is the first line of defence in the diseases pattern, all South African should promote it.
Environmental Health Practioners are trained to monitor and enforce compliance with National Health Act,
2003 (Act No.61 of 2003). A Health Officer may enter any premises, excluding a private dwelling, at any
reasonable time and:

Inspect premises in order to ensure compliance with the abovementioned Act and our achievement to this
effect has been the health education of 83 food caterers on food handling.

Constant monitoring of food premises promotes the cleanliness and customers benefit in buying safe food.

In ensuring that the meat that is sold by our butcheries is wholesome we conduct meat inspections in our local
abattoirs.

T3.64.1
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Food Monitoring {Mass Functions)

Environmental Health Practitioners are also involved in monitoring food caterers during mass functions.
We all know that when the cold chain is not observed during storage up until serving, a lot of people may
fall sick or even die from food poisoning. In all mass functions organized by the Zululand District
Municipality, local municipalities and government departments, we monitor food in order to ascertain its
palatability health compliance. Food is maonitored by looking, testing, and taking samples. Since we started
with the monitoring, no food poisoning incidences have been reported.

5.6.1 Disposal of the Dead

I The Zululand District Municipality policy on pauper burial has been helpful in terms of giving the unknown
a decent/proper burial and also assisting the forensic mortuaries in the District as a whole. The following is
the number of pauper burial done per local municipality:

131




No LOCAL MUNICIPALITY No. OF BODIES BURIED
. Ulundi Local Municipality 00
R Nongoma Local Municipality 00
. Pongola Local Municipality 00
s Abaqulusi Local Municipality 10
s eDumbe Local Municipality 00
Total 10
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]
The table below reflects all the duties performed by Environmental Health Practiticners within the Zululand
District Municipal Area.

No. Work Items No. of Inspections/Attendance Action
1 | Food caterers’ kitchens 326 Health Education conducted on
inspected food handling
2 | Food Caterers Issued with 223 Health Education conducted on
Certificate of Acceptability food handling
(COA)
3 | Formal Food Premises 98 Health Education conducted on
Inspected food handling & Management
4 | Formal Food Premises Issued 15 COA certificates issued
with COA
5 | Education on food handling 98 Reports were written to all those
and safety premises
6 | Complaints received 10 All attended to, and some
premises were issued with
notice
7 | Crécheinspections and 42 Inspections were done, and
Senior Citizen Clubs report written
8 | Mortuary Inspections 32 Inspections were done, and
report written
9 Business license applications 12 Report forwarded to the
respensible authority
10 | School inspections 25 Letters written to Dept of
Education
133




11 | Funeral Parlors issued with 7 Inspection of funeral parlors
cocC
12 | Street Vendors Inspections 71 Health education on cleanliness

and refuse removal

13 | Condemnation of food stuff 23456.56kg and Safe disposal of foodstuff
7654.04 liters
14
Bed & breakfasts/Lodges 22 Letters written to the owners
15 | Meat inspections 1034 Carcasses were inspected and

condemnations were made

T3.64.2
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5.7 INTRODUCTION TO MUNICIPAL WORKFORCE

E MUNICIPALITY HAS HUMAN RESOURCE POLICIES AND PROCEDURES IN PLACE WHIiCH ENSURE
FAIR, EFFICIENT, EFFECTIVE AND TRANSPARENT PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION, SUCH POLICIES
AND PROCEDURES ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY TO ENSURE RELEVANCE TO THE LEGISLATION

POLICIES

5.7.1  INJURIES, SICKNESS AND SUSPENSIONS

Employees | Proportion | Average Total
Type of injury Injury leave fls‘lng en.lploye.es injury leave A
taken - days | injury using sick | per
leave leave employee cost
Required basic medical attention only 0 0 0 0 0
Temporary total disablement 0 0 0 0 0
Permanent disablement 0 0 0 0 0
Fatal 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL ] 0 0 0 0
T4.3.1

135




9ET

TEYL

Lt 7ot 90T %80°TC 88¢ €9 744 suojiednoao Alejuawia)g

89 a4 T %P1°0T w1 [4 44" SJBNIP puE SI01EIRHO Sujydew

7T €8 a4 %0S°LT 6t +T g€ SIDIOM UILUPY pue |EII|)

61 ET I %1801 S ST 6E S184J0M B21AIDS A} Unwiwo)

FA 62T LZ %ET 957 9 61T sjeuoissajo.d eD0SSe PUBR SUBIHUYIDY
£ 87 6T %LT 8 14 19 S|EUOISSY0Id

S'E a1 6 %St 95 ¥ [44 sivFeuew pue s|ealye JoIUIS DY)

9E 9 14 %6 T Z 0z $,00H £5 uoi23s pue 1adeuey [edidiuny




LET

pouad sy} Suunp auop

Ajjjedpiunw
3y} 03 550| AUB JO 3njeA puey pue
pazijeuld @aleqg | uayel uonoe Ateuldidsig | Pnpuoasiy pefa)y Jo ainjen uoIsod

9'Evl
uoneuwopul
sajued woy sjuawnsie +I0Z [eljuapluod
Bu08ug | Suisopr Suniemy | Atenugad Qo1 | JO 3ouasnAIg JUBISISSY [2JaUaD)
uondues Suijiemy
3ulo8up | 'sjuswnge 8uisoD | $T0Z Y2e 52 Ajsauoysip ssoJo JUeISISSY [elauagy
uopoues
Suniemy ‘paAIadal
Bui08up | sjuawngie Suisop | ¥10Z Y2IB 52 Aysauoysip ssoJg JUBLSISSY |el3usg
pazijeu]
j0u Aym uoseay pue ase)
JO snjes 1o uaye} uolIY uojsuadsns PNpuoISIN
pazjjeuyd a1eq | AJeujidpsia Jo  speieq | Jo ajeq | padoy  Jo aimeN ucnisod

S'E'vL




BET

Tl
14 14 W LSS pue AN
e/u efu Bfu efu 4-IN juawaBeuew JOIUSS
e/u gfu efu efu 4N | uoisiaadns pajs AYSIH
efu e/u e/u e/u 4-N | uonanpoud paj|iys AlySiH
e/u e/u e/u efu 3N pPa|IDiS
e/u efu e/u e/u 4N P|I|S Jamo]
dnous uiyim ZI0Z/1102 dnoud ui
sauepyauaq | spiemas uo | sauepyauaq | ssskojdwa o
40 uopuodosd | sunypuadxl { Jo Jequny | Jaquinu |ejo) | Japuan suoneudisaq

Japuag Aq Spiemaey aJueLIoad

SAYVMIY IDNVINHO4HId £°2°S

_f




6ET
6E L1t 957 ZT- (4! o £S 06 £PT Z- ST £T o9 oleiN
6 99 L 74 0T- 9] ¢} (44 F4 4 9 £ €T 4] 90T Speurag &0 qng
¥ ST & 0 ¥ T4 & o 98t S[EN suonednaso
9 8 ¥ 0 9 8 - 0 8L sjmmag | Arewewag
1€ 6 or 0 1€ 6 ov 0 3 e Sl2ALp
pue siojerdo
T o 4! 0 [47 4" 0 T ejetiay Eliiipld O
e T 0 0 'y g ¢} -4 B | s1ospiom sapeg
0 0 0 ) 0 0 5 Hemsy | PUBAJAIGE
€ ot 1) 0 € 9 6 0 ¥ 14 43 AW | soospom wmpy
ST T 62 T T 91 8 2 0 5 5 15 sjewog | PUEIEOLRLD
9 1 L 1- T L L 0 L 2B | susyiom asiALas
z 0 z 0 z z ) 9 ofemag |  Awunururo)
L 1€ vz - T 9 o€ ¥z 0 9%6 opeyy | Speuomssajoid
2)eI0085E
IT- T £ i T 0t- €T £ 0 33 S[EWI] PUE SUBIOTUYOS],
¥~ LT £ L L S 8 £ [ [ 81 W
S[BUOISSyOI]
11 £T [4 r L T- £ Z £ € 118 e
E- zt 5 T- 1 z- ¥ z 0 L L o1 e SIazsuon
pue speonyo
1 L 9 1- T 0 T z 0 14 14 9 afeara 1028 J3Y)0)
SAOH
i ¥ T K Z 0 0 [4 [4 g e LS BONORg
pue pieuepy
0 T T 0 0 0 T 1 T e ediotunpy
G L 6 0 4 L 6 0 0z AeW sxope|sI8a]
£ 8 g 0 £- ) 5 0 ST apmmay | /SOIIRONOG
F10Z €102 10T £T0T ¥IOT 4 ter4
10818 judy 2unf gg 1e8e), judy 3unf g 9] jlady %,Hmww_”ﬁm edsel Loy MM WMHM_”_ o
DE j2nioy pauueld DE [enpy | pauueld ¢ [endy o 0F |70V 19A9)
Sa5IN03 1apuagn
vI0Z |udy uawaieuely
jesal Sujuiesy jo switog YN HOYS a0 puE sawiwesfosd s;ims sdiysiaues) 0€ 1E e 53504
$102 Judy O 1€ Se [enIe pue pasinbaa saaA0)dwa PIjIPs jO RN ui saafo|dwg
XPHLYIN STTHNS
ONINIVYL ANY LNIWdOT13IAIQ STINS  #°£L°S
A2UOAHAOM TYDIDINMW FHL ONILYLIDVdYD 1D ININCdNOD
_ |




ort

sJa8euUBW J0IUSS

uswaseuew

uteyd Aiddng

syun

awaseuew uieys

Alddns jo speaH

sjeyo

juswaseuew

ujeyd Ajddng

[Ins ssa20.4d uj Z 4 z s|e|yyo

|erpueULl Jaylo Auy

v |z v ¥ sia8euew J01uag

T]|T T T 190140

[elaueuy Jalyy

Tl T T 422140 Bullunoday

S[ePIHO [elpueuly

) |

(Br)er [  pue(q] m” {(3) pue
uogenday) | (plpt uo _, {e)t)vr
o1 | nemnsay) | uoy
{(eMp)vr | uonenSay g pue | ({2) | ein3ay)
uopenday) | yum Aidwod Violp | pue (e){p)vT Aye
sjoag] ( sjuswasude | ajo|dwoo uonenday) | downw
Aunadwod | asuewsopiad Sju S2I3IUD Ag pa
paqiosald ISOYM | dwssasse [edpiunw | Aojdwia
joaw 18y Sjeixio Ao Ad paAcjdwa | sjepiyo
s|el3yo jo Jo Jaquinu | 3jadwio) g pue s[e[oio jo
Jagwnu [e1o] |ejop : pA Y jo B30} : JO f2qunu { Jaquinu

‘palepljosua) | pajepljosuc) | epjjosuo) | pajepijosuc) jeiei g | |eloly uondidsaq

»LH0d3Y SSIUDOU : INFILOTIAIA AINITLAJINOD TVIONYNIE S°L'S

IN3ddl




i

e | % "uB{d syiys aoejdyiom 10} pejeacyie (1ebpng jeuibLio) seusyes [ediouni Jo anjea ¥, pue %,
65EB8EL | 820C0E) § ¢2¢C 6666 L9E6.E | L¥POET | 0222001 | 285190} | 8E2 felol
2c1ved 8LI8lS | 920l geee £998€Z | ¥EBPPL | FEPFOE | 1S6GOE | SPL Se
2E2592 0lL6e8. | ovel 9999 G007l | €199 | 982€20 | i€9L69 | €6 gfeuled [eyc} gng

ofe suoednaoo
905t 0052 906Y 00se 0 0 0 0 144 Sjewe4 Argjuaius|g
82€0.E 8L202¢ | 0 0 89678 | 00SZy | 09E982 | 8.LLL) | 98 ofe siv|quiesse

pue siojelade
9%G1. (441N 0 0 gzige | 00841 | 0Z+9E geeee L 8[RWSS | auiyoew pue yueld
0Z5%h | 86189 0 0 Ogsyil | BGZ89 |0 0 0s Sle SIOYIOM B9INIBS
G866 9l¥L 0 0 6966 1872 0 0 8 Sjews4 Aunwuwion
18215¢ £v6ile | 09C 0 £¢r0L | 0D0OSL | 86S0¥C | £¥6C9C | i sfel
LELECS LGBE0S | 2.8 0 L0899 | BLL¢S | 0SSP | €L0LSY | SF sewe ET:Tg)
BrZeil viLG2L | 99 geee 9v9/¢ | EEBPL | 9E8EPL | 800Z0L | 22 3fel sfeuoissajoud
gjeosse
LSLvLlL \WEoZL | L2b £eee 819l | 0000} | 90166 800201 | €l SBWSS |  pue sueiuyoe)
£6Cly £v26 0 0 £6CLy | £¥26 0 0 il o
809.6 £L80F1L | LFE EEEE Gp68C | 066E 91¥8% | 09SEEl | L1 s[ewe S|eUOISSS)0Id
08k 00042 0 0 08L¥F | 000/2 0z 8fel
0 0 0 0 95e0¢ | Gevll Gl gewWway SJCJIDUN0Y)
0 0 0 0 0 00001 b SFEN $.0OH
0 0 0 0 0 0 | SIEUR] | 9 s65 pue Wiy
Jefipng 1ebpng JebBpng 1e6ipng
[enjoy | jeuiBug | [enpdy | Jeulblio | [emoy | ewiBug | [enpay | jeujBup "ON
Ieak
$98in0d [eioueuy | Japuag | [9Ad) Juswabeury
Hoys JaLpo auljo
Bujuresy 2 sawwelbod BuiuujBeq

1ejoL 1O SKNO IRYI0 s|IS sdiysieuiea w_: um se

L tea) Juewdojarsp s||s vo ainpuadx3 [emoy pue Js6png [ewbug soafojdwg
000

ainjipuedx3 yuswdojeAag s|ns 9L6




[42"

JuswaBeuew
ujeyd Ajddng
siauies) Jo I LE LE s|eIo
Joueleq ay3 [EIDURUY JBY)O0 Auy
0 uonesjjeuy
jo s
ssa00.d u)
rd 4 ¥ v siadeuew Jojuag
T T T T 183140
[BIDUEBUY §3IYD)
T T T T 422140 Bununoldy
S|EINHO Jeldueuly
{P) pue
(eXvivT (Bwlvr | () irive ({2) pue
uonenday) uonengay) | uope|nday) | elvivt
S|aA?] | 9T uoniejnday | g pue v Jo) uopeinday) {{d)
Asuajadwod yum Ajdwiod | paejduio ! sannue | pue (e)lyivs
padasasd sjudwaalde s jedipiunws | uopen3ay)
joow | 2ouPuLIOMAd | JLBIUSSaSSE Ag | Aujedpiunw
1ey3 sjeiyo Isoym Al gpuey | patodws | Aq palojduws
Jo rsquinu sjejayjo jo | susladwo) | jo [elof s|e|ylo sjenyjo
[B30L: | Jaquibu |eje) ipa | :peiep | josaquinu O Jsquinuy
pajepljosuol | :pajepljosuo) | jepiosug) | losuol |eioL ‘g [e101 'y uonduasag

+LH0d3Y SSIYO0YUG * LNINJOTIAIA ADNILIdINOD TVIDONYNIL

L'L'S




Erl

e/u 4 LSS PUE W
efu 4-IN uswadeurw J0juag
efu 4- uoispuadns pajpis AysiH
efu 3"\ uononpoid pajiys AjlySiH
L W palInS
efu 1IN PalIBs oMo

[e301 Japuan sauepyousg

papei3dn 2ujaq suonisod 1Sy} 03 aNp PIsEIIIU] UM SIHIB|ES asoym saaio|dw3 Jo Jaquiny

sia8euew Jouas
Juswadeuew
uteyd Ajddnsg

syun
uawageuew uieyd
Ajddns jo speay

S[ePo




144"

#10Z ke 62 SOA ECT pue juswabelrely soleulopsq | €z
7L0Z AW 62 S9A SOA suogonpaq |loMkeq | zz
7102 A2 62 SeA SoA suBiy jeuogesiuebio | iz
102 A2l 62 SBA SOA awsAD pue sinoH Bunuop ewo | oz
102 A8 62 S8A SeA s[esaun puspe o) podsuey ey | 6L
7102 AW 62 SBA SOA sfawnor eowo | 8t
V107 AW 62 S3A Bju BuisnoH Eowo | 2L
102 AeW 62 S04 SBA Aajeg pue yjeaH euogednoog | 9
10T AW 62 S9A SBA enea | g
YOIVS Aq peping ON ON uogenieA3 qor |yl
p10Z Aep 62 S8\ N ABojouyaa) uopewoju] | ¢}
#10Z kel 62 ETR S8\ awdojsAs pue aoInosay Uewny | z)
102 ABW 62 SOA SOA SPIVIAH | L1
7102 AeW 62 SBA 59, SaINpagtld S0UeASLD) | (1

102 Ael 62 SBA S9A wawabeue X3 | 6
102 ABW 62 SaA SAA Ainbgwswiodug | g
102 AR 6 59, S8 Ssaujjap) / SOuB)sISSY sekojdwg I
10z Re 62 S9A S9A SOOIAIBG [BNUSSST | 9
#L0Z k2N BZ SaA SaA sainpaoold pue apo?) Aeudiosig ¢

Aliqisuodsay

102 Aep 62 SOA Sap R uogesoyny ‘suogeBajaq 14
pL0Z AelN 67 =N SOA saakodwsa Jo} Jonpuon Jo spon g
ssa1604d uj oN | ssalbioud uy UOJUS]eY PUB LUORORLYY Z

10Z ke 62 S8A s8A uonoY oMUY | |

ydope 03 aJnjie) uo JusWco
1o 12uno Aq pajdope ajeq pamaiady | pajeidwog Ao1jod jo auien

SUB|d pue Sai9110d ¥H

gL




4

ievd "pajsy jou
sapood Y Joujo Aue Je pue eAoqe Wol JustaLp i Saionod [20) JO slleU asf)

Jeyo | €g

102 AW 62 SaA S9A BuRrpol) 8ARdRI0Id pue swopun | zg
Eju ON BjU uonesiueBio yopm | Le

B ON B/ siiyg (e1oadg | 0g

7102 ABW 62 SaA ou bupows | 6z
7102 ABW 62 SOA SA Juswdoferaq SIS | 82
710z AeW 62 S9A S9A Juswsseled [enxes | /Z
102 AN 62 SOA BjU Juswaesey | 92
102 ABW 62 SOA S\ SBOUBMO||Y pue Sa[eog uoelsunway | 6z
102 AN 62 SOA SO\ | sjusupuieddy pue uoosjes Juaugnney | 17

Juaidojaasq




14

HAADTAAO "TVIDONVNIA JATHD HTHL 40 LMOJ T

$10Z sunf g€ pIpua J1eds ay) aoj
SINAWALVLS TVIONVNIA TVOANNY

ALI'TVAIDINAN LOTILSIA ANVINTNZ

ISOJIN 9°S I

INVINHOIEAd TVIINVYNII— & 431dVHY




LT

"Ayiediotunui o1 JO SpUNJ 9y} JO 95UEUISA0T poos
aJed1pul pue suuou 5[qeidaooe URPIM (24 a1e soL0Ze)eo armipuadxs Jo safejworad oy, Arojeure(dxa-J[os aIe sI0JedIpur SWMO[[0] SYL

SHOLVOIANI TVIDNVNIA AT

"JRIPI2A0 JUeq puE Sa[qeAeJ I9Y)( PU dpeL], UI SSBIIOUI Sy JO )nsal e se A[uewnd ST sanI[Iqer juaum))
Ul 9SBOISUI Y], "AINJONISBIIUT JO UOLE[[EISUL Y} 10 Surpunj jueir) pajeco[e oY) 0) Afuewniid paqLIOSe ST §1assy JON UL 95eI0ul oY

"SONI[IQRIT JUSLINy) UT 9SBOIOUI UB PUR S)ASSY JON UT ISBIIOUL UE S$I)BIIPUL ] (7 SUNS (€ B UONISO] [EIOUBUL] JO JUSUISIRLS S

€002
J0 9 ON 19V) PV juswoseue|y sourul] [ediofunjy 343 Jo (€)77] UCHOSS RIM 90UEPIOdTE UI (FSY) preoq sprepuelg Sununoooy ay) £q

pansst {(dv D) 9o10e1d FuNUN0ddy pesiufossy A[esdsuss) Yim ouepioooe ul paredord usaq sAey SIUSWIAE)G [EIOURUL] [BNUNY 9SO,

"$10T 2unf O¢ 32 ANedIofuniy] OS] pue[n[nyZ Jo SJUSWSIE)S [RIOUBUT] [enUwy o1} Jussald o3 sxnsea[d 18013 sw saa1d 1
NOLLDNAOWLNI

T

ﬂ




8r1

“W(€) g pue (7) 7 ‘(1) 4, seorpuaddy u1 popnjour are

syinsai [euonjerado is[mym ‘,,, X1puaddy Ul papnjoul are amjrpusdxs Jo UONEOIIISSE]O [Buswdoes Jod synsal Sumeiado alp Jo sqIe(]

SLINSTH ONLLVIAdO

sAe(] suonoesuel], 25ueyoxy wolj s10jqa(]

sAe(] SI0JIPaI)) apei].

I 0 :onjey JUALIN)
%0’ T %EL'OY sosuadxy Jelousn)
%ET0 %SE0 pred SSIpIsqng pue sjuein
%8ET %LS'C SOOIAIDG PR)ORIIUO))
%LV %LS V1 saseqoImg yng
%0070 %000 pred jserajuy
%6¢°8 %206 soueUSIUTRIA] pue smeday]
%099 %69°¢ uonesiowy pue uonevardscg
%S0 %tT'1 S149p [NJIQNO(T 0} UONNQLRUO;)
%te’l %611 SIO[IOUNO) JO UOCTIBISUNWIY
%6L YT %¥9'vC §1500) paje[ay] 2akordwg

:sesuadxq [e10], Jo a8emuoored e se soodeye)) axmpusdxyg

- - I3 X 9y} Jo pus a1y} e (Norfa(]) / snjding

6L7 910 ££T 601 0¥8 881 suorjeridorddy a10§aq (y0y3() / snjdmg

£10T HOLVDIANI

PLOZ
|

:SoNeY UMW) E)S [RIUBIL]

It




6t1

161 186 €0T T

8¥C 186 0LC 1

(88°C9) | S88LESHI6 T LT'S| TThO06L 889 SLOTE9OIL
(80°L8) [ L98 011 Z9¥ 1 (96'81) | 6LT 910 £€C 601 0FS 88T (1rogop) / snidins Surso[)
- | = =] = - sIoJsuern AIpung
€CST | 810 LTh TSH 8v¥1 | vl pLL SSY 996 06L 175 1824 2y 103 armyipuadxs Suneradp
amypuadxyg
0S¢ | S8 LESHI6 I €S°0T | YITTLLTOLT | CTETIOIS6 I
-1 - - - Teak oy 1oj suonedorddy
66795 | 7OV L6E 8T (£6'91) | 000 OVE LZT 601 08 881 TeaA oy 10} swoour upeadg
(S6'%) | ¥8¥ OF1 988 1 TSPL | PITTEPSOS T | $ITTLLTGL 1 (31o1y9p) 7 snydins Suruad(
owoduy
% by % a ]
pa1edpng FI/ET07 UELIBA EL/ZI0Z PL/ET0T STIVLAd
e pasdpoy advyuddaag ey jenjvy
ddueLICA

‘SMO[[O] Se 3Xe () dunf (¢ PIpUS IBdA o1} 10 symsal Furjerado [[e1dA0 oY,

"M0[aq [IEop

2IOWI UI PISSNISIP Je PUR SIOIAJSG SUIpeL], se poafjIsse]d aq A[[esusd ues Aiediotuniy jo1siq puennyz £q pSISEo SIOIAIS AT

E




0ST

(10% ++0 €1t) (86 1S€ +17) (69 810 91€)
0%(LL1E) %(68°8S) % (1Z'+9) SWI0dUI T30} JO 9, St (310a(]) / snjding
(82°81) (91Z 686 01) 20T | (S61 280 ¥1) (680 T€6 91) (3oga(q) / snyding
96'p) 86T 656 St 96'€T | 068 966 LE $60 10€ €F aripuadxy
(€L€7) 0 LS € 9701 | ¥69 16 €T S00 69€ 9T awoouy
% Y] % | b |
paedpnq | PI/ETI0T IBWELLBA €1/2102 PI/E10T STIVLAd
/lemoe : paespng aBwmyuadaag [enRy enpRy
RUBMEBA |

"sjuatmsnipe paIsISIUnupe

01 100[qns are JajeM 10} POIAS] SPURL, “( 86F 960 L9W €10T) €51 910 9. sem Ajediorunul 51} 0] JUSWIESI) ISMAS PUB uonesyundiaem
JNq Jo 1500 oY 'HOISAS JOMOS JUIOG-IajeM OU) O} PIJOSULOO SIB OYM SP[OYesnoY asoyy Jof ATuo jng sjue[d juounEan JoMOs
12 pojEan) pue SPIOYISNOY WO POACIISI ST 9ZeIamag "ANfedIoluntu oY) Aq SISWMSUOD S 0} PANGLYSIP Pue J[nq ul pagund st 1o

ISVARS PIE  ['€




TSt

8y 10V 8Cr L8E

$8°96T 661 667

ST 198 19 €C¢

(1s91) 10% 8TF L8E 11’8 L6T 661 66¢ 198 19% £T¢€
(90°5L) 10¥ L6€ 8T SEEY | 6LSO¥GY L86 780 L (snjdmg pajeinumooy) spun, umQ
- - - = - SuonnqLouon) sqnd
(88'11) 000 1€0 65¢ L 81 85T v6C L8 8LE9TE SIIPISqnS pue sjuels)
- - - - - SOSBY'] AOUBII,]
- - - - - SUROT [RULIDIXG]
- - - - 9AT253Y Justaseyday] rende))
Y 2 e i 4
pajaipng PL/ELOT IUEBLIBA £T/TI0T PL/ETOT STIVLAd
/len)dB p2328png sdejuadiag | [eny [enjoy
SSUBLIBA |

'SMO[[O] SE Pasueulf Sem $7° 198 19 £Z¢Y JO aanyrpuadxa [23des oy

SIUSIINEBLS [BISUBUL] [ENUTY 33 0 () J Pue ) ‘g, seorpuaddy pue ‘01 ‘6 °g SaI0N
UL PISOOSIp aJe $1958Y JO S[IEIOp M “(L6T 661 66T -€1/T10T) 198 19p £TEA 0} parunowe 1eak o) FuLNp §)assy UG SImIpuadxs oy

HANLIANAIXA TV.LIAVD 40 ONIDNVNIA




(47"

%00°001 %00°001

%S9°[ %61°C (snding peje[nunooy) spung umQ

B B ) suonnqLuuos Jfqng

%S¢°86 | %18L6 SaIpISqNg pue sjueln

N = — _._:ﬁ_..._... R — ax -
£10C 10T STIVLAA

:amyrpuadxq [ende) o jo a8ejussrad e se Suipuny Jo aomog




€ST

88¢ 86L 60¥ 810 LTV TSV
FSS 618 £LY 19V S¥P 6LF suoneridoxdde a107aq snydins emoy
- - juswdimby pue yuepd ‘Auadoid jo [esodsip uo sso
pPIT 0T 6Ll 8¢9 Ive TrI sosuadxy [elouon)
CELIST T 6£T6E6 1 pred saIpIsqng pue sjuein)
9Ll GEL 8 L6T 8IT 01 SIDIAIRG PRIORIUO])
06¢ 88L 1L 019 ¥LS SL SaseqoIng Jng
££0 0¢ 206 01 pred 1sa1oyu]
611 9%1 92 9T 1T6 1€ douBUUIRIA pue sireday
- . 595807 Jusuntedury
€SS 6L0O LE 65T 08T S¢ uonespIowy pue uoneddIdacy
e E $1S0)) TON9IIN[0D)
€9L TFC 9 9CE TLT 9 SIO[IDUNOY) JO UOTRISUNIIS Y
Lhr vLE 611 €SP 896 6C1 §150)) pejeey srkofduryg
'soouRLIRA samyrpuadxy
996 020 ¥C vy 810 LT SOOUBLIBA SNIUSAY
- - suorjeuidordde a1oJeq snjdins pajedpng
iiodainy) 4ad aounian g
€107 14 £i14 STIvidad

eBpig BupEsdp

TVALOV OL LTOdNd 40 NOILLVI'TIDONOD A

s

'S




1278

"u(€) ° Pue (7) 7 ‘(1) 4, seotpuaddy ur popnyour ale synsax

Teuoneado Jsiya °,q, x1pusddy ur papnjour axe smypuadxs Jo uoneoyIsse[d [ejuswss Jod synsex Suneiodo a1 Jo s[ieIa(g

SEL9TE 60€ 9LS B0V ST
10L LEE £€¢ 810 LTV TSP suonerrdordde a10joq snidms [emoy
= & 23u0Fa10,] anuIAY
[ST 566 811 69¥ 8 BYRO
- - Ayromoery
SPC eey €S1 P6¢ ¥0E T1T nrem
3 - yodsuei] pue speoy
- - JuSTFRUBIA] 91SBM
- - U0T)99)01J [BJUSTIUOIIAUY
- = uoneaday pue podg
- - Ayogeg orqng
. . Suisnoy
196 LET 09 €1L 160 0S SOOIAISG [BI00 PUR A)IUNUIIO))
- s yiesH
ISTPI9 91 SC6SIL VI JuomdopeAa( pue Suruue|q
80 601 ST 008 898 8L UOnenSTUIUIpY pue 20ueul
S¥6 LV9 99 890 186 L8 [I9UN0.) PUB dATINOSXH
- - suoneudoidde aioJeq snjdins pajedpng
JuawBag 2214435 42d 20UDLID
£10T rroc STIVLAd




gaT

MO

Aoty

(281 088 15) 0T €V 19€ 16§ €VE S€ 9% 61T $LT €50 £95 60 IR M

uodsuei] pue speoy

youaSeue]y] 91sB

uonINOIJ JeIUSWUOIATY

uoneaIoay pue podg

Kjayeg onqng

- - : s - gutsnoy

(€11 €8¢ 7 00F 866 8 889 861 € 66S 91 € L8TSI9 9 SOTAIDG [RID0§ puUR AJUNUIWIO.)

] - 3 3 = WresH

(86T L62) 000 ¥£6 (6ss O¥L T 10 LLE ¥ Tr89€9 1 yuawdo(aas(q pue Sutuue[d

(€68 £vt S 86S L6 01 (806 L6L 6) €19 187 ST SOL €8V € UONENSTUNUPY PUE 30UBUL]

(920 L££ O1) 000 00$ 01 ByzirL 1) LT P06 1 ¥L6 791 [1OUNO.) PUE SATINOIXT

b | b | d b: | ! h. |
payadpnq p1L/€10¢ E1/TI0C / PI/ETOC EI/TT0C i PL/ET0Z STVLAd
/enype paja8png JBIJO8 IDUBLIBA rempovy : ey
UBLIVA u,
1393png [ends)

s




96T

"9[qeArd pue anp swrosaq
Asyy uoym suonedrqo [eSo[ umouy sy [[gny 01 vomisod e ur oq 03 AyedidTUnur Sy} S[qEUS 0} ISPIO UI HPEI JIk suorstaoxd asaf ],

“[lejop 010UL IOJ SIOSSY JON UT SFURL]) JO JUSUIdIR)S ) PUR TE AION 0} J0Joy

"swrwesgord Tejides 2InjonNSBIJul [BNUUE S3T
oouRUl 0} 3[qE ST (SJURI3 pUE SULO| [BUIS)X3) SPUNY [eWIa)Xa pue syuswannbar [ejrded umo si1 s uonounfuos ur ‘Kypedomun oy,

€00 86¥ 186 1

£00 861 186 1 snjdmg pajemunooy
- JAIDSSY SIUEIL) JUSUILISAOL)

- JAIISIY sSUONNLIUO)) HI[qnd PUe SUOHBUO(]
- aAIas3Yy uonesiede)
- 9AI359Y Juaumdoe|day rende)

:smo[[0J se dn spew st pue (0 €10 Sunf (€) 0 01 PAIUNOWIE ] ()7 dunf O¢ 18 st snjding PoreNUNISY atf) JO adueRq oY |,

SNTHANS AALVINNAIIV 9

“w(p) 4, X1pueddy ur pue 1), xipuaddy ur papnjout aJe sxnjipuadxs [e}ded Jo UONBOLISSEO [ejuowdas 1ad $)[NSaI 3y} JO S[IeIa(]

(8.5 T¥E OL) 8€T €08 £6€ L6T 661 667 198 19% €2¢
(8L€ T¥E OL) 8€Z £08 €6€ ¥9¢ 79T $T L6T 661 66T 198 19+ €Z€

ﬁ




49T

g 910N 0 193y

(880 SO0 09 T ‘€107 2unf G¢) 10T dunf (€ 18 S8 ££/ 166 7SO T Sea yusmdinby pue juelq ‘Apadoid Jo anfea jou oy,

$6¢ 6L8 S6

st ooy §

S18 79¢
806 61L 08
SSP 698 ¢
SO8 LTT ¢

INANJINOYE ANV INV'Id ‘ALIAdOYd °IT

‘[Fe19P SIOWI 10J SOJON PLIeSIPUI A} 0} 1)y

"SUOIRSI[QO S} J39W 0 [qE 3q J0U [[IM ATedIoTunur ot) AYMm O} SB UOSEI UMOUY
OU ST 9JOUJ, “(STIUOW Z] uey) sso]) uus)-uogs oy ur s[qeded pue onp Aredioruntn oY) Jo soUI[IqeI] SSOY} SI8 S3UI[IGRIT JUSLIN.)

ST 210N
1T 210N
P1 310N
¢l 210N

SOMIIQRTT Wd-SUo] JO UONIOJ JUaLIny)
H.wmh@hm?o jueyg

sonIIqer asea | Suneradp

SURO] ULID}-10US

olqeded LVA

sdiaoay pue sjueln [euUORIpuO)) Jusdsun)
suoroesuel |, 93URyoxa-uoN WoIJ so[qede]
suonoesuel |, 98ueyoxy woy sa[qeie]
SUOISIAOIL]

susoda(q rotumsuo))

:smO[[0] s dn opew St pue (CRE L6 €6 ‘€ 10T SUNf 0€) 10T SUN{ OF 18 SB 0L0 6L S6Y POIUNOWIE SOUI[IGRr] Jua1m)

SHILI'TIEVIT INTRIND 0T




85T

SPL SOt ¢t € JI0N SOLIOJUDAU]
:sMOTj0} s dn opew s1 pue (066L £€€ 8TI W *€10T SUNS O€) 10T 2UNf OF 18 S8 0TSO ST €W POIUNOWE §)988Y JUSLINY

SLASSV INTIAND

"[IB)Op SI0WI JOJ G 9JON] O} 19JoY

‘suonesousd oy pue jussaid jo Jgauaq aY) 10§ A[)ULOPUL Py e
PUB S0UBOTTUSTS ONSTLIE 10 [EJIF0[OUN53) OYHUSIOS TeInjeu ‘[BOLIOISTY ‘[EJUSIUOIAUS ‘[RINJ[NO € SARY JRY) S)OSSE QI8 S1OSSY oFejLoy

(8LY 886 *€10T SUNf O£) FIOT SUN{ (OE I8 SE ZGH [S] [ 9I0m §19ssy FejLIsH Jo anjea jou oy

SLASSYV ADVLIYAH

“[TeIop 2I0W I0] ()] 2JON 0) 1oy

"POWIIOTOD ST AIDAI[SP 9OIAISS S IB] SB SONNP $)1 [LJ[n] 0} 3[qk 8q 03 I3pIo ur Ajediounu sy
Aq peureiqo aremos 1enduiod 3o 390dsa1 UL I8 pue payLIsA pue pagnuapt aq A[[eorsAyd JouuEd [OTyMm SIOSSE AR §1988Y S[qIBuBIu]

(91T 8L *€10T 2unf O¢) $10T SUn[ (€ 18 S8 Sp/, £8CY SIoM SIOSSY S[qISURIUL JO SN[BA 19U YL

SLASSY A TAIONV.LNI

L1

gl

k4!




65T

$107 1080y ¢
UADAAO TVIINVNIA AATHD

"2[qIssod ussq 2AEY J0U P[NOM SJUSWIEL)S [BIOURUT] [ENUTY SST[) S5UBISISSE HSY) INOTIIM
10} “yuaunIeda(] SouBUL AY) UT JJe)s [[& 0) SYUBY) JO p1om [10ads v Jeak [eroueuyy ayy Surmp papusixs poddns oy 10f syusunedacy
Jo speoy pue 1edeuey [edmUN oY) ‘SIOMIOUNOY) ‘SPIUWIO) SANNIOXY Y} JO SIOqUISW ‘IOABN oY) 0) [yojeid oIe op

NOILILVIDTAddYV A0 NOISSTIdIXA

“S20]AI0S OISE( 90 JO UOISIAOID pUB S0URISISSE JUATIPUT 9oUBUIJ 0} PASIIIN dIe SJUeId
Suneredg -swrmerSoxd [eydes [enuue sy 2oURTY 0) SISYAS JUSTILISA0S I3YJ0 WO PIE [EOUBLY UO Juspuadap st Aedomnu oyl

SINVED TVINTNNYIAOD-HILLNI

"sjus[eAnby yse)) pue Jueq ul p[oY JUNOWIE PISEIIOaP ) 0} Onp ATUIBUI ST S}OSSY JUALINY) JOJ JUNOWE ST} UI 35LAIIP ST,

$98 0€L 61

06E ¥SL T

8ES P99
€60 9FT ¥
001 €C8 ¢

9 910N

T 20N

£ S1ION
8L AION
(41

® I'e 0N

$10)(3( UL)-3U0 T JO UOTHOJ JUSLIN)
SI[QEAIID0Y ALY AOURUIL] JO UOILO] JUaLIN)
sjuomAedar

syuareanby yse) pue ygse)

I[QEAIROTY LVA

SUONOLRSURL], S3URTOX2-UON UIOL] SI[QRAISIY
suonoesuel ], 95UeyoXy WOIJ SI[qRAINIY

91eS-10J-PjoH S19SSY JUSLINDG-UON

0¢




09t

8g'LL 88'LL 6.€ 9It €0 65¢ L£0 698 85¢ ¥6C [endes - pasiubooal siajsuel |
% % 7Y €2¢ 8ZE 06€ 8Ty 8¢ 661 662 ainypuadxe jeydes
$301IN0S Spuny § JNYPUSAYS [epde]
% % pve 981 8Z€ 08E - 0ZZ €T Jeak ay) Joj (ayaq)jsniding
9 o - - 9jeI00sse o (Joyap) /snidins 4o aleys
% % SUOPNYLIUOD
¥HE 981 8z¢ 06€ 8z¥ L8¢ 022 152 '8 sJgjsued) (eydeo saye (oyeq)/sniding
% % - - - - s5]asse
paInquuoo 1§ [endes - pasiubosal suognguyuoy
£y €9 694 18¢ L€0 6G€ 1E0 65€ 162 18€ [e}deo - pasiuBooe) sigjsuel |
% (9zv 96L) 162 1€ 16€ 82 (120 061) {noysq)/sniding
% I6L 125 19 ¥or 1Ty sy vLL SSY aumipusdx3 jejo)
£9'62- v le- £8Y 6.7 865 612 18¢ £02 76V 8ET ainypuadxe JsyiQ
19§ 19 6231 BE6 | BE6 | Zvo b sjuelb pue siajsues)
850 850 91092 SIS G/ 6158 960 .9 saseyoind yinq pue sjeusiely
00001 00001 - L B L sefifeyo aoueuly
7861 Z85lL 104 62 082 5€ 087 G¢ 10 0¢ Juauuiedw) jesse 3 uoljeloaideq
671 67} 161 9 229 2z 9 509 810]|}0UN03 JO uCRJAUNWSY
801 80} 145 821 896 62} 896 621 S00 €L 500 8afojdi]
% % {suonnqiiuod
59¢ 97¢ BE6 S6P vZ8 08t £0l 508 pue ssa)suel) [ejdes Buipnjoxs) anuUaAsYy [ejoL
68°86 8.'86 0L Lyl Lyl 161 681 065 ANUBASI UMO JAY)0
8.2 0¥'0 662 167 969 662 2Lr 62 69¢ 692 [euogesado - pasiufiods) siejsuel]
96°6% 96 6% 1669 186 €L 186 €} 628 Ll anuBAal JusLisaAU|
€162 €1'€C 69€ 92 1S 2 .G ¥ Gl6 €2 safiieyo aolniag
Souewolad [elouetii4
% 19Bpng %
sjusugsnipy jabpng [ewbuo [enjoy jebpng pejsnipy | jebpng yeuibug [enjoy uofduasaq
8UELIEA ( JES) PLISLOZ JBBA JuaLIng SHZLOZ- Jes)
000 .4

Aewuwng [eloueuly

AYVYININNMS TYIDONVYNI 1°S




191

= - - LS FiY - usiep
|9A3] 221A193 WINWIUIUT MOJ@q Spjoy2snoH
= - - bl - - uw_u_>o._n_ S90IAlDS 98l JO )JS00 anuaAay
- = - IrA yra - umv__;o._n S80IAIRg J|seq 8ald JO1s0D
SAVIAIDS aal4
= - 160 Lt W16 bbs 1S BSZ 8¢ 8OUBLISJUIR pue Sieday
- = - Gz8 Gi G286l = sjessy Bunsixg Jo lemousy
- - 1062 082 S& 082 5¢ 2008 Jusuuredw jasse g uonealisg
- - - /9 80E 2 ¥/980€ 2 - (AOM) Kewwns JajsiBel jessy
JUSLISKEUELL Jo8sYy
- = - A A4t 2ab ivl = {ileuoys) snjdins - asuejeg
- - - 691 19 691 19 = SjuswiseAUl pue ysed Jo uopedi|ddy
- - - oz 212 avg 412 156 68 3|qe|IeA S)USWISSAU] PUE YSED
uoijeljoucdal snidinsHunIeq yseo
G/'66) G/ 661 {050 6) 2.0 651 710661 155 68 pue seak ay) je sjuajeainba yseapyses
00004 00004 - {cp) (ep) {ez1) Butoueuy {pasn) woy ysea JoN
7981 79’8l {o£8 51E) (06 88¢) (081 98¢) (650 982) Bunsaau) {pesn) woy ysea jeN
LZ€Z (FA ¥4 68/ 027 925 /82 0z¢ 182 781 Sk Bunesado (pesn) woy yses joN
SMOJ} ySE)
802 6902 ZL9 186 | BLY L0S Z 668672 241 EBLL Aynb3/pesm Aunwwos
- = G - - g SSI[Ige)) JuaLIND Uou [ejo
29°¢z- 9z 6L 56 St L4 ey 12 196 £6 SoRlIge]) Juauna o)
9/'€Z 1962 1869/ | 169 SIEC 1BLTIET 1869/ | §}eSSe JuaLINo uou [ejo
1526 1526 Gl 6l e €92 ZvZ £92 ve 121 $Jesse JuaLnd [go),
uoijisod jeiaueuly
% % Zoy £2€ 82€ 06€ 8Z¥ /8¢ 661 662 spunj [e}ided jo §61N0S )0
0 90'G. £80 1 162 1§ L6€ 82 L6 ¥ spuny pejesaust Ajewsiu|
% % Bumollog
% %

SUO{JEUOP *§ SUORNALILIOD NN




91

sallelaidas

122140 198png

EOTEST)

miwn|mnj ey

N on| ey

miwmjon| N

S131Yse)

—
i

(]
—

siapeay Jala

S}43{) IduRUI4

122140 JuaWw=indo.dd

13]]043U0) P

O|lC|OIO|O(o|o|o|o

O] | =)

W | |

Wl | <

SJURIUNOIIY
juelsIssy

SJURIUNO02IY

SIUBIUNOIDY JaIYD

5,042 Aindaq

o|o|loc|o

N M m

N

=N M| ™

04D

S3IDUBIRA

"ON
avAojdwy

150d

ON ugliisod
2aA0|dw]

awuedag soueuly : sashojdwa

FLGA

29

5

8snjay
:AB1sug
:afielemesjuone)iues




€91

- Apisgns gouenquiy
- - 005 9 ONH WsUNe ipunin
%00°00} 8z 8z - 994 Bupedwa)
%00°001 0122 9/z2 - sog SBOIAIES paseys
%00°001 998 | 998 | - 696 £ Jopiaod aiBens g.d
%0000} 66¥ 9 66% 9 - 0 6 odury 1punin
%0000} 002 002 - - sJ0][2uno? jo Buiuies)
- - - 1o%Jepn BUOW
- - Josloid B[RI0YD) JUSIILISADS) 2207
- - - uonefal jejuswuiaacbig)
- - - - A 1sAelen g31
%00°001 669 | 6EY | BEY | 195 | BSUOpU|
0 0 805 Z) 805 Zi 629 ) 1S 92 {JUBWILIBAOS) [eDUjAOLd
1ZLG) 12261 12.6L - ~-WWOIpsls|eianay Ypma
%69 001 9 09 0r9 ore 1 dIQV ‘siueln
%00°001 1886 1886 - 61 § uogeoyissey
%00°00} S¥S 192 G5 192 S¥S 192 18762 Jue1n |
0 %00°00} 05z 1 05z 1 0sZ | 052 ) Jueis Juswabeue soueuly
%0000 005 ¥ 005 ¥ - erp € Uohe)UES [eInY :JuBIS)
%00°00L Iv6 2 62 6 2025 awwelbold syiom oygnd papuedx3
%00°001 0.1 1€ 041 L€ 0ZL L€ - DIMIA
0 %6926 180 €5 62 1§ 62¢ .S SIE 2L sliey Jsjep Jo Jueunredag
0 %00°001 068 068 068 000 | Juswanoidw) swelsAg [ediouniy
0 %00°001 0€6 9.2 0€6 9.2 086 922 58 862 aleys a|qeynb
- 0 196 099 08 $99 LIy 59 060 ¥29 JUBLLIUIDAOS) {BUOHEN
§juels) pue siojsuel] dujjels 0
(%)
1abpng (%) Jebpng uopduosag
sjuaunsnipy | jeBpng jewbug jemoy sjuauysnipy J3ebpng [enay
IOUBLEA 0 12OA PLIELOT Jeap £1/ZL0Z- fea)
000 M
CRUTTTTTER R

SLNYHD (4




791

12641
0 %6504 890 €19 LIE 119 950 959 199 059 sjuels pue sJajsuel | bupesadg |ejo)
[uonduosap pesuif
- = = - :sJapiaoad Jueib soy30
- - - - [uoyduosep pesuy
0 %6520 890 £29 LLE 119 950 969 199 059 :Ayrediduny PLIsIQ
0 = -

JuBS) Juawabeveyy saueu4
uonesiday pue suods




591

Y1/ET0T SINIWILVLS TVIDONVYNI4 40 NOINIdO TVHINID-HOLIANY'Y LNINOdNOD

SENIONIA LNy IVHINID HOL]ANY-=~ 9 H31d¥HD




991

10 8s0QUNd 8} J0} 10U Jng 'SIOUEISWINDLD e U| sleldoidde aue jey) sainpeooid

Ipne ubisap 0} Jepio Ul sUBLWEIE)S [BIoUBUY aY) Jo uojejusseld e} pue uojeiedald
sAyledioiunw aLp 0} JUBAB|S) 0ALOD [BLIAIU| SISPISUOD Ioypne ay) ‘sjuaLLSSasse

¥sit asoy} Sunjew uf *Josa 10 priey o} enp Jeyleym ‘sjusLISIRlS [eloueuL au)

jo JudusEIssIW [eUSewW JO SYSW S 4O Juswssasse au) Buipnjous Juswabpn| s Joyipne
8y} uo puadsp palosjss seunpascsd ey "sjuswelels [ejolreUl 8Ly} Ul saInsojos|p pue
SIUNoWE 2y} Jnoge aduapiae Jpe Uielqe o) seinpadosd Bujuuopad seaoau Ipne uy

JualIglElSSIW [BLSIBLI WO 894) S1E SIUBWSIE)S [BIoUBUY

8L} Jay)sm INoqe SOURINSSE 9|qBUCSES) UIRIGO O} Jpne au) wioped pue usd pue
sjuswainbel |eoiyie yum Aidwoo | yeuy exnbas spiepusls esoy) ‘Bunipny uo spiepueg
[BUQllELIRIU) pUE jodiay) SuLig} Ui panss| adpou jeiauab ey ‘(yyd) (F00Z 10 SZ 'ON
10Y) #7002 "eoljY HANOS jO 10V IPNY 21IGNd BU} YiIM S0UBPIOSOR uy ypne Aw pajanpuoo |

IpNe AW Uo paseq SIUSLWAIELS [BjoUBUY ay) uo uoiujdo uE ssaidxe 0] 51 Ajppgqisuodsal Apy

‘e

Ajiliqisuodsai s jpleussy-lolpny

"{0118 IO pnel) 0] 8np Jalleym ‘Juswig)elssiw

[BUg]BLL WO} 3844 8.8 Jel) STudWwalels (eiousul) jo uoneredeaid sy siqeus o) Aiessacou
81 seujuusiap 4g0yj0 Supunooae ey e (04U [BUIRILI YONS Joj PUB ‘(vdoq)(eLo2

10 2 "ON 10V) £102 ‘E0LIV YINOS 4O 10y SNUBAGH O LIO|SIAIQ L puE (vnan)eooz Jo 95
"ON 10V) £002 "B9UjV YINOS JO 10V juswoebeuely soueuls [edidiunyy JUOLLILIBADKE) (8007
3} Jo spuswalinbal ay) pue (yHD JO SpIBpUEIS VS) sooeld Bununoooy pesiubooay
. Alletous®) jo sprepuB)S UBDLYY UINOS UlM 80UBRJOD0E Ul sjuswalels [eiouBLY

Ul Jo uoneluesa.d Jey pue uohesedesd au Joy elgisucdse: st 1o Supunoaoe sy |

€

sjuswaljs jpiouDuY Byj 104 AYiqisuodser s eayjo Buyunoooy

"uopeLLoiul Aoreurdxa JaL0 pue saoljiod Supunoooe

weoyibls jo Arewiwns & Buisudwos *sejou ey} pug ‘pspus usy) Jesk au) 10§ UOITBLLLIO
[enjoe uum uojreunojul 186png Jo uosiiedwos §0 JusWale]s ay) pUB JUBWE]R]S

Aol Ysed ey} *sjesse jau uj ssbueys J0 Juswele)s ‘eoleuucpied [BloUBUY JO JUBWIBIE)S
3yl 7102 BUNP OF Je se uolusod [elouBUY JO JUSLWSE)S au) ‘asudwon yajuym 'x o} x sebed
Lo Ino 15 Ayjjedialuniy JoLISI PUBININZ 643 JO SIUSWISIE]S [BIoUBLI U) PejpnE aABY |

uolonpoyU|
SINIAILYLS TVIONVNI4 FHL NO L30d3Y
ALITVAIDINN 1DRILSId ANVYINTINZ

NO TIONNOD ANV FINLYISIOFT TVIONIAOYd TVIVN
“NTNZVYAM 3HL Ol TVAINID-JOLIANY FHL 40 L3043




L9T

“FLUC =ull|’ U

pepue feek ey} io) Ayjedjonw swl jo Hode souewopad jenuua auy) w pejuaseld

safond juswdosnep peroajes Bumojios auy Joj ucyewuo] aouewoped papodal
au jo Alfiqeyst pue sseUNYesn L) INOLE SIUSPIAG UIBIGD O} sainpgoosd peuncped | "t

$8ASSIq0 peulllisjepelq

‘SieljeLu 8sey] Uo uQIsNPUOS 10 uoudo ue
gsaidxe jou op | ‘ABuipioooy ‘sieew osay) Uo soLRINSSE $saidxa O} 2ouspa Jeed
o] Jou Inq Bulpesygns yoee Jepun paquasap se sbuipuy f|qapodas Aluap; o] sem sisa)
Aw jo anoefgo By 'JOBUOS [RUIS)UL SB jam S8 uole|sifia) yim eourldwos-uou *uedas
aduBLLIOpad {enuue e} ul pejussaid sanuoud uswidojanep palales Joj saaboalqo
paujwielapald Jsurebe ushewlc sousloped pepodal syl LD sBuipuy Buimoroy

8] poda | 'josieys swire) uj panss| sanou [eseust ey pue Yvd 2Ul Ylim SoUBpIOCIE U| 0L

SINFWRINDIY AAOLYINDOTY ANV TYDIT JIHLO NO 1¥OdIY

‘Uoassty] uoluido e

ssaidxa jou op | ASuipJogoe pue Sluswae]S [RloUBLL 8UJ Jo RN 8] jo ued uLlioy 1ou pip

juswialinbar aInso|asP S YN QUi yim souBidwog-uou 0 sig|nolued esojosip o}
peuinbaJ s1 Ayfediouniy J01SIQ PUBININZ oyl “YIN-IN ey jo (e){zZ)Sz | uogoes jo suueiu] g

$9J0U aINSC|OSIP PayIPNDU(N

‘uoasey) uojudo ue sseidxa jou op | 'ABupiosse ‘pue seinpayds
858U} pelipnE Jou BABY | 'S8|NPaUDS [RUONIPPE SE pajusseid S| pue sjueLse)S
[21ousu 2u1 jo Ued uwo} jou op ¢ o) xx sebed uo 1no Jos seinpayos Agusweiddns oy g

se|npeyos Ainjueweiddns pappnoup

‘SISBW
esey) j0 joadeed Ul peypow 10U g1 uodo Ay ‘mojeq sieew Bu} o uonpuaie meip| -y
SI9|oW JDUOHIPPY

"VHOQ PUB YN 81 jo sjuswalinbal oy puB dyHS jo spiepums
VS UliA 80LBDI0OE U papUS Usl JesA 3y} J0j SMO|} USEBD PUB 9ouBLLOad [RouBLY
Sl pue ‘p L0 eunp OE 1B §8 Ajledioiunpy J01ASIC0 pURININZ 84t Jo uopisod [ejoueLy

U} ‘sjoadsel (eusiew B W ‘Al uasad suewele;s (EouBL|) ay] ‘uojuido Aw up g

uojuido




891

UOHDSTHS] UM eounijauios)

“ucasayl uoisnioucs e ssaudxa Jou op | "A|Bulpioooe pur uogELLIO)|
SIL) pelpine Jou SABY | "UOPBLLO/ [BUCHPPE £ pajuase.d 5] pue Lode, sourLLIouEd
fenuue sy jo Lied uLoj 1ou op x 0} X sefed uo Ino jes uogeulo AiBlUswS|ddns ayl ‘Bl

uojouncjul Aibjuswe|ddns peppnpug

"uoljeuLioul esuewiopsd pajiodes eyl jo Alide|IRl puB SSOUNesN au uo sBupuy
[eusjew Aue asiel jou pip | 'uewelelssIw By peeLos Apuanbasqns wowabeuBw
8y "Ajunoes poo} pue JuaWdo|gnsp [B100S PUR SLUSLINGL PUE 2.MINowBE “owoucaa
'S30IA18S PUE S.NJONUISEjLE 10} UoHRULOU SouBWLOad papodal ey uc Bumpne

Jo} panigns podes esueuLIopad [ENUUR SU) U] SIUSWSIRISSILL [BUSIBW PSYIUBPI | ‘gl

Hodel edupuloped [PNUUD By} O} S{USULSNIPD [DLSIDW

‘1ead au) o} gjeble} pauueld e Jo JusWSAIROB
Sl Uo uogBLLLGIL 1o} X €] X pue X o} X seftd Lo Lodes ecuBuLIOpad fenuUe 8L 01 JalRY 21

sjebio} peuupid jo JuaweAsiydy

‘MOjaq sieliew Buimoyjoy ey 0] uouenE

MEJp | ‘podes eauBLLIOpad [ENUUE 8L U] PAYIUBD] B16M LIDRELLOMN) eoUBLLC)Sd
aus jo Amigela4 pue sseuinjesn ey fujwesuos sBuipul [BueTEW ou yBnoyyy ‘ol
SIajjowl [puolippyY

“sapjoud Jualwdoeasp Pa1oajas By) 1o} UCKBLLLIC/UT souBLLOped
palodal su §o AYlIgeiie) pue sssuiyesn eyl uo sBupuy (BuelBW AUR BSMI J0U pip | ‘St

"915|dwog pue 8)a4naoe ‘plBA SEM
W iBujaym SUILISISR O} LORBULOMI BauBLLIOKad papedas syl Jo AgeNa) aU; POESESSE | by

“UopBLLIOjU

sourtiuoped sunueibosd Buiisuewul jof yiomawei4 s unseal) [euone oy} Aq peanbel

S JUBAB|S pUB PUNOQ Sl ‘S|qeINSEaW 'ai)0ads ‘aqeyuaA ‘pouyep [|am siam sjobie)

pUR SJojEoIpUL leleLm SUILLIED Of §199] peuuolad Jayuny [ ‘seiuoud Juewdoensp

peuued alg iwm JUSISISUCO SBM aoUBLLIONad papodal Bu] JeUIauM puB sejdiound

Busode, enuue s insee. | [BUOKBN BL) YuM BOUBRICO0E L) paluesesd sem ) Iayleym
slIuLe18R ) UoEULCU| SoLBWIOHEd paliodal ay) JO BSBUINIESN ay) pejen[BAa | gl




69T

aauapiuoa agqnd piing of Bupny

¥21¥844d¥Y Hinos
TYeisNIS-zOoOLIany

<IN

uoa..”....w
V102 Jequusnon gz

Bingzyrewnsiey

e ey

'sseiboud uf Apuewno ase sBuipaesosd
asey ] -seehojduie om} jsujebe peinmsul Buleq sBuipesaoid Aieujidiosip w paynsal pue
¥102 18q0120 {£ Uo pepnjouoo sem uoebgsaA) ey ¥10z A Lg o1 Zl0g Aenuer gg
pouad ay} Bupgeaos ‘sjasse [ediounw sy jo uonendorddesiu pabore oy

uogebnsaay e wiopad o) Wi Buginsuao epuadepu; e peyuiodde Aypdiounw sy gz

uojpByseAu)
S140d3 ¥3HIO




(1748

¥10¢ dun[ gg pus-read ot 303 130das mo Juasard o

"$10Z-C 10T ¥4 [eDURUY 943 JOJ SIWN f UEY) F0U 1O SEY IO
VpnY YT, "SISTE PIST 3 st PI[[ed 2q Avty sFuRow [eBODIPPE YSnomye IsireyD) d9RTuwoy) pay oy Jod st wnuue 1od sowp 4 3sEI]
3€ 139w 0) paImbaz ST “AM0[3q PALSY SIPGUWISW [PUIANXS Guspuadspur jo FunsIsUOd PaNWWOT) JUSWSSEUE 0UEUIONIS PUE npny ayf,

STIQUIITI INIWWIOY) PNy

"syuawaImbas 47018301 pue [eonpe ‘edar siqeondde Wim ssuendwos pue sassacord 2ouEUIIA08 YT UL puE
ssauysnq a8euew 03 sassadoxd s Aedpunw oy Gunzodas ULy jo s353dse aaneienb o1y ssOSSE PUE MITAST ISNII SIPTUAWOD) PO YT,

120430 Supunoooy pue [PUNoY) 3yp Aq paroamp oq Aews se sapnp
yons 3o pue ‘sadpupd soueurasod orerodros pue Sunsoder [epuruy ayEIMdcE uswaFeurur ST ‘S[OTUOD [PUISIUT SADIYJD UTEIUTEWS
03 3udjey] 4q ‘seapos(qo pue sTeod aBayens si1 Surasryde Ut Aedpy 19MSI PUEMINY, Y ISISSE 0) ST ITRIUWO) Npny a1 Jo 3[03 YT,

IMIWWO)) NPNY 1 JO [0y

“(I1 3UT>) 60T E2HFY (N0 305 0ULWIZA0D) TO
1oday ury] 91 Ul PIUTEIU0D SUOHEPUILILIOIRT I} SE [[3m S Z[()Z JOGUWIIAON] UT AINSESL], [PUCDEN o1 £q PanssT 69 "ON FE[AFD) VIALIA
pue suonem3ay 3yl 3o (9)(z)p| WORoSs 03 uaaT8 UL OS[E SEy UONEIAPISUOY) (suorem3ay) 100z ‘suonensay UEBWIOIR pue Jutuuel]
TedPRInAL 3UawI2200) 200 348 30 (A)(Z)p] Bondas pue (VINAIN) €00Z JO 95 OU 1y 9oy juswaSeueyy 2ouenry [edpunpy ot Jo 991
UORD3S YA IDUZPIOIDE UT 23NUIHOT) JUSWSTLUB 3OUTUWIOFIR] NPNY PUE Npny Ue poysiqese sty Aedpumpy 10msi] puemuyz syL

NEPUE IINIWWO)) IPOY

punoisyoeq

Aedrunpy 1omsyg pueInnz, Jo HuNoY) 21 03 330day 3NwwWo”) upny




TLT

(D) (2)991 woR?S ‘500z 3 95 VINAW) Bopelsidsy a[qeandde sagpo Lue pue yOQ OV siyp s souendwor) -
20UEBUIIA0Z 2ATIDJH

[ONU0)) [EUINU] JO SSIUIANIIPH YT,

‘s39030 Bununoase pue Juswadeuru 3} WOIJ pIUTEIqo
uopewrojut ‘npne reurayut Aq paredsid spodar 3y} uo 423 om FUTPIODDE ISTAPE OF 9[qE PUE 2ADIJ2 3q OF IIPRIICD IPNE 3N} JOJ IIPIO U]

USRS EUETY S0UBUIIOLID ]
uonewroyut pue unzodss epuruy jo Lemose pue Ampqerer © oenbape oy T,
STOT0 ] SUPunooy

Juswadeuews Ysry
{SIPNE [PUIDUT PUE [OTTOD [EDUEBTY [eUINUL

s BT R o JEY= T o

:0} Supep1 s1anEw vo ‘Apus Tedpunu s o jyes Juswadeurw oy puE 390GJ0
3upunosoe ‘Oredprmw st jo s Juswsdeurw oY) pue s90gj0 Fununoooe o1 ‘sIvsvaq-aogyo [eonnod oy Punon) Edomunp o

“Burstape ur nedomunw oy Jsisse 03 sapmEmo)) PNy s paruiodde sey Aedprungy omsi PUEMMZ JO [IOUNOT) 3y T,

Suruue(g reuoidoy
JARDY 8/ |=® UAOT-dIAN OQOIBN W
2ADY 8/8 wodg IMPUBMDN] "D TN
D
IARIY 8/8 wdwodq | Dy — oqumupy 4 TN
smelg sSunaap suonedgIeng) s[rerqg

PIUEPUSIE puE SIS 3]0 ) npoy




(44

SOnpH put Tone[sLEaT yuam ouendwmon)

"S3UTIIW 9INMWWOT) NPTy IT} O} PAJAUT ATIM [EISUIL) JOUPIY Y3 JO 95TJO S} 29 AMSEII T, [EPDUIACIL] 2 [EUODEN]

V.LOOD wo3 s2ane1uasardes pue 2onmuwo)) sjunodoy ofqng Tedprungy oy jo uosiadiey) oy ‘AOyedprngy oy jo solepy gL,
-woszadareyd

i1 ydnonp Arewmd ‘9sNmo]) PNy Oyl 03 $$300€ I09MP PIAMUIUN SABY SIONPNE [PUIIIXS PUE [WIIUL U], "SUOHOUNJ 353U
PUE [PUTO]) 34} B3219 HUT| ¥ St $3AJ9S PUE “SIONPNE [PUIR)XS PUE [ELINUL 91 UIaMISq TOPEIId00D $3951940 29NMWWOT) JPNY YL,

"fousdm yo 3o)eW B st yonde
sendordde axw pmoys [PUNo)) pur Ledprunmw 2y Jo JUSWUONAUD jsi 943 uo ioedwy s[quadsoorun ue sey siqr, ‘ued upne oty 32d se
TORI3s [[E PAIIPNE SeY JTU(] IPNY [EUIANT] 2y ], 'SIUNP $IT 233Teyostp 03 37 [qeus 03 Lredpuniy oy unpm Huoyne pue Jurpuess ‘saoImosas
438859390 2y sey pue Juspuadopu sp uopoury Jpne [eurRYr s Aedpungy og 18y Supnsus Joy oqIsTOdsax ST WHIUALOT) WPY YL

IDTLUIIA0L) JANDIIPH

s1seq A[reirenb € uo uopuAe [eads & snp woald seq Juswadeuew 3173 B JUDPTAD ST
11 "S.QOH P Jo ddururozrad ym pagsnes sem pue siseq Apoarenb v uo uopewIoyur ssurwizofrad Sy pamarasy sey 29RTUIRUOD JIPNE AT,

UONEWIOJU] 20ULTIONIJ JO PNy

"SIUIUIIEIG
[PRUEUL] [enUUY 33 UO [EI3UI5-J0)PNY 3 JO 130T Juswoadeue]y pue 330day o3 pue ‘szoNpny [ewraiu] oyi jo spodss snopea ot
woz,] *$3s52503d PUE STORTOD I 0) SIUIWDUEYUI Pa3saZns PUE SUONIE 2ANIITIOD JO UOHEOGHUIPT Y3 St [P st ‘ssaoord Juswofeuew
YSH 3 JO SUBIW AQ PRAIOE ST SIY, "2ap0afya pue emdordde ore sonuod [eurour Jo swoisds S ey dduTINSSE RIM JusWITeuEw
S 9 PUE 3anNHWod durwropRd pue Jpne i sspraord uopoun g Npny [EUIAU] Y ‘@duruIA0s) aezodion) o poday 11T Sury] sy jo
saidupd ay3 pue YIALIA 99 Jo stuswaambar o yimm suy u -paSeuew Apuspyge ore [eides Sunproa pue SODI[IqET] 18y} pue paprendayes
STE SIOSSE JPY} 20ULINSSE 2a0YF2 2praosd o) pouSisep aue pue juswedeuew SUp Jo AIqIsuodssr A 518 [ONUOD TEUINUL JO STUNSAS Y,

E




ELT

stseq Apwm & o pue Lpyendordde puodsar jou op oym soafopdws
JO[UDS ISUTESE UONDE AIessodou 9y 93E) PIOYs PUE s33upadoid pue SPUNRWIN 2S9U) P 20ueRdwod JONUOW PIOYS [PUNeT
"SUOREN[EAd 2dUBWOYIad [EnpIAIpUT SE [[o4 SE TeuoneziueS10 Jof sampadosd pue soURAWD JE2] 195 PINOYs F0hj0 Jununodse sy ¢

"wodas preoq ysep a1 s voRounfuod uf Apzairenb ssasSord so3uow pmoys pUNoY) -siseq Apuow € uo sSurpuy
FpNE S, [EIRUI0)-I0NPpNY A ssarppe o) ueld uonoe sjuswedeuew M dpewr ssa18ord JoNwow proys ogjo Fununodse Iy, 7

uswadeuew Juswnoop sedoxd amsus 03 Ans393 3ATIVYJS PUL JUSRTJR UE YSTQEIS? 03 20vds PUE JJEIS ST [INS SIDINOST
parmbaz ot apoid 1e0gj0 Sununosoe au Jeys aapesaduy st 3 predar iy U] UODEASIUTUDE UESP 0} MNQIRUOD PUE S[ORTOD
Teuraiur 4oy yame souepdwod daoxdwr s ST, ‘siseq Apuow & uo ssesford syy 03mow Ia)Eaoyy proys pue 1odas pIeoq
ysep Apaysenb s [eraUan)-z01pnY ST UO PIPIOIIT 93¢ SJUSWIUWLIOD PUNOY IWH PUE JUPASPI ‘Ted]d J¥Y} INSUS PNOYS [PUNCT) [

SUONEPUIWTIOIIY

Tead [ePURUY G107/ 10Z 303 PIUTEUTEL ST3IPUE UESP YD JEL) 33NSUD [[L S3RURGOD JPNE Y[, ‘TeRuesy 410z, 10z Surmp
H%ﬂ.ﬂ ﬁuwﬂmoﬁu .TOPOEUN mNH— bﬂ—&&ﬂvaﬂe Imno ”_.Nj.u .HNHUGU.MV|HOH%ﬂ—< HGOHm HHO&MM u%ﬂﬂ. ﬁ.wﬂ.m Uﬁ—.u ﬁ—ug .—UOHHH._.UGOU mNJ GUuu_...ﬂHGHOU u%ﬂw @Q.ﬁ

woday ressuany-zoupny [eurq
TPuno’) 03 —.uun—“:.nan—ﬂw 230]3(] pailoeuo wdﬁvn— wvmgﬂu 1] uuuﬂn—ﬂ.w SBA YOTUM HHO&UH [entue Uﬁ_.u PPAITAST SEY 9P TURIIOT) p%ﬂ.&ﬂ YT,

¥102/€107 woday renuay

‘ue[d $SOUSTEME /UODESTUNUILIOD

PUE vORwUSWIdWY Ue Jo Y[ AR 1T UINDUED PIssAIdXa IIPWWOD NPNY oY) “dadmof] ‘padopasp uwseq sey Loyod sonpy vy
*s8urwoaproys sy

ss31ppe 03 padopasp U23q sey IsIPPaYD Sduedwod v Juswadeurw jo vonuane oy 01 1ydnoiq weaq Aty dUENdWOI-TOU JO sEITY

E




I/A¢

APIWWIOT) IDUEULIOHSJ PUE PNy 3y JO Jeyaq UO

"SUOINALATOD

T J0] HPNE [PUINXD PUE [Tl WOy swed) sy pue roddns s)1 10} juswadevews pue [DUNCT) YUBY] O} SOUSKM OS[E DOYNINHOY)
Npny 9y, "UORERSIUTUPE UEI[D spreamo) ssaidord jueogudis oxew 03 [OUNOD) ISISSE 0} JUSUWNWIWOD SYT SWEGUOD S9PUAN0T) PNy YT,
TOISNIOU0))

JuduwRdeurws
Ws1 U0 9]0 1yBIsI240 I Sumry ur sapTUIUoT) JIpny oY1 1ssst 03 Aouadin jo opEwr € SE paiwmodde aq pnoys ¥04J(O) ST ® predax
s o] “Aedprmpy 33 Jo sieod swwesdord pue saandalqo ssaursng o) Sumsnpoe 03 [qEus Loy B sk sassanord juswaSeuew
ISE 971 JO UONNOSXD oY1 AEIPE} 03 LpAnooyye Sumonoury ST 50N[Urmos) JuswaSeue(y SR SUY3 Byl JINSUD PINOYS [PuUnoT)

JJEIS 0} INO [JOI PUE STIP[OYINEIS JULAI[T I3
s sdoysyzom o suraw £q vondnizor) pue paes, pue SULMOIGIRSIY A ‘SO Uo sapfod o1 JO SSOUTEME 2INSUS PINOYS [IPUNO)

"UOPESNSIATL 10F YN OF PAIIAFAT 9 I9)EW ST} JEY} PUIWILLOIIT OS[E PNOM 3 “Sunesw 1x0u 531 38 33\NIWO) 1PNy 3
01 yoeq 3odas pue LHuaSm Jo IPNEW € ST SIOENTOD PUE SISPUD) U 130deT NIPNE [eUIAIUT AT} 0) PUINE POYS 390530 uKunosse 3T,

' 'sawery dwp paquasard o unpm
sjuesd ozypn Ay 031 3[qe 3q 03 sassadord pue sooImosar Tamoduews srepdordde pue JuSLMS SEY 3T JEY SIMSUS POYS [DUNOT

"EPUBW $J [IF[NY ©F I3)ITWWOT) PNy
3yl 01 sseq ApPwn € vo sirodar Jumnuqns UM JPNY [EUINUL 93 03 AINGEIUD [ SIY T, 'SANIIJD PUE JUSDEIS 3q OF TOROUNJ
PNy TEUIAAU] SU3 J0J SISeq JUaSin UE o I[qE[lEAt IPE 53¢ $30Fn0sar Sugyels pue [epueuy 33enbape 1EY) JMSUS PNOYS IDUNOY

ﬂ




SLT

"AIIN3IX3 [euoijeu 1o |enujaoid e Jo i1dunod Aq pascidde pue [eisusn
loypny 8yl Aq pajipne se Ayjedidiunw e Jo sju3wWwaless |BIDUBUY [enUUE 3] 333png panciddy

‘|eJauan-loupny ay3

Aq panoidde pue 01 pajjiwigns se SHUSLWIJL)S [BIDUBRUL [ENUUER IPNJIUL 1SN
uodal e yang 10y Juawd3euey acueuld [edid|Unip 3y} 4O TZT UOIRIAS Ul N0
195 SUONIE|NS34 3Y} uo paseq Ajlenuue pajiwgns pue pasedasd aq 0} Lodas y Hoday |enuuy

"PUBLUDP 10 paau 3y} 0} aaneal 1ndino Jo indul jo Ayuenb sy | srojeajput Arenbapy

.._-oh
M J0YM,, IQUISIP SIIYAIIOL ‘BIUISSI U| "SSWION0 Aj2JEUN}In pue syndino
paaisap ay3 aznpoud 03 sindul jo d8uel e asn Jey) suonde Jo sassanoad ay) S3UARDY

'spoday |enuuy
pue seaA-u| ‘s}a8pnq ‘sueld sapnjoul SIY| "UOINNISUOD Y3 Aq paquasald se

sainje|sida| jepuiaoid pue Juaweljied 03 0JIU0D JIBY) JAPUN SISJBW 3] UO su3Wwndop
spodad Joinbai pun jnf, 8A18 01 SANOYINE IAIINISXD Ag Pash Sjuawnd0Q Ajljigejunocy
‘syndino S1031e21pUl

10 S321AI95 553338 0] 2|GE JJE SaULIDYIUSY PApUIIUI BY) Jaylaym aJojdx] Aypqssanay




9L1

*sqol Suneasn

pue Auaaod Buianpal se yans ‘sawoaino dypads SuiAalyae Jo synsas ay) peduw|
"A|eJ2ua8 JuaLILISA0S [ed0] 0} 3jgedndde slojedlpul

pue aerdoidde aae 1eyy sio1edipul duewIouad Ay [eJauas aquasasd ajuewopiad
Aew JRISIUIN 3Y3 ‘JUSWUIBAOE |B20] J0J SDIIN YHM UOIEYNSUOD JSYY A9)j [esauan

"paquosasd ag Aew 1Byl SJUSWIIE)S
19410 Aue pue sjusWIIR)S 353U} 0} SIJOU “YUIWSILIS MOY-YSED ‘BIurwLIopd
|e1UeUYy JO JUaWRels ‘Uollisod |BlDuBRUL JO JUSWBLL)S B 1S 18 SapN|Iu|

SjuaWalels [edueUly

"$901AI3S JBAIRP 01 Aydeded JO uonnquIsIp YL

sJojeapuy
uoRNquasiq

'syndino jo Ayjuenb payiads e Supnpoud Jo ainypuadxs 10 150D ||eIaA0 DY)

SI03EI|pUY 3507

*aun[ pg uo Suipua seah

B sueaw — panoidde aq 03 s| 398png |ENUUE UB Y2IyM 10} JBIA |e1DUBUY BUY) Jeah 103png
JUIWUOJIAUS 33 JO Ajajes pue yljeay J1qnd sy} JaSuepua
Aew 3} papiaoad Jou Ji eae aejndiued 1eY) UIYUM SUSZIHD 01 94] 4O ANjenb NS

d]qeuoseas pue 3jqeidadde ue ainsus 0] AJBSSaI3U S| eyl adiALS [edPUNW v

jediziunw Jiseg

‘poriad Buiuued ay1 01 soud Jeah e ul paplodal
3dueunopad Jo |9A3] 3y} 03 sA1e[4 duljRseq ay | ‘s1adie) asuewaopad Suiyes
usym sroidwi 03 swie Ayjediunw e ey aduewiopad JO [9A8] JUSLIND

aujjaseg




L1

"BAIY HNS3Y A3 B JO JUILUSAIIYIE 3] 0] SIINQUIUOD 1Byl

(uoneoydde ue Suissadoud se yons ad1AIBS B 1O “UOJRZIUNWLI 10 UOjlRIuaSAId
B Seyons uojloe ue ‘podssed e se yans 1pnpoud e "9°1) JuawiaAjyde

91340U00 E s1 INdIN0 Uy , JBAIIRP 10 2onpoad am Jeym,, se pauysp ag

Aew sindinQ *Asanijap so} psanpoud sa1A9s pue spoo o ‘spnpouad [euy sy sinding
" SASIYDE 0] YSIM M JeYM,,
ale sawodIng “suejd sy ul N0 195 SIAIDB[QO pue s|eod J18a3els S,u01INNISU)
ue 03 Apea)d alejal pjnoys sawodnQ *sindino ayads Suiaaiyoe 4o
32uanbasuod ayy aue Jey) saueYsUAG JYads J0) SINSII WII-WNIPaLI Ay | S3WoNNQY

uoljedidied AUNWWOD PUB 3JUBLIBAOS POOY
judwadeuew pue AYIRIA [RIDURUL] .

juawdolaAsp [eucINLISU| PUB UolEWIO)SUR) [eddiunpy .
Juswdojaaap J1wou0d3 .

seaJe ueutiopad

2INPNIISEIUL 1§ MDAI[RP DIAIBS  « Ad) |euonen
(dai)
ug)q Juswdojaaag
"suejd Juswdojaaap pue sjeo jedidiunw Ino 1ag pajesdaju|
's3uiping pue Juawdinba
‘|ouuosiad ‘sacueuly IpnRUL A3y L " HI0M 311 Op 0} 35N am Jeym,, ale sindu)
"syndino jo A1aalap pue uoizonpoud 3y 03 9INGLIUOI Jey] SIIN0SAI BY) ||V sinduj




VOLURE I

VOLUME II:ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

178



g

Annual Financial Statements for

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
for the year ended 30 June 2014

Province;

( KwaZulu Natal

Contact Information;

Name of Municipal Manager: J.H. DE KLERK

Name of Chief Financial Officer:  |5.B. NKOSI

Contact telephone number: 035-8745500

Contact e-mail address: mm@zululand.org.za

Name of contact at provincial

treasury: NOMFUNDO SHONGWE
033 897 4423

Contact telephcne number:

Contact e-mail address:

nomfundo.shongwe@kzntreasury.gov.za

Name of relevant Auditor:

Auditor General

Caontact telephone number:

033- 264 7400

Contact e-mail address:

JonathanS@agsa.co.za

Name of contact at National
Treasury:

Unathi Ndobeni

Contact telephone number:

0123155103

Contact e-mail address:

unathi.ndebeni@treasury.gov.za




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2014

GENERAL INFORMATION

MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL

1 Clir MA Hlatshwayo Mayor (was Speaker till appointed Mayor on 01 June 2014)

2 Clir v O Mbuyisa Speaker {was Exco Member till apainted as Speaker on 01 June 2014)
3 ClIr SE Qwabe Deputy Mayor

4 Cilr S Niombela Member of the Executive Committee (w.e.f 01 June 2014)

5 Clir B B Zwane Member of the Executive Committee

& Clir ME Khumalo Member of the Executive Committee

7 Clir § E Nkwanyana Member of the Executive Committee

8 Clr SR Nkosi Member

g Clir M M Mntungwa Member
10 Clir M B Mabaso Member
11 Clir ZS Buthelezi Member
12 Clir R B Mhiungu Member
13 Clir N J Mjaja Member
14 Clir Z Siyaya Member
15 Cllr T B Lukhele Member
16 Clir SJ Zulu Member
17 Clir BJ Mnewange Member
18 Clir BC Nhlabathi Member
19 Clir KE Nxumalo Member
20 Clir A Mbatha Member
21 Cilr NM Nhiabathi Member
22 Clir RM Zuiu Member
23 Clir MT Lushaba Member
24 Clir NF Zulu - - Member
25 Clir MS Ntshangase Member
26 Clir ISM Hadebe Member
27 Clir ME Buthelezi Member
28 Clir Mkhize TK Member
29 Clir Ximba SP Member
30 Cliir TL Khumalo Member
31 Clir PTAN Buthelezi Member
32 Ciir LS Dumakude Member
33 Clir N Xaba Member
34 Clir TJ Khumalo Member

Member

35 Clir Dlamini QM
Mayor (resigned 19 May 2014)

36 Clir V Z KaMagwaza-Msibi



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2014

General information (continued)
Municipal Manager

J.H. de Klerk

Chief Financial Officer

S.B. Nkosi

Grading of Local Authority

4

Auditors

Auditor-General South Afica
Bankers

ABSA Bank Limited

Registered Office: ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

Physical address:
B-400 GAGANE STREET

ULUNDI
3838

Postal address:
PRIVATE BAG X76

ULUNDI
3838

Telephone number: (235 874 5500

Fax number: (035 874 5589/91

E-mail address: mm@zululand.org.za




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year ended 30 June 2014

Approval of annual financial statements

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements, which are set out on pages 4 to 52, in terms of
Section 126(1) of the Municipal Finance Management Act and which | have signed on behaif of the Municipality.

I certify that the salaries, allowances and benefits of Counciliors, as disclosed in note 24 of these annual financial
statements are within the upper Jimits of the framework envisaged in Section 219 of the Constitution, read with the
Remuneration of Public Offic rers Act and the Minister of Cooperative Governance and Traditional Affairs's

determination in accordance

Municipal Manager: Mr J WK]erk
29 August 2014
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Approval of Financial statements 3
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48-49
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Appendix E: Segmental Statement of Financial Performance 51

Appendix F: Grants & Subsidies Received 52



- ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY ~ -~ . . . .. .

= TEg © ' STATEMENT OF FINANCIALPOSITION .-, -
& ik ST T a8 8 30 ke 20140 T T e
Note 2014
R
ASSETS
Current assets 19 730 865 121 343 825
Cash and cash equivalents 2 . 89 550 879
Trade receivables from exchange transactions 3.1, 3791 500 2 968 959
Other receivables from exchange transactions 3.2 31 600 6693
Other receivables from non-exchange transactions 4,38 4 146 093 4 471 966
inventories 5 3365745 3351202
Prepayments 6 1754 390 1924 639
VAT receivable 13 6 641 538 19 069 486
Non-current assets 2 057 651 858 1765 380 952
Non-current receivables 7 3 124 887 4 009 170
Property, plant and equipment 81 2052991773 1760 005 088
Heritage assets 9 1151452 988 478
intangible assets 10 383 745 378 216
Total assets 2077 382723 1886 724 777
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 95 879 395 93 947 385
Trade and other payables from exchange transactions 11 80 719 908 72 161 538
Consumer deposits 12 3227 865 3218 441
Taxes and transfers payable (non-exchange) - 32712
Current provisions 14 5 869 455 5280 542
Bank overdraft 2 5499 352
Payables from non-exchange transactions 15 562 815 13 254 152
Non-current liahilities 5325 5 325
Other non-current financial iiabilities 17 | 5325} | 5 325 |
Total liahilities 95 884 719 93952 710
Net assets 1981 498 003 1792772067
NET ASSETS

Accumulated surplus / (deficit)

Total net assets

1981498 003

1792772 066

1981 488 003

1792772 066




Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Service charges

Rental of facilities and equipment

Interest earned - external investments
Interest earned - outstanding receivables
Other revenue from exchange transactions

Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions
Government grants and subsidies received
Other revenue from non-exchange

Total revenue

Expenses
Employee related costs

Remuneration of councilors
Contribution to Doubtful debts
Depreciation and amortisation expense
Repairs and maintenance

Finance costs

Bulk Water purification ang Sewer Treatment
Contracted services

Grants and subsidies paid

General expenses

Total expenses
Gains / (losses) on sale of assets

Financial Loss Recovered
Surplus / {deficit) for the period

‘ . ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY . - ..
e oEee NN B  STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE o
) ’ 77 forthe year ending 30 Jure 20147, T

Note

18
18
20
21
23

22
22,1

24
25

26.1
26.2
27
28
29
30
31

32
42

20

2014 2013
R

26 899 025 23914 694
119418 106 272
6 980 485 11829016
- 445473
2533754 1796 674
673 040 161 650 660 526
27 864 37 767
709 600 706 688 790 423
128570712 113 005 000
6 191 361 6054 148
6416 307 2525817
29 700 571 30 074 024
47 091 156 38 258 138
- 10 519
76 016 153 67 096 498
13428 612 10 691 098
1828 239 1041732
212 653 951 187 017 168
521 898 061 455774 143

23 291 -

1 000 000 -
188 725 936 233016 279




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
for the year ended 30 June 2014

Accumulated

DETAILS Surplus/(Deficit)
Note R

Balance at 30 June 2012 1563 718 982
Correction of prior period error 38 1712232
Restated Balance at 30 June 2012 1565432 214
Surplus / (deficit) for the period 233016 279
Restated Balance at 30 June 2012 1798 448 493
Correction of prior period efror 38 (5676 427)

1792772066
188 725 936

Restated Balance at 30 June 2013
Surplus / (deficit) for the period

Balance at 30 June 2014 1981 498 003




... ZULUCAND DISTRICT MUNIGIPALITY .. - ey
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED. 30 JUNE 2014 -

Note 2014 2013
R R

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts 716 985 248 668 300 298
Cash Received from consumers, government and other 33 716 985 248 668 900 298
Payments (495 183 496) {423 718 205)
Cash Paid to employee costs, supplier and other 33 {496 183 496) {423 718 205)
Net cash flows from operating activities 33 220 801 752 245182 093
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Net cash flows from investing activities (315 851 983) {286 059 107)
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (323 481 861} (297 030 082)
Purchase of Heritage Assets ( 162 974) (683 108)
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 842 167 -
interest-lnvestments £980485 11829 016
Purchase of intangible assets (49 800) {174 933}
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - {122 874)
Repayment of finance lease liability - (112 355)
Finance Cest-Finance Lease - {10 519)

(95 050 231) (40 999 888)
Net increase / {decrease} in net cash and cash equivalents (95 050 231) {40 989 888}
Net cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 89 550 879 130 550 7867
Net cash and cash equivalents at end of period 34 (5499 352) 8% 550 879




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTS
for the yaar ended 30 June 2014
Approved Budget 7 Fina! Budget
Actual 201] Description Actual 2014 2014 Ad] 2014 Difference Comments
‘Unde-bilfing of water revenue due: to waler restrictions
23914 684 | Senvice charges 26 889 025 34 574 042 34 574 042 -7 675 017 |and some consumers prefer frea water.
106 272 {Rental of facikties and equipment 118 418 163812 103 812 15 606 ;Budgat igh
Interest is based on estmated capilal investments that
11 820016 |Interest eamed - external 5 980 485 13981 383 13 881 389 -7 090 904 |fuctuate during the year.
445 ¢73 | Intorest eamed - autstanding receivables - - - |Entry based on Grap campliznee
The grants that were urspent in 2012/2043 hava met
650 6EQ 526 |Government grants and subsidies JE 733 351 292 472 000 7164 000 299 636 000 19 087 353 | their conditions and the revenue was racognisad.
Due to the appropiation of accumulated reserves used lo
37 767 | Other income 2 561 8§18 139693 177 74950 006 147 643 177 -145 041 559 |finance the budged
686 993 748 |Total revenua 133 793 899 430 824 420 15114 000 4935 938 420 140 644 522
Expenses - -
113 005 000 | Employee rel:led costs 128 570 712 120 838 454 129 968 45¢ 1347 42 gs in salaries
§ 054 148 [Remuneration of countiiors § 191 361 6 272 356 6272 356 89 995 |savings In alewances
2525 817 |Bad debls 6416 307 3403 7M1 . 3403 71 -3 012 596 | Based on actual debt i
Baged on prior year actual depreciation. Assets
30 674 024 [ Depreciation and amortisation expense 29 Joo 571 35 280 259 35 280 259 5 579 688 [purchased at diffarent inetrvals during the year.
38 258 138 |Repairs and mairtanance 47 091 158 51921 26212 51 521 262 4 830 106 [Savings schieved
10 519 {Finance costs - 10 902 10 802 10 902 ]Lishilities paid during the year
buk water purch is fully spent as a results of
67096 498 |Buk Water purification and Sewer Treatmenl 76 016 153 75 574 610 1554810 -441 544 |r i works £ond d at the plants.
Achual expandiure was slightly above budget but
10 697 088 |Contracted senvices 13428 612 © 10 118 287 10 114 297 -3310 31§ were made o late thoge exp
Funded organisations could nat prove prior year
3641 712 { Granis and subsithes paid 1829 239 1938239 1839238 110 000 jexpendiure
Ruad sanitation budget is not aflocated to opersting
budget since its capilal in nature, but does not quakly io
be o, assat, that resuited to the expenditure being
187 017 188 | Genaral expenses 212 653 951 203 324178 15 725 549 219058 727 & 405 776 |operating and inclued in the financial per
455 774 143 |Total expense 521 398 081 517 813 267 15735 548 533 548 816 11630 735
- __|Gains / (lozses) on sale of assets 322 - - .
- |Financial Loss Recoversd 1000 000 : . . - {Proceeds from ingurance claim
231 219 606 |Suplus! (Deficit) for the pericd -165 580 871 -36 983 B47 -621 549 -37 616 398 127970478
365 osiau Transfers hised- capital 354 306 807.55 358 031 000.00 (4724 182.45)| 354 306 807.55 .
Gonlributions Recognised . -
SurplusiDaficit after capital transfers 188 725 836.26 322 642 153.38 (4724 192.45)| 337 317 960.93 128 5.92 025 | The dalfsrence was Junding from our awn resetves
303 734 297 |Capital Expenditure 123 461 861.25 387 478 402.07 | (63 966 540.82); 323 481 BE1.25 0 |Reclassification of anpensas
207 421 521 | Transfars recognisad- capital J16 440 100.25 350 031.000.00 | (42 580 899.75) 316 440 700.25 .
Public contributions -
Hommowings - -
5312 776 [indernally Ganerated funds 7021 7861.00 26397 401.48 | (14 890 000.00)f 13 507 401.48 § 485 B40 { Some othar axpendiure was not qualifying to be assets
303 734 297 | Total Sources of capital lunds 323 451 851.25 307 426 401.48 | (57 430 899.75)} 320 947 501.73 § 485 640.48




ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY CF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 3G June 2014

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1.1 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

1.1.1 BASIS OF PRESENTATION
The annuat financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and are in accordance with historical cost convenlion unless specified otherwise.

The anpual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practices (GRAP) issued by the Accounting Standards Board
in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management Acl.{Act No 56 of 2003)

Accounting policies for material ransactions, events or congitions not covered by the' GRAP Standards have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 7,11 and 12 of GRAP 3.These
accounting pelicies and the applicable disclosures have been based on the South African Statements of Genrerally Accepted Accounting Praclices (SA GAAP) including any interpretations

of such Siatemenls issued by the Accounting Practices Beard.
A surmmary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied except where a Iransitional provisicn has been granted are disclosed below.

1.1.2. SIGNIFICANT JUDGEMENTS AND SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
In preparing the annual financial statements, management is required to make estimales and assumptions that affect the amounts represented in the
annual financial statements and related disclosures. Use of available information and the application of judgemen! is inherent in the formation of estimates. Actual resuls in the

future could differ from these estimates which may be material lo the annual financial statements. Significant judgements inciude:

1.1.2.1 PROVISIONS
Mznagement delermined an estimate for provisions raised based on the information available

1.1.2.2 USEFUL LIVES OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
As described in accounting policies 1.3 and 1.5 the municipalily depreciates/amortises its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets over the estimated useful lives of the assets,
taking into account the residual values of the assets ¢t the end of their useful lives, which is determined when the assel become available for us .The useful fves and residual values of lhe

assels are based on indusiry knowledge ang reviewed annually.

1.4.2.3 DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN LIABILITIES _
As tescribed in accounling policy 1.8, the municipality obtams actuarial valuations of its defined benefit plan Ifabilities. Tre defined benefit obligation of the municipalily that were identified

are post retirement health benefit obligations. The estimated Hiabilities are recorded in accordance with the requirements of IAS 19.
Details of the liabilities and the key assumptions made by the actuaries in estimating the liabiliies are provided in note 5 to the financial statements.

1.1.2.4 REVENUE RECOGNITION
Accounting policy 1.10 on Revenue fro Exchange Transactions and the accounting policy 1.11 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions describes the condilions under which

revenue is recorded by the management of the municipality
In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9, Revenue from Exchange Transaclions and GRAP 23 Revenue

from Non Exchange Transactions and in particular, when services are rendered, whether the services has been rendered. The management of the municipality is satisified that recognition
of the revnue in the current year is appropiale.

1.1.2.5 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
The ctassificalion of financial assets and liabilities, into catcgories, is based on management's educated judgement.

1.1.2.6 IMPAIRMENT OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The impairement of propety, plant and equipment is based on the input provided by the municipality's lechnical advisor's including those in management. This input includes the condition

assessment of the assets after physical verficalion.

1.4.2.7 EFFECTIVE INTEREST RATE
The municipality used the most relevant eontractual risk rate appiicabie to each category of assets and liabilities to discount future cashfiows. Where none exisis the prime rate is used to
discount future cash flaws.

1.1.2.8 IMPAIRMENT ALLOWANCE
Management currently determines an impaiment allowance for accounts receivatles based on collection Irends. This basis is subject to review afier the receivable datebase has been
updated.

1.2 PRESENTATION CURRENCY
These annual financial statements are prasented in South African Rand, which is the functional currency of the municipality.

1.3 GOING CONCERN ASSUMPTION



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2014
These annual financia! statements have been prepared on the assumption thal the municipaiity will canlinue fo operale as a going concern for at least the next 12 months.

1.4 COMPARATIVE INFORMATION
When the presentation or classification of ilems in the annval financizl statements is amended, priar periad comparative amounts are restated. The nature and reasen for the

reclassification is disclosed. Where accounting errors have been identified in the curent year, the comrection is made relrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy in the current year, the adjustment 1s made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the

prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

The following standards, amendments to standards anc interpretations have been issued but are nol yet effective and have no! been early adopled by the municipality:
The presentation and classification of items in the current year is consistent with prior periods.

1.5 STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The foliowing Standards of GRAP have been issued by the Accounting Standards Board but have net been given an effective date by the Minister of Finance. The enlily has rot early-
adopted any of these new Standards or amendments thereto, but has referred to them for guidance in the development of accounting policies in accordance with GRAP 3 as read with

Directive 5.

Standard number Standard name Effectlve date (if applicable}
GRAP 18 Segment Reporling No effective dale
GRAP 20 Related Party Disclosures No effective date
GRAPJ2 Service Concessions Arrangement Granfor No effective dale
GRAP 105 Transfer of Functions Between Enlities Uinder Common Conlrol No effactive dale
GRAP 105 Transisr of Functions Between Entities Not Unoer Common Control No effective date
GRAP 107 Mergers No effective daie
GRAF 108 Statutory Receivables No effective dale

10



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2014

GRAP 18: SEGMENT REPORTING
Segments are identified by the way in which information is reported to management, both for purposes of assessing performance and making decisions about how fulure resources will be

allocaled to the various activities undertaken by the municipaity. The major classificstions of activities identified in budge: documentation will usually refiect the segments for which a
municipaiity reposts informalion (¢ management

Segment informatior: is either presented based on service or geographical segments. Service segments relate to 2 distinguishable companent of a municipality thal provides spegific
oulputs or achieves particular operating objectives that are in line with the municipality's overalt mission. Geographical segments refate to spacific outputs generated. or particular

objectives achieved, by a muricipally within & parlicular region.

The adaption of this standard is not expected to impact on ihe resulls of the municipality, but may result in more disciosure than is currently provided in the fnancial statements.

GRAP 20: RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
The objective of this Standard of GRAP is to ensure that 2 municipality's financial statlements contain the disciosures necessary to draw attentian to the possibility ihat its fnancial position

and surplus or deficit may have been affected by the existence of related parties and by transactions and outstanding balances with such parties.

Itis unlikely that the standard will have & malerial impacl on the municipality's financial statements.
For the year under review, the municipality has applied IPSAS 20.

GRAP 25: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
The objective of this standard is lo prescribe the accounting and disclosure for empioyee benefits. The major difference betweer: this Slandzrd of GRAP and IAS 19 is wilh regards to the

Ireatment of acluarial gains and losses and past service costs. This Standard of GRAP requires a municipality to recognise all actuarial gains and losses and past service cosls
immediately in the statement of financial performance once occurred.

The effective date of the standard 1s for years teginming on or after 01 Agril 2013. The municipality expects to adopl the standard for the first lime in the 2014 financial statements,

Itis unlikely that the standard wiil have a matenal mpact on the municipality's financial slatements.

GRAP 31: INTANGIBLE ASSETS
This Standard of GRAP replaces he previcus Slandard of GRAP on Intangible Assels (GRAP 102) due lo the IPSASE that has issued an IPSAS on Intangible Assets {IPSAS 31},

The effaclive date of the standard 1s for years beginning on or after 01 April 2013.

There is nc impact of the standard on adoptian.

GRAP 105: TRANSFERS OF FUNCTIONS BETWEEN ENTITIES UNDER COMMON CONTROL

The objective of this Standard of GRAP is ta establish accounting principles for the acquirer and fransferor in a transfer of functions between muricipalities under commen contral.
The municipality expects o adopt the standard for the first time once it becomes effective.

Itis unlikely that the standard will have a material impact on the municipality's financial statements.

GRAP 106: TRANSFERS OF FUNCTIONS BETWEEN ENTITIES NOT UNDER COMMON CONTROL

The objective of this Standard of GRAP is 1o eslablish accounting principles for the acquirer and transferor in a transfer of functions babween municipalities not under comman contral.
The municipality expects to adopl the standard onge it becomes effective,

The impzct of this amendment is cuerently being assessed.

GRAP 107: MERGERS
The objective of this Standard of GRAP is to establish accounting principles for the comiined municipality and combining municipafities in a merger.

The municipality expects {o adopt the standard once it becomes effective.
The impact of this standard is currently being assessed.

Impact an the municipality's financial statemenls once implemented:

1



ZULULANE DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2014

1.6 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

1.6.1 INITIAL RECOGNITION

Property, plant and equipmeni are tangible non-curent assets (including infrastructure assets) that are held for use in the produclion or supply of goods or services, rentaf to others, or for
administrative purpases, and are expected to be used during more than one year. ltems of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as assels on acquisition date and are
initially recorded at cost. The cast of an item of property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring the asset to the location and condition necessary
for it 1o be capable of pparating in the manner intended by the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the cosl. The cost alse includes the necessary costs of

dismantiing and removing the asset ang restanng the site on which it 1s located.

When significant components of an item of property, plan and equipmenl have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separale items (major componenis) of property, plant and
equipment, The major components are deprecialed seperately over their useful lves.

Where an asset is acquired by the municipality for no consideration (i . a non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that assel an he date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-menelary asset or monelary assels, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the assel
acquired is initially measured al fair value (the cost). if the acquired item's fair value was not determinabig, it's deemec cos! is the carrying amaunt of the 2ssel(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify s property, plant anc equipment when the municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major spare
parts and servicing equipment can be used anly in connection with an item of property, plant and equipment, they are accounled for as property, plant and eguipment.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL
Subsequent to initial rezognition, items of property, piant and equipment are measured al cosl less accumolaied depreciation and impairment losses. Land is nol deprecialed as il is

deemed to have an indefinite useful life,

Where the municipaiity replaces parts of an asset, it darecognises the par: of the asset being replaced and capitafises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on an asse!
is capilalised when it increases the capacity or fulure economic benefits associated with the asset,

DEPRECIATION AND IMPAIRMENT
Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over the estimated useful fives of the assels. Components of assets that are significant in relation tc

the whole ascet and that have different useful iives are depreciated separately. Depreciation on new acquisitions is charged to the statement of financial performance in the financial yearir
which the assal is avafiable for use after talking into ccount the an assels’ residual value where applicable.

The annual depreciation rates are based on 1he following estimaled average acset lives:

Infrastructure

Water 15-70 years
Sewerage 15-70 years
Community

Builgings 30 years
Recrealional Fatililies 20-30 years
Finznce lease assets

Office equipment 5 years
QOther

Buildings - 30 years
Specialist vehicles 7 years
{ther vehicles 7 years
Office equipment 3.7 years
Fumiture and fittings 7 years
Emergency equipment 10 years
Computer equipment 5 years

The residual value, the usefu! life of an asset and the depreciation method is reviewed annually and adjusted where necessary. Any changes are recognised as a change in accounting
estimate in the Statement of Financial Performance.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY QOF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2014

“The municipality tests for impairment where there is an indication Ihat an asset may be impaired. An assessment of whelher (here is an indicalion of passible impairment is done at each
regorting date. Whera the carrying amaunt of an item of property, plant and equipment is greater than the estimated recoverabie amount {or recoverable service amount), it is writlen down
immediately Lo its recoverable amount {or recoverable service amount) and an impairment igss is charged lo the Statement of Financial Performance.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the assel's carrying amount does rot exceed the camying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been recognisec.
A reversal of the impairment is recognised in the Stalement of Financial Parformance.

Land is not depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite [ife.

DERECOGNITION
ltems of Property, plant and eguipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed of or when here are ro further gconomic benefits or service potential expecied from the use of the

asset. The gain or Joss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and eguipment is determineg as the difference between the sales proceeds and the camrying value
and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Where the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment is greater than the estimaled recoverable amount, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount and an
impairment loss is charged to the Stalement of Financia! Performance.

HERITAGE ASSETS

INITIAL RECOGNITION
A herilage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental, historical, natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and are held and preserved indefinitely for the

benefit of present and future generations. A heritage asset is recognised as an zsset i, and only if it is probable thal future economic benefits or service poterlizl associaled with the asset
will flow te.the entity, and the cost or fair value of the asset ¢an be measured reliably.

MEASUREMENT AT RECOGNITICN
Heritage aszet is iniliaily measured at cost at the date of acquisition or in the case where a heritage asse! is acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. donation or grant) at

deemed cosl, being the fair vaive of the asset al acquisition date.

The cost of a heritage asset is a purchase price and other costs directly attributable to bring the heritage asset to the location and condilion necescary for it to be capable of operating in
the manner intended by management of the municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducled in amiving at the cost. The cost also includes atiributable costs of dismartling and

removing the asset and restoring the site on which the assel is located.

Where Ihere is no evidence to determine the market value of an ftem of heritage asset in an active market, a valualion technigue is used to determine the fair value.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT
The municipality uses either cost model ar revatuatien model to value each class of heritage asset. Subsequent expenditure relating to heritage assets is capitalised if that expendiiure

meets all the requirement of heritage asset and can be measured reiiable. Subsequent expenditure is only capitafised when thal expenditure increases the level of benefit from present and
future generation. ’

If the municipalily re-vahues herilage asset, the entire class of heritage assets to which thal asset belongs is re-vakued. The surplus or deficit realised during revaluation is either credited or
debited against the revaluation surplus account.

Heritage assets are nol deprecialed; however the municipality assesses impairment 1o all heritage assets at each reporting date.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year enging 3¢ June 2014

DE-RECOGNITION OF HERITAGE ASSETS ]
The carrying amount of an item of heritage assel 1s de-recognised on disposal or when ne fulure econemic benefit or service potential ar for the benefit of present and future generations.

The gains or Iosses derived from de-recognilion is recognised in the sueplus or geficit when the heritage asset is de-recognised.

Gains anc losses are determined 23 the difference between the camying amount (cost less accumutaled irhpairmenl losses} and the disposal proceeds and induded in the statement of
financig! performance.

TRANSITIONAL PROVISIONS _
The municipality utilises the ransitioral provisions under Directive 4, which allows three {3) years for the measurement of heritage assels.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

INITIAL RECOGNITION
An intannible asset is an idenlifiable non-manetary assel withoul physical substance. Examples include compuler software, licenses, and development costs. The municipality recognises

an intangible asset in its Statemen| of Financial Position only when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or Service polential that are attibutabie to the asset will flow tc
the municipality and the cost or fair vaiue of the asset can ba measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assels are subject 1o strict recognilion crileria before they are capitatised, Resezrch expendilure is never capitafised, while development expenditure is only

capitatised 10 the extent that:

+ the municipality intends to complete the intangibie asset for use;

« it is technically feasible 1o comgplete (he intznoible asset;

+ the municipality has the resources lo complete the project; and

= it 15 probable that the municipality will receive fulure economic benefits or service patential.

Intangible assets are initiafly recognised ai cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired by the municipality for ro or nominal consideration {i.e. a non-exchange rransaction), the cost is deemed fo be equal to the fair value of that asselor

the date acquired.

Where an intangible asset 15 acquired in exchange for a non-menetary asset or monelary assets, or a comoination of menetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acguired is initially
measured al fair value {the cost). If the acquired item's fair value was not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the assel(s) given up.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL
Intangible assets are subsequently carmied at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairments. The cost of an intangible assel is amortised over the useful fife where that useful life s

finite, Where the usefuf life is indefinita, the asset is not amortised but is subjecl to an annual impairment les.

AMORTISATION AND IMPAIRMENT
Amortisation is charged 50 as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over their estimated useful lives using the straight line method.

The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated average asset lives:

Computer sofware 5-7 years

The amortisation period and the amortisation methed for an intangible asset with a finite usefi! life are reviewed at each reporting date and any changes are recognised as a change ir
accounting estimate in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The municipality lests intangible assets with finite useful lives for impairment where there is an indication that an assel may be impaired. An assessment of whether there is an indication o
possible impaiment is done at each reporting dale, Where the carrying amount of an item of an intangible asset is grealer than the estimaled recoverable amount {or recoverable serviee
amount}, it is written down immediately to its recoverable amount {or recoverable servics amount) and an impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Financial Periprmance.

14
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DERECOGNITICN
Intangible assets are derecognised when the assel is disposed of or when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The gain or loss

arising on the disposai or relirement of an intangible asset is delermined as the difference between the sales progeeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of

Financiat Performance

INVENTORIES

1.5.1 INITIAL RECOGNITION

19.2

1.10

1.104

1.10.2

1.10.3

n
1.11.1

Inveniories comprise curreni assefs heid for sale, consumption o distribution during the ordinary course of business. Inventories are inifially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers 1o
the purchase price, plus taxes, transport cosls and any other costs in bringing the invenlories te their current localion ang condition. Where inventory is manufactured. construcled or

produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads used during the marufacturing process.

Where inventory is cquired by the municipality for no or nominal consideration {i.e. a nor-exchange iransaction), the cost is deemed 1o be equal to the iair value of the item on the date

acquired.

SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT
Inventories, consisting of consumabig stores, raw materials, work-in-progress anc finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable vaiue uniess they are to be distributed

at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of cost and current replacement gost, Redundan! and slow-moving inventories are identified and writien down in this
way. Differences arising on the vaiuation of inventory are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose. The amount of any reversal of any write-
down of inventories arising rom an increase in net realisable value or current replacement cost is recegnised as a reduction in the amount of inventories recogrised as an expense in the

period in which the reversal ogours.

The carrying amaunt of invenlories is recognised as an expense in the period that lhe invenlory was sotd, distributed, wiitten off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for capitaiisation to
the cost of another assel.

In general, the basis of allocating cos? to inventery #ems 1s the first-in, first-out method {FIFO).

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

INITIAL RECOGNITION '
Non-current assets and disposal groups are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be recovered through a safe transaction rather than through continuing use. This

condilion is regarded as met only when the sale is highly probable and the asse! {or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its present candition. Management must be
committed 1o the sale, which should be expected to qualify for recogniticn as a completed sale within one year from the date of classification.

MEASUREMENT
Non-current assets held for sale (or disposal group) are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value- less costs 10 s2ll. A non-current asset is not depreciated (or amortised}

while it is ctassified as held for sale or while it is pan of a disposal group classified az held for sale. Interest and other expenses attribulable to the liabilities of a disposal group classified as
heid for sale are recognised in surplus or deficit.

DERECOGNITION

Mon-current assels and dispasal groupies held for sale are derecognised upon disposa! of the item or where no fisrther economic benefits or service potential is expecled to flow from the
asset or disposal group. Gains / loss that result from the derecognition of non-current assets or disposal groups held for sale are recognised in surplus / deficit in the period of the

derecognition

INVESTMENT PROPERTY

INITIAL RECOGNITION AND MEASUREMENT
Invesiment progerty includes property held to eam rentals andfor for capital 2ppreciation, rather than held o meet service delivery objectives, the production or supply of goods or services

or the sale of an assel in the ordinary course of operalions. Investment Property is nitially recognired when future economic benefits or service potentiaé are probable and the cost or fair
value can be determined reliably. Al initizl recognition, the eniity measures investment property at cost including iransaction costs once it meets the definition. of investment property. Where
an invesiment propesty was acquired (hrough 2 non-exchange transaclion (i.e. where it acquired the investment property for no or a nominal vaiue), its cost is its fair value as at the date of

acquisition.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investiment property to owner occupied property (property, plant and equipment),
the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value al the date of change in use. If owner occupied property becomes an investment property, the entity accounts for such property
in accordance with the poficy stated under properly, plant and equipment up to the date of change in use. The cost of day to day servicing of investment prapery is recegnised in the

Statement of Financial Performance as incurred.
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SUBSEQUENT MEASUREMENT - COST MODEL
Investment properly is measured using the cost mede!. investment Property is slated at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Depreciation is calculated

on cost, using the straight-line method over the useful life of the property, which 15 estmated at 20 - 30 years Components of assets tha! are significant in relation te the whoie asset and

that hzve different useful lives are depreciated separately.
The gain or loss arising on the disposal of an invesiment propexty is delermined as the difference betweer the sales proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of

Financial Performance.

IMPAIRMENTS
The entity tests for impairmen? where there is an indication that ar assel may be impaired. A assessment of whether nere is an indication of possible impairment is done at each reporting

date. Where the carrying amount of an Investment Property is greater than the estimated recaverable amount, it is written down immediatefy to its recoverable amount and an impairment
inss is charged to the Statement of Financial Performance.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount thal wouid have been determined had ng impairment been recognised.
A reversal of the impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.,

DERECOGRITION
An Investment Property is derecognised when there is & disposal or o future ecoromic benefits or service potential are to be derived from the property. All gains or losses, which resull

from the derecognition, are recognised ir: the Statement of Financial Perfermance.

BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

RECOGNITION
Bioiogical assets that are not managed as part of an agricuftural activity are accounted for as property, plant and equipment where they are expected to be used for longer than 12 months

{refer to accounting palicy for property, plani and equipment).
Biokegical assets thal are managed as part of an agricultural activity, and agnicuitural produce are recognised when:

¢ The entity controls the asset; and
o Future economic benefits or service potential from the asset is probable; and

o The fair value or cos! of the assel can be delermined.

MEASUREMENT
Biological assets are measured at fair vlue less estimated point-of-sale costs at inihal recognition as well for subsequent reporting periods. Agriculturaf produce {as harvested from

biological assets) are recognized at the point of harvest. Accordingly, agricultural produce is measured at fair value less point-of-sale costs at the point of harvest. When this agricultural
produce is transfemred to inventory {for the purpose of consumption of resale) the fair value less painl-of-sale cosls, becomes the cost of the agricultural produce inventory.

Where there is no active market for biological assels and it is not possible to determine the fair value of the biological assets refiably through the use of other valuation techniques, the
iological assets are measured af cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. Should the fair value of the biological asset become available or reliably
determinable in subsequent periods, the biological asset will be measured al its fair value less poinl-of-sale costs

When measuring the biclogical asset at falr value less point-of-sale costs at initial recognition a gain arises on that asset. Thig gain is recognised in surplus or deficit for the period during
which the biological asset was initially recognised. Any subsequent changes Io the fair value less point-of-sale costs (which arise as a resuit of re-measurements at subsequent reporting

dates) are also recognised in the surpius or defici for the period.

The gain or loss that arises on the inilial recognition of agricultural preduce at fair value less point-af-sale costs is also recognised in surplus or deficit in the period that it arises.

DERECOGNITION
Agriculturai produce is derecognised at the point of reclassification to inventory. As the fair value iess poinl-of-sale cos!s becomes the cost of the inventory, no gain er loss is derecognised

al the point of reclassification.
Biological assels are derecognised when the entity disposes thereof or when it is no longer probable thal future economic cenefits or service patential wil be generated from the biologicel

assat. Any gain or foss that arises at the point of derecognition is recognised in surplus or deficit at the point of derecognition.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2014

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

INITIAL RECOGNITION

The municipality has various types of financial instruments and these can be broadly categerised as either financial assels, finzncial liabilities or residual interests in accordance with the
substance of the cont:aciual agreement , The municipality only recognises a financial instrument when it becomes a pary lo the conlractual provisions of the instrument. Financial
instruments are nitially recognised at fair value.

The Entity does nol ofise: a financial asset and a financial Jability unless a lagally enforceabie right to set off the recognised amounis currently exist; and the entity intends either fo settie
on a net basig, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultangously.

Financial instrumenls are evalyated, based on their terms, lo determine if thase instruments contain both liability and res:dual interest components {i.e. to assess if the instruments arg
compound financiz! instruments). To the extent that an instrument is in fact a compound inslrument, the components are classified separately as financiat liabilities and resicual interests as
the case may be.

The municipality has the following lypes of financial assets as refiected on the face of the Statement of Financial Position or in the notes therelo:

Type of Financial Asset Classification in terms of GRAP 104

Short-term Invesiment Degosits — Call Financial asset al amortised cost

Bank Balances and Cash Financial asset at amortised cost

Long-term Receivables Financial asset at amortised cost

Consumer Debtors Financial asset at amortised cost

Other Debtors Financial asset at amortised cost

MEASUREMENT

Financial Assels are categorised according to their nalure as either financial assets 2l fair value through profit or loss, held-to malurity, loans and receivables, or avaiiable for sale.
Financial liabilities are categorised as either at fair value through profit or loss or financial liabilities carried £1 amorticed cost ("other*). The subsequent measurement of financial assets and
liabilities depends on this categorisation and, in the absence of an approved GRAP 104 Slandard on Financial Insiruments, is in accordance with 1AS 39.

Subsequent lo initial recognition, financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair value, amortised cosl or cost.

IMPAIREMENTS

Al financiat assels measured at amortised cost, or cost, are subject t¢ an impairment review. The enlity assesses at the end of each reporting pericd whether there is any objeclive
evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired.

A gain or loss afising frem a change in the fair value of a financial asset or fnancial liability measured at fair value is recognised in surplus or deficit,

The entily does not offset financial assets and financial fabilities ir the Statement of Financial Positicn unless a legal right of sel-off exists and the parties intend to settle on a nel basis.
RECOGNITION

A financial asset is derecognisec at trade dale, when:

The cash flows from the assef expire, are settled or waived;

a) Significant risks and rewards are transferred {o anolher party; or

) Despite having relained significant risks and rewards, the entity has transierred control of the asset io another entity.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligatior: is extinguished. Exchanges of debt instruments between a borrower and a lender are treated as the extinguishment of an existing
liability ard the recogniion of a new financial fiabilily. Where the terms of en existing financial kabiiity are modified, it is also treated as the extinguishment of an exisling liability and the
recognition of a new liability.

INVESTMENTS

Investments, which include shart-lerm deposits invested in registered commercial banks, are categorised as either held-to-maturity where the criteria for that categorisalion are met, or as
joans and receivebies, and are measured at amortised cost. Where investments have been impaired, the carrying velue is adjusted by the impairment loss, which is zecognised as an
expense in the period that the impairment is identified. impairments are calculated as being the difference between the carmying amount and the present value of the expected future cash
flows fiowing from the nstrument. On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carying amount is charged or credited to the Statement of

Financial Performance.



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for Ihe year ending 30 June 2014

1.10 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Trade and other recewables are categorised as finantial assets: loans and receivables and are initally recognised &t fair value and subsequently carried at amortised cost. Amortised cosl

refers to the initial carrying amount, plus interest, less repaymenis and impairments. An estimate is made for doubtful receivables based on a review of all autstanding ameurls ar year-
end Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probabiily that the debtor will enter bankrupicy or financial regrganisation, and default or definguency in payments (more than 180 days
overdue) are considered indicators thal the trade receivable is impaired. Impaimments are delermined by discounling expected future cash fiows Lo their present value. Amounis thal are

receivabie within 12 months from the reporting date are classified as current.

An impairment of trade receivables is accounted for by reducing the camying amouni of trade receivabies through the use of an alowance account, and the amount of the loss is
recognised in the Slatement of Financial Performance within operating expenses. When & trade receivable is uncollectible, i is writien off. Subsequent recoveries of amounls previously

written off are crediled against operating expenses in the Statement of Financiat Performance.

TRADE PAYABLES AND BORROWINGS
Financial liabilities consist of trade payables and barrowings. They are categerised as financial fiabilites held at amortised cost, are initially recognised al far value and subsequently

measured at amortised cosl which is the indtial earrying amount, less repayments, plus interest.

—
-
jury

1,12 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash inclu-les cash on hard {including petty cash) and cash with banks (including call deposits}. Cash equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments. readily convertible inlo known

amounts of cash, Ihat are held will registered banking instilutions with maturities of three months or fess and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. For the purposes of the
cash fiow statement, cash and cash equivalenis comprise cash on hand, deposits held on call with banks, net of bank overdrafts. The municipality categorises cash and cash equivalenls

as financial assets: loans and receivables.

Bank gverdrafts are recorded based on the facility ulilised. Finance charges on bank overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect af bank overdrafts are calegorised as
financial liabilities: other financial fiabilities carried al amortised cost.

1.13 UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE
Unautharised expendilure is expendilure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is not in terms of the conditions of an aflocation received from another sphere of government,

municigality or organ of state and expenditure in the form of a grant that is not permitted in terms of the Municipa! Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003). Unauthorised expenditure
is accounted for as an expense in the Statement of Financiaf Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently 2zcounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.14 IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE
Irreqular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary fo the Municipal Finance Management Act (Act No.56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No.32 of 2000), the Public Office

Bearers Act {Act No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the Municipality's supply chain management policy. Irregular expendiure excludes unauthorised expenditure. fregular
expenditure is accounted for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial

Performance.

1.15 FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE
Fruilless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made | vain and would have baen avoided had reascnable care been exercised. Fruitless and wastefil expenditure is

accounled for as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance and where recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.16 LEASES

1.16.1 MUNICIPALITY AS LESSEE
Leases are classified £s finance leases where substantially 2ll the risks and rewards associated with ownership of an asset are trunsferred to he municipality. Property, plant anc

equipment or inlangibie assets subject lo finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of he asset's fair value and the present value of the minimum lease paymenls. The
corresponding habiities are initially recognised at the inceplion of the lease and are measured as the sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted
for the effect of interest. in discounting the lease payments, the municipafity uses the interest rate that exactly discounts the lease payments and unguaranieed residual vaiue lo the fair

value of the assel plus 2ny direct costs incurred.
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
for the year ending 30 June 2014

Subsequent to inftial recognition, the leased assels are accounled for in accordance with the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plznt, equipment or intangibles. The lease
lizhility is reduced by he lease payments, which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repaymenl using the effective interest rate methed. Lease finance costs are
expensed when incured. The accounting policies relaling lo derecogndlion of financiai instruments are applied o lease payabies. The lease assel is depreciated over the shorter of the

asset's useful life or the lease term.
Qperaling leases are those leases that do nct fall within Ihe scope of the above definition. Operating lease rentals are accrued on a siraight line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

MUNICIPALITY AS A LESSOR
Rental income from operaling leases is recognised on a straight-line basis over the erm of the reievant lease.

1.17 PROVISIONS

1.18

1.18.1

Provisions are recognised when the municipality has a present or constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outfiow of resourses embadying economic benefils
will be required to settle the obligation and 2 reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimale.
Where the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounied to therr present value using a pre-tax discount rate that refiects the market's current assessment of the time vaiue of

money, adjusted for risks specific to the liability {for example in the case of obligations for the rehchbifitation of land).

The municipality does not recognise a conlingent liability or contingent asset. A contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefils is remole. A contingent asset is disclosed where en inflow of ecanomic benefils is probabie.

Future events that may affect the amount required to seltle an obligation are reflected in the amount of 2 provision where there is sufficient objective evidence thai they will occur. Gains
from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a provision. Provisions are not recogrised for fulure operaling losses. The present obligation under an

onerous cortract is recognised and measured as a provision.

REVENUE

REVENUE FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Revenue from exchange transactions refers lo revenue that accrued to the municipality directy in return for services rendered / goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable. L

Service charges relating to sewerage and sanitation are based on the number of sewerage connections on each develeped property using the tariffs approved by the councll an are levied

monthty.

Service charges relafing lo water are based on consumption. Metars are read on a monthly basis and are recognised as revenue when invoiced. Provisional estimales of consumplion are
maqe manthly by the system if the reading was niot obtained. The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as revenue when invoiced. The system autonatically reverse the

provisional readings, when the reading has been capltured on the system.

Interest revenue is recognised on a lime proportion basis.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease agreement.

Revenue arising from the appfication of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff,

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantiafly all the risks and rewards in those goods is passed to the consumer,

Revenue for agency services is recognised on a monthiy basis once the revenue collected on behalf of agents has been quantified and once the terms of the agency agreement have been

comalied with.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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REVENUE FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Revenue Jrom non-exchange transactions refers to lransaclions where the manicipaiity received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal vaiue in exchange.

Revenue from nan-exchange transactions is generally recognised o the extent Ihat the related receip! or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there is na liabilily to repay

the amount.

Fines constitute both spot fines in the form of meter tempering fines. Fines are recognised when payment is received.

Revenue from public conlriputions and donations is recognised when all conditions associaled with the contribution have besm met or where the contribution is lo finance property, plant
ard equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment qualifies for recognition and first becomes availatle for use by the municipality. Where public contributions have been

received but the municipality has not met the relaled conditions, a defered income (liability} is recognised.

Conlributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property, plant and equipment qualifies for recogrition and become available for use by the municipality.

Revenue frem the recavery of unauthorised, iregular, Fruitless and wasteful expendilure is based on legislated procedures, including those set out in the Municipal Finance Management
Act (Act No .56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from Ihe responsible councilors or officials is virually certain.

GRANTS, TRANSFERS AND DONATIONS

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the resources that have been transferred meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A corresponding liability
is raised lo the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is conditional, The lability is (ransferred lo revenue as and when the conditions attached to the grant are mel. Grants without any

conditions altached are recognised as revenue when the asset or expense is recognrised.

BORROWING COSTS

Bofmowing cost are recognised as an expsnse in Statement of Financial Performance in the pericd they become due and peyable.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Short-term Employee Benefits

Remuneration to employees is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as the services are rendered, except for non-accumuiating benefits, which are anly recognised when
the specific event octurs.

The costs of all short-term employee benefits such as leave pay, are recognised during the period in which the employee renders the related service. The liabitity for leave pay is based on
the lotal accrued leave days at year end and is shown as a creditor in the Statement of Financial Position. The municipality recognises the expected cost of performance bonuses only

when the municipality hz a present legal or constructive obligation to make such payment and a reliable estimate can be made.

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a plan under which the municipality pays fixed contributions inlo a separate entity. The municipality has no fegal or constructive abligation to pay furiher
contributions if the fund does not hotd sufficient assets to pay all employees the benefits reiating 10 service in the current or prior periods.

The municipality's contributions lo the defined contribution funds are estabiished in terms of the rules governing those plans. Contributiens are recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the periog in which the service is rendered by the relevant employees. The municipalily has no further payment obligatios once the contributions have been paid.

Defined Benefit Plans
A defined benefit plan is a post- employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.

Pension obligations

The Municipality’s persannel are members of gither the Government Employees Pension Fund (GEPF) or one af the Natal Joint Municipal Pension (NJMPF) retirement funds, namely the
Superannuation, Retirement and Provident Funds. Except for the NJMPF Provident fund, the aforementioned furids are defined benefit funds. As these defined benefit funds are multi-
emplayzr funds, the allocation of any surplusfdeficit to individual municipaities cannot be determined. Furthermore disclosure of further detalls such as acluarial assumptfons, canno! be
atiribited to any specific employer and is of no relevance o users of the municipality's financial siatements. As ihe required disclosure informalion cannot be obtained the funds are all

treated as defined contribution funds.
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Municipal Councillors

Counciliors belong to the Councillors Pensian Fund which is a defined contribution fund and empioyers have no legal or constructive obligation for any shortfalls in valuation of the fund.

Cther post-employment benefit obligations
The municipality does not provide post reliremnent health care benefits to any of its employees and theretore has no liadilily for such benefils. Except for one staff member who was

iransferred from another loca! municipality.
1.21 VAT

VAT is accounted for an the payment basis i e. VAT is paid over fo SARS only once payment is received from debtors and/ or when aciual gpayment is made lo creditors.

1.22 BUDGET INFCRMATION

The anrual budget figures have been prepared in accordance with the GRAF 24, The amounts are scheduled as a separate additional financial statement, called the Statement of
Comparison of Budget and Actual amounts.

Explanatory comments on maleriat differences are provided in a separate budget stalement in the arnual financial statements giving firstly reasons for overall growth or decline in the
budget and secondly motivations for aver- or underspending on fine items. The changes between the approved and final budget are a consequence of realiocations within the approved
budget by the Council at the beginning and during the year foflowing a period of consuftation with the public as part of the Integrated Development Plan.

The budget is approved on an accrual basis by nalure classification. The approved budgat covers the reporting period from 1 July 2013 to 30 June 2014.

1.23 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments are fulure expenditure to which the municipality is committed and that will result in the outfiow of rescurces. Commilments are not recognised in the Statement of
Financial Position as a liabiiity or as expenditure in the Statement of Financial Performance, but are ingluded in the disclosure Noles.

Commilments are disclosed for:

Approved and conlracted commiments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has been awarded at the reporting Gate.
Approvad but nat yet contracted commitments, where the expenditure has been approved and the contract has yet to be awarded or is awaiting finalisation at the reporting date.
Items are classified as commitments where the municipality commits itself to future transactions tha? will normally result in the outflow of resources.

Cemmitments are disclosed excluding Vat.
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ZULULAKD DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 30 June 2614

Note

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equnalents consist of the foliowing
{Cash on hand

Call depesits

The Municipality has the foilbwing bank acecunts: -
Current Account (Primary Bank Accoun

ABSA BANK-KZN Pubfic Sector Branch 4047162045
Cash book balance at begining of year

Cash book balsrce at end of year

Bank statement halance at begmning of year

Bank statement balance at end of year

{ash g hand

Total cash and cash equivsients

.otat bank pverdraft

Calt Accounts

Absa Bank (20-7293-6439)

First National Bank {I[DS3607016)

Standard Bank (3864660)

Investec
Total

2014 2013
R R

5000

. BO 565878
89550875
39 545 879 {39 476.013)
{5499 352) 30 545 879
40318624 55437514
11200 597 40 318624
. 5000

. 89550879

5409 352 -

30,000 900
10000 600
10 090 000
- 50 000 200

Encumberancies. A Guarantee of R24. 200,000 hes been issued in favour of supplier for the purchase of pipes (2013). The gurantee was realesed during the 2014

finzncial year.

TRAGE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS Grogs Balances Impalrement of Dabtors Net Balance

Trade racelvables R R R

as at 30 June 2014

Service debtors (Water and Sanitation) 67 B36 712 54 045 213 3791500

Total §7 836 712 64 045 213 3791 jo0

as at 30 June 2013

Service deMgrs {Waler and Sanitation) 60 587 865 57 628 906 2968 959

Total 60 787 867 57628 906 2968 9-59
60 597 865 57 628 906 2 b8 959
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Water and Sewerage: Agefng
Current (0 - 30 days)

31 - 60 Days

&1-90 Days

91- 120 Days

121 . 365 Days

+ 365 Days

Total

Summary of Debtors by Customer Classification

#5 at 3¢ June 2014
Current {0— 30 days)
31-60 Days
6190 Days
91. 120 Days
121 - 365 Days
+ 365 Days
Sub-lotal
255 Provision for doubtfui debls
1otal debtors by customer classification

as at 30 June 213

Current {0 - 30 days}

31- 60 Days

67 - 90 Days

91. 120 Days

121 - 365 Days

+ 365 Days

Sub-total

Less: Provision for doubtiul deb’s

Tetal debtors by customer classification

Reconciliation of the doubtful debt provisjon

Balance at beginning of the year
Contributions to provision
Reversal of provision

Total

Correction of eror {Note 38)
Balance at end of year

Trade and r ivables past due but not impaired

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS

for the year ended 30 June 2014

Note

2014

2013

Trade and other receivables which are regular payers with amounts owing less
than 60 days past due are not considered to be impaired. At 30 June 2014, R3 791

A0 - (2013; R? 968 959; were past due but not impaired,
.2 ageing of amounts past due bul not impaired is as follows:

Less than 60 days past due
Less than 180 days past due

R R
5057 607 2647 235
1436 677 2126 262
L1534 993 1580 328
1244 947 1288 463
947131 10 827 183
49091117 42 118 388
57836 112 60 597 865
. \ndustriat § C s
Nationial & Provingial
Government

R R
2360 441,62 2697 165
980 841.70 456 036
947 468.25 582 525
920 530.98 324 416
7411073.29 2 060 258
45193 00B.37 3 196 108
58 508 164.21 9328 548
58 508 164 9328 5423
1322472 1324 763
1058 996 1067 265
1008 069 572259
791 044 507 425
8 3095 04t 2432142
139 623 384 2495 0G5
52 199 D06 8 333 859
52 194 006 & 308 859
57 628 906 A8 113 262
6 416 307 2525817
B4 045213 50 639 079
- b 989 827
£4 045 213 57628 506
1288 BBS 745 887
2502614 22224972
3781500 2 968 959
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year erded 30 June 2014

Note 2014 2013
R R
Trade and other recaivables impairagd
As of 30 dune 2014 trade and other receivables of R64 045 211 - {2013 R57 628
906) were mparred ana provided for 64045213 57628 806
The ageing of these receivables is as folows:
3o & months 7900 892 5359 657
Over £ months 56 144 321 52 269 249
The far value of trade and other receivables approxtmales their carrying amounts.
OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Debtor d Mpanza 31600
Re-classified from Qther Recetvables from Non-Exchange Transactions {Note 4) - 6 633
Total 31 600 6683
4 OTHER RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Debtor Interest on tnvestment (Call accounts) 718 173052
Debtor. independent Electoral Commission 6693
Debtor. BG Shawe 480
Debtar: SCN Zungu 19183
Debtor: S S Nkambule 29740
Debtor; ISM Hadebe - 73514
Inrbiar, Mthethwa TW Group Life 10002
Debtor; JB Dlamini 36276 62101
Debtor: Natal Spa 71058 .
Debtor insurance Claim 202 679
Detor. Ulundi Municipality 452 935
Deblor. Federal Arr tings 15190
Devter BAC Helicopler 4 598
Debtoe KZN Aviation ano
Debtor Abeareen Farm 2159
Debior- Vnendschz) Boedery 158 B25
Debror, Pongola Municipality 284 062 48 337
Oebtor. RS Ndlangamandla 5610
Debtor; 5P Zulu 177
Debtor: W Ngxongd . 1048
Debior: Water Aliairs 2739528
Bursary Debtor 6776
Other Debtars {Accrued income) B 4 145 350
Totaf 4145 083 4478 807
Re-classified io Other Rzceivables fror Exchange Transactions (Note 1.1) (6 693)
Adjusted for comection of error {Note 36) {148)
Total Other Debtors 4146 093 4 471 966
§ INVENTORIES
Closing balance of inventories: 33545 335 202
Consumable store & water steck 3337 865 3351 202
el Steck 27 B36.00 -
£ PREPAYMENTS
Frepaid expenses 1064 470 1234719
Federal Air deposit 689 920 689 920
175¢ 330 1 924 638
Includes pre-payments for Salga fees and zccomodation for Salga games 2014, PayDay Annuai Liccnces
for 2D14-15, Eskom and Geniprint PTY Ltd [2013).
Federai Air Depasit- A deposit on aviation coatract
7 NON-CURRENT RECEIVABLES
Debtar. Eskom Deposits 3118844 4003126
Deposi: Property 165 President Str, Vryheid 6 044 5044
3124 887 4009 970

Total

Eskom Deposit- is payable when an cpplication is made to connect a new water scheme for the Eskom fine supply

Rent Deposit- this is the deposit payable in terms of the office Jease agresment
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ZULULAND DSTRICT MUNICPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the yesr anded 30 Jude 2074
Wi 014 o3
R R
THADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Cranrs previous yeat yea; enc nBINW M e8I
Bank depouts nof FECHING . &7 788
Othar Crediars 380528 .
Retenkon 45 104 218 35 194 641
R/D cheoe LY
Wats: § Sennation Debiors wr. Creart Balances 1513 567 975215
Towl BO719908 771428
A Tusked dor Corrarban at Error (ol 38} - 135
Taiat Resiated Creditors 30 719 908 T3 161538
COMSUMER DEPOSITS
Watar 177865 3N
3
Total eohsumer deparils 3277 BES e
ZDM does ot pay inierest on deposis ralunded
VAT RECEIVARLE
Vat 11682025 X802 218
Yaar-snd val reclunable 3703564 277385
VAT Payibis (B 244 059) 7 353 871)
Tatal 6641538 16 222 743
Adjusted far Carrecuon of Ermr {Nale 38) - 2 B4E 74
‘2esleied baiance = e ) 5641538 19 069 485
“Jat s accounied kor on Ine paymear. o
CURRENT PROVISIONS
Raconzilialion of movamaent w Provigion tor Leave pay
Opening Balance 5200 542 4283 806
Prowsions Rawed 2 B2 BO3 3mm
Amounts. Usae {2 290 B89) {2276 614)
Closlig Balance 5859 455 5 280 542
OTHER PAYABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TF.ANSACTIONS
Unzpent Conditonal Grans lrom g apheres of govarmerini 558370 13275020
. .Eradtors Deceasad Stalf * 4 444 -
Total 462 815 13275423
Adpaated ko Comachon of Error (Mot 38} (20 470)
Totel Unspent Conditions Grants and Receipls 562815 1328152
) : AP ..
Gy e el S v . X
FINANCE LEASE LIABILITY
Nl i
TUN T i e Minlmum losss Future finance
payment charges:
* Amounts payable uiker Snanst leoses i 1 R R
e 1 i :
Winn one yesw %
Whtharona yaar 4
. . . . —_——
Upse Amouri dus Bliveniamentvanir 12 menths {ourent portion) :
Oulhwidng vnmnf
. s
ma Minimumn feasa Furure finance
paymmt chingen
Arnaunts peyable under linance leases R R
Wit one yaer 26 112255 0 334
Wrihi twa lo fva years
122 630 10334
Less Amount dus Ty settlament wihm 12 monb (Sutrant porbon)
The averaiy: mase lerm & 5 paars and the 2verage efictve boowng rain 530 06%. Mo arrangemenis have baen enlared mlo for contmgen rant. Okbgatons under
fnnca mases are securad by the lessor's bis 10 he leased assal
OTHER FINANCIAL LI* ILITIES
Gther Kon-Current Financial Llal
Dapest-IEC 2505 2905
Daposd - WS5SA . 2470 2430
5325 5185

Other Nos-Currgnt Financisd Liabiii ez [R5 125) are rentsl deposits by IEC and WESA
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ZLLULANO DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year endee 30 June 2014

SERVICE CHARGES

Saie of watm
Sewsrage and sanilatan charges
Total Service Charges

RENTAL OF FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT

Renkal of facikes
Tata! rentals

INTEREST EARNED - EXTERNAL INVESTMENTS

Cuvreni Azcounl
Call Actounty

Tats! incorast

INTEREST EARNED - CUTSTAROING RECEIVABLES

Dablos
Talal inlersat

REVENUE FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIORS.
GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
DWAF Communily ki |Oparasanal &
CAWAF . Bulk nfrestructure Grant

Equetable share

Expanded public works Programma

Finance Management Granr

Granl. Ruval Samtban

Indonsa

LED Catelyst

MIG Geanl

MHIG

Muniapal Systens kmprovement Grant
Mamficavon

P00 Sbamgc Corm o

Shered 3anacas Planrung

Ulunch Arpen

Traning of Coundifiers

Granls. ACIP

Ulundi Tounam Hub

TOTAL

214 mi3
R R
18 784 166 17 459 643
713485 §d55011
26 499 025 23994 654
113412 106 272
118418 106 272
297 4% 757 568
50470587 1071 148
6040 485 11829016
15473
- 4543
15721000 8236 D00
s108417 54 046 560
276,930 600 258 854 000
2842000 5207 000
7250000 1250 000
4560 000 3443120
1638 000 561 000
1132258
261 545000 275 487 000
7 176000
850000 1000 000
SME715 5194 208
16866 030 7 968 638
227561 36513
6492025 SHI622
200 00g
644 437 12392 530
- & 500 000
6730401 161 650 660 526
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ZULULAND DISTRIET MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the yea: ended 30 June 20t4

Nate
Other Revenue from Hon-Exchange

Tampanng Fee
Re-classibed ham Ciner Ihcoms (Tampanng Frs)

2 2013
R R
T
a7 67
7 357761

Equitably Share
I In jsrims of the Constwban, he traal S vsad i Jubsidise e provenod of basi Jarmces to mdigent commwmily mambars ANl water consuman racave Bii free basic
|water
MIG GRANT
Balance unspent at beginning of year
Current year recapls 257 545 000 275 457 000
Conditions m 1 - banakenc o revance {261 545 000) {275 457 00O}
Condidons stilt to ba met - remain llabllities R
MIS 5 on a mulk Y prog and I a2 ma on A pngaing basis
Conditionsl G: t Grants and Subaid|
Batance vnapant Bl Deginming of year 13275022 10734 655
Current yaar raca:plt 660373508 653 700 891
Gontnons mert - ransisired 1o revanue 1673 040 160) (550 560 5265)
Conditiona stifl to ba mat - remain liabllifes 550 370 1327502
Changes in levels of povemment granty
Bannd tn the allozanans sl oul m the Drveswon of Rewanua Acl Mo 05 of 2013, so sigmibcani ehinges n the leve! ol grant hinding i e ]

| g3 hnancl yan,

OTHER INCOME FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

QTEER INCOME

Marathon entry fse

New cornachons-sewarage
New connechons-watsr
Raconnecaan fees-water
Sundry incotra

Sale of Avabon fusl

Rvarua fom fight ickats
Donabons cacaned

{hacount Received

Imdonms Hall Hre

Talephone sxpense recovidin
Siota Lavy Rehunds
Nonrehngela tander deposit
Toul

Re-claxsithed o Revenue From Mon-Exchenge (Tamperng Feg)
TGTAL OTHER INCOME

EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Employee reixied costs - Salarias and Wages

Empioyse ratated coats - far LKF, penmians
Treeni, mott car, and other
Houamg benefils and alkwances

Overbma prymants

Othar employes faliled costs

TQTAL EMPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

49655 1737
10437 10 945
BE 00 50T
TE 256 15114
151402 147 541
505313
LE: T ]
4000
3230
2000 7 800
B1 467 T4
265 845 66 T
211880 730 026
1537/ 1834 441
315337
87 050765 80039 567
001778 16 B0 240
7048273 &705 51
662 364 E10 794
8230358 4577693
4641754 4141174
128 3T 111 005 §O0
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUMNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS
tor the yens entied 30 Jiune 2014

Nate 018 am
R R
Ramuneration of the Municipal Manager
Annuzi Remunersbon 54D 000 540 000
Parfprmance- pnd other bonvses 138 528 22570
Travn motoe g2 and alher 705 096 105777
Contibutions 1o UF Medea! anc Pension Funds B1115 53 284
TaTAL T4d T35 1528 770
Remuneration of the Chief Finance Officer
Annual Remuneraban 360 064 360 000
Perormance. anc oher bonuzes 05015 166517
Trowet maior ca and oiher 653 452 627 280
Coninbutans o UF Medeas ard Pension Funds 52 200 45 974
TOTAL 1171 667 1211
Technical Carparate Comemunity
Remursration of Individuai Exscisive Directors Planning Services Servicas Services
R R R R
2014
Annug! Rgmune-aban 360 0D 380 000 380 000 350 000
Periormanca. and eiher bonusas BE 837 - a1 113 a6 §32
Travel mator car d clher 677 102 681428 Draly 676 522
Conrbulions to UIF_ Medxaland Panyion Funds 35 087 18721 36 895 21388
Total 1 139121 1060 150 rw 1144 810
Technical Carparala
Community Sarvices Sarvices Planning
R R R R
oy
Annusl Remunerabon 360000 60 D00 238 60 K0
Pariormance and other baauses 162 563 86235
Tl motor car 5 8Ad ather 669 B01 102944 4.0 627814
Conmbutons to UIF Megcl and Parion Funds. 37 288 3005 56 798 1w
Tolal * DEG 887 RS B 1265419 1093 762
REMURERATION OF COUNCILLORS R R
Mayor 703 80% 00 T24 7280 02
Depuly Exscuive Meyor 351900 00 409980 8
Spaahar 56304000 539 390 34
Execupve Commumes Members. 21140400 2T
Coungilors” gension and madsco! a0 coninbukors: NI 0 b6 3028134
Caunolors’ slowanees 2142 178.85 1 166 200 B0
6 191 360.8% 6054 148,45

Tatal Councillars’ Remunerahon

In-kind Benefits.

The Moyor Deputy Mayor. Speuker and Execubve Commaties: Members are full
bma Enchi 1§ provided with an othce and secretanal suppon ot thé cosl of ta
Councl

The Mayar hirg usd of tha Counal omned vehicle for cfbasl dubes. The Mayor
185 conlractad bodyguards and thraz [3) kil hme drvnrg
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ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPZLITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Jorthe yesr ended 30 June 2014

Hote 204 013
R R

CEPAECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
Proparty. piant and aquipment 125 856 361) 198095 80)
Inmngkle pssem TR H {58 084)
Toual Deprecistion and Amerisalion {23 700 571) {80 074 024y
REPAIAS AND MAINTENANCE
Repars and manienance Buudng 1543 048 233343
Repaws sad mandenance’ Compuirs 111508 150269
Reparrs ano mamiensnce Furniore and squipmanty 9257 13 10
Cparapons and mamnienance of warer schemes M 7SR 2BB 47N
Rafurbishment 2nd maniasngs - wale schames 716505 11212 160
Repars and mantendance Vehcles 3502525 2268 556
Tatal A7 09V 158 34 258 138
FINANCE COSTS
Borrowangs - 10819
Total Finence Cosls. . 10 A9
BULK WATER PURIFICATION AND SEWER TREATMENT
Etncincay RTS8 20 099 29
Watar 43301 094 37 496 80
Total Bulk Purchises TEN16 153 &7 096 498
CONTRACTED SERVICES
Contracted setuices. kot
Secunly Sannces. 10085 900 7340 707
el reading Servces 166 725 46B 520
Claarung Sarce 2092414 1770048
infana Sudi Servces 1088 572 11 7%
Reslated totsl 13428812 10691 088
GRANTS ANO SUBSIDIES PAID
Abaquiis Mumcipahty 50 000 50 000
Nongoma Murepaiiy 50 00 50000
Pangole Municipsily 50,000 50900
Uiunch Murucrpaly 50000 50000
Oaliehelds Routs 60 000 60 000
Zukdand Bnging Roule 600 B0
Waler Serwoe Provder Grani [Abaquius:) 1509 7% mrn

1828 739 1049732

Trese grane eompnse Tounsm Grants o Local ManiGpakiies omhar DLnsm nebtubons ard a Water Senaces Prowdsr Srant o Abaquiusi Mumcipaily

GENERAL EXPENSES

Includad s gensral expansas are the followng -

Adveriming 27905 m
Aul lees 1843835 1602015
Bank chirgis 183 B48 200087
Conlerencas and delegations 43 005 Hw
Entgrigmmast 41305 410621
Fusiand o 8767553 7 692 488
Inyuranee 1157 376 871418
Membarship lses 1257 632 T 435
License less [Vahices] 473316 180 800
Posiage 406 828 32 815
Prating and atatonery 583 351 465 47
Prolessnal lses 7023056 BRIMS
Renial al budcings 1982770 0 8e
Rerwl of office equpment 1084 605 662 541
Other sehials 140 526 151 12
Shils development lavies 12431554 1075340
Sincks and maienal 208 562

Tetephana cost 1817815 237 67
Tramng 1708 481 1620460
Communily 3 socitl axpenditure 111956 475 88 499 147
Travwl anc subsistance 9133064 8399503
Unikoima & oversila . 664 197 1058711
Gramb/ Proyects expandiue 60882 14 53873536
inlernal Auchl fres - 1102738
Torat 212633951 162 113905
Reqipesifind to Camracied Services (Internal Audht fees) . 1102726
Restated total 212653351 187 17T 168
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ZULULAND QISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FIRANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year endad 30 Jure 2014

GAIN | [LOSS) ON SALE OF ASSETS
Proparty. plen! and #qupment
Total gain / {loss) on sale of ssets

CASH GENERATED BY OPERATIONS

Surplushcaficl) (o the year
Adjustment for:-

Deprecabon and ¥morsaten

[Gam) / loss on sala of assals

Fnancs costs-Borrowings

Intarag! - invastmants

Operating Jurplus bators working capital changes.

Warking Capltal
(incraace)decrease w irade and oihe! recewables irom exchange bansecbans:
{Increasa)id@ (ase M othe! Fcevabies from nan-exchange imnaations.
(Incisaseidecreane 11 curent provisins

{increaspjiincragas i prepayments

(ncresseydacreass in VAT recenabla

[ntreaze)itacraaae in VAT payable

(increasepdacreass n invankyy
increusaldacrease) i fmde and odher paysbles hom evchange ransacbans
Iricrapaal dicraase) In CONSUMG tdeposss

incrazeai{decraara) m current taxes

Incraaseifdacraas) i current person of wngpent condiraal granks and retapks
increara m glher pon curren! Ananced mokbes

Increase in cthar debikrs
Incragagf{decranse) o cther curren] Inpeqal sabdies {Cuneal habdivm )
Caah generated byfiutilised in) oparstions

e

bull 201
R R
2nm -
23257 -

2336 278
074 04

10518

{11 A28 016)

251422732 261 271 806

19020 o 71y

622 540) w72

n58H 2759 179

588913 956 B57

170250 um

12427 968 (344 525

{82 543) {801 127

B84 282 1654 7

8556 360 578 19}

2474 1100 4a7)

[z nn2

{12681 197) 2540387
{24 507} .

- 6 214

T mmEn TR 516200
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ZULULAND DIETRICT MUKICIPALITY
KOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
lar the year endad 30 June 2014

Cash receipts lrom consumess, govortiment and ather
Total ravenue por stasment of financisl performance

Adjusted for kems disclosed separaely
Interest received
Financlal loss recovered

Adjusted for working capital
m Irade and othar from enchange raraacsons
[ncraase)dacranss w pthar recarrables from non-exchange Fansactons
Inpraage i curent porson of recanvables.
iincreaseydecranse 1 VAT mcavsble
[incraas e Ydecrease m Inventory
(Increasa) in non-cutrent recenshles
Inerwase i ptha deblors ram exchenge
Cach receipts from consumens. povernment and other

Cazh paig to amployess, suppHers snd cthar
T eapanses o5 per staiemeani of inancal parformance

Adjusted lar non-cesh ilems:
Dopreanson

Adjusted for items disciowed ssparusly
Fmance Caass

Adjusted lor working capital
{Increasepriecreass (r prepayments
Incraase/deciease) i tade snd ot payables jrom exchange ransachions
Increassfdeciise) m currant portes of uapan| <on Honl G and fecals
Increasef{decraase} n consumer daposits
Incrapasfdacraase) n qurtant xes and bansters payables (non-sxchanpe)
InGreasafigecrease] 1 pihe: cumenl Eabahas
inciepsaroccreaas) n other currant kabiibes

Cash paid to employees, supplinrs ad othar

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cashand cash squwvalents Inchaded in Te: cazh flow stalsment comprine the
ledowng

Bank belances and cash
Bank gverdrafts
Nt cash and cach equivaients [net of bank overdestts)

ADMTIONAL DISCLOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE
MANAGEMENT ACT

Opanmq batance

Mombarghip Feay

Amouni pand « Cument

Amgunl priul - preves yEHE

Balence unpaid (included in payibles)

p31 2013
R R
709 600 705 585 790 423
580 405 111423 mE}
1000 000
+3 365 027 {4061 109
1822 540) {4 496 725}
15674 2 75& 173)
S83513 995 §57
17427 S4f (34 526)
(14547 M 121)
BA4 762 (654 220)
(24 907)
716 985 248 664 900 298
(521 898.054) 1453 774 143)
27005M1 30074 024

B0 o074 022

. 10 519

(398 006 1971395 .
170 250 FES]
B 558 %65 {522 354)
(1261 337} 2540 366
g4 1100 487)
#2711 zZnz
16214)
143 183 456) W70 205
29550 670

(5499 152) .

15439 352) 89 550 479
1257632 07 435
11257 832) (707 ¢35)
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35.5

Audit lans

Opening balence

GCusrant pedr audl has

Amaunt pard - Sutrent ypaar

Balanca unpaid fincluded In payables)

PAYE and UF

DOpeang heiance
Cwrran) year payicll deduchons

Amouni pand - cumenl year

Balsnce unpait! {incluted in peyabies]

Medical and Parsion Contribitions
Dporsng baiance

ZULDLAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
lps the yem anged 30 June 2012

Nots

Currenl yaar payroll deucions and Covncd Coninbybans

Amount paud - current year
Balance unpaid fincluded in payables)

The: iolownng Counclicrs had arrear accounts cutsianding as af 30 June 2014

23 al 30 June 2014
Cir T Hukhsie
Cl: PATH Batheies
Clir 1 2 Muama

Clr B J Macwanga
e T 4 Mkbize

Clir 1 E Naumalo

Total Councillor Arresr Consumer Accounts

a5 at 30 June 2073

Ciir TE Lukhels

Clir ¥ Z KaMagwars-sibi
Clir PATH Buthaleri

Crit 1A Mistha

Clir S E Nhwanyana

€I B J Mncwango

Clir TK Mkhize

Il K E Hxumalo

Total Counciller Arraar Congumer Accounts

2014 013
R R
1943415 1606 015
(1 M3 915) {1 609 015
18 853 575 11147 8BS
116 853 575) 111 747 a5}
#5068 210 16 154 057
25 568 219} {16 764 £57)
Outstandibg  Outstanding more
besc then 50 days  than 90 days
R R
230 kFab']
25 1666
78 25m
1525 10223
185 =
1306 35458
398 B3 430
nxm
@) 1232)
ERF-] -
1086
351 .
{138} [136)
14 -
30079
(348)
[~E5:] {268)
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ZULULARD DISTRICT MUMICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the yess enoed 30 June 2014

Warer loyess evereged 7 6% durng i pear

Unaccounted lor warer (ampraes Under B ound IFas, Lautly mprech, sandainm, st iuerliows re ulling from edher
tauty or mailunrrivning bail baives. The Non Revenur wite: Management Srategy n al#idy i picr The munizp,
currently di aing Hre business plan 10 source FuRng (o the IMEmPRLa10n l 11e Ko Rixeilar Wales Managrinen!

Ltz ategy

Wtegular Expenditure

Reconciguon of wegulm expenditure

Openmg batance

fagular expendiiute ihcured dunng the year

Reporl on Deviabans incurred

Irraguisr supendiue conooned of wimen-off by touncl

#raguiar sxpendilure swalting condonement

Imeguiar sxpandiuce condones o writen-oft by counal m 201213
Rerchasiiad Lo Rapon on Daviadons (Mo 15 10)

Ressated imagular expendiiure swaiting condonemant

Irr eguiac TEWIR 16 that wiE L el Kt 4P Fws GF MEbErS Who are m
\he service ot ILEstare This wih GUE 10 The MPEMDPIS MAKING NS/ SSEATHINNS (h [R5 My ol BxAng Dcumentation
IMBD 4] laims which ar# atxxal declazanuns iom Nanonal Tiessury Invrsepaiians ae eogomg and huriher achions will be

Taken In arcoruante wilh the mevils ol gach rase A legal upinain regardmg the ACLON thal 1én bF WRIKUIPE has Deen
ang eennpt

Dbtained. However, Ihe muninipality dows ot have scess (r he et base ol

P 10 hntne M A3 asoull, the by members ot e
erBldered 3okquate. I8 lune 3017 the mynicislity pes ured the srontes of 3 (ompamy [hal ver Bles Ihe s1a114. o) 3 fomsany
jar indlvioual DElor 8N APUIRIMENT C30 Be Made FRK AE: Gune 3 g way 19 Snsuie TNIE Eempanes whos memoers are i
the sErie of Lhe 5131F are nur appaimted

Unputherised expenditure

R ol

Openr. daance
Unpythorsed mcurrad dymng the year

Unauthensed incurred zondoned of witi:n-ofl by counti
Unauthorsud awaing condonemant

Frulleas and Wasietul mxpendibure
Reconchation o futkess and waslefl sxpandiure
Opening batance

Frutivss and wasiahsl incurred dunng the yeor

Frafi:s and wastetul condonad o+ whitan-0#f by eouncd

Fruitess and wasiahl aw2iimg condotaman]

Non-Comphance with Chagter 17 of e Mumncpa! Finance Managaminl Act

Repoit o Appraved Devistions
Reconchaton of approved daviakons

Opaning balance

Reclasubad from kregulst Expendiwe {Noi 35 7)
Deviakons mourred dunng the pear

Devambong raported o ¢ouncd

Deviakans mwaring raporing ko councl

Comphance with Muricipal Supply Chatn Management Reguiabons paragraph 36

w

214 2m
[ [
5 545 209 9620 755
12890 386 15870 558
88 750 14331
18653 176
112 190 905

a 750 36 967 2773
[B422811)
{10 653 376)
A 750 121990 36
5575 535
. {6 9755360
42815 208
76 705 42015
19 821) {20 098)
L] 12275
18 653 376

47 370587 -
{47 370 547) 118 652 376
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ZULULAND DYSTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
tor the yeor ended 30 June 2014

CORRECTION OF PRIOR PERKOD ERROR

Add Correction af errovs a1 30 June 212 and prior pario s

Nalture ol eror

Trans(er of sxcesane recep! Io sundry ncome {JNL ED74)

Reversa p! R/D r3ceipis suspance sccount (ML EDTS}

Reyersal of RAD raceipiz suspence account (JNL EQTS)

FRevarsal of RID recBps suspence azcount (ML E075)

Recogrubon of inpul VAT thai was ncl chumed dunng DS/10 and 20777 finance yu rs (JNL ED197)
Restaterd Bulance ot 30 6 2012

014 013

{500}
(328)
{a5an
]
1710248
1712232



7

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the year sndsd 30 Juns 2014

MHota

QPERATING LEASES

3 (2] Er ity N GUBAanamg ungaT operatng
ez which [ah Fug 4 lofows

Dparaling |sases - lrsses

Whitcr one paar

In the secona la fifth ysar wehive

Tolai

Totl huura munimum sublease payman: sxpactad ko be recaivad under non-
zancelfable sublease

Felsted party batances
Loan accpunzs - Dunng {io} by nlalad parses

=

1275

125775

132 058
223512
155571
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ZULULAND D!STRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
for the yesr enlad 30 June 2614

CAPTAL COMMITMENTS
Commitmants in respect of capilal mpendiure

- Approvad snd conlrected for
Infrasiruchure

Communiy

Henlage

Qthar

- Approved UL nat yet corracted lor
Communty

Harizga

Other

Infraatruetre

Total
Tha axpenciture will be inanced from
= Dwn Revenue

+ Govemment Grants
- District Councll Grams

The amouni abavs excludes val

2 MNP 16
225677 7§
2803 756
Frul-raly
128 814 24
17513000

111301 254

357 531 380

20 537 380
336 864 D00

357 531 380

176 B47 535
76 647 535

110780 B&6
6 000 boo

19 055 161
85725705

LLl

28307 441
352 021 000

347 426 401



ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
tar the year ended 30 June 204

For the 2013 gariod
Nutwre of arror

Reverspd of RID receipls susperce account {JML E075)

Reversal of L No AST1 koen WIF ko Conscoon of Error wore (E9170)

Correeton of interest accriad [MNL ADGE}

L EDSS

Reveraai of W no ADS5

Fiighl bckels revanue

Fod Air Eapandiure

Capilaisabon of work-n-piagness and fcoptuion o yher-and recepts [NL EOZE)
Recaguibon of mput VAT t1al wes not ciaimea cunng 1213 hnancal yeas [0 EQ187)
Recognaon ol VAT on 2013 debiors baianca ssore cakcuiaimg provisian K mpasmeal (v A353}

Reatried Balariee at 30 Juns 2033

Nots

fut

{232
21
1148
am
@1 1)
s
1423 385)
192 557
1128444
15888 827)

{8 676 427)
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40.7

4
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42

ZULULAND DISTRICT MUNICIPALITY
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

for the year anded 30 June 218
Note: 22014 1013
R R
NET EFFECT OF PRIOR PERIJD ERRORS"
Inctesse cregitors [ikE ot
Pacrease in Aetention
Increase i+ debtors [ VAT Recaivablag) 1846741
Decrease i debiors (Accrued Interest Income) (14
Decrezse 10 Unspent Grant [creditors) 0570
Increase 1n provaion fof 0&btors impainent 16 ¢B2 37}
Increase In assets (Work-in-progress) 171 687
HEY EFFECT {3964 193]
EMPLOYTE BENEFITS
Pangion Banafily
10 374 028 9 138 Bod

Counci's share of conlnbuiring i raoranisn| baneit Linds ware

A3 siated w the accounbng pobey note. Ml tanthbukons lo retrement benefit funds am based ps conmbuons Ko regremant
contntubon 'ang

Poxt re..remeni baniafits

Empioyses ol Lhe manicpely do ral E8joy pOSL (60 et rmadical benefis and the muncpairy has no legal o constiucve
obirgaton v tis. ragard Except ot ioyee wh from ore of the local

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Cardigent Kabilties comprises.of
M

Claim for darmmges 1530 248

Thwe Mricipmbly & bewng Sued Dy 2 senvce provider 2mng Fom i councl lrmmatng he services for non-perkrmance in
lerms of the contract Counel is conieabyg the elar besed on the legal advice A court calke has nol baan ym

Claim lor damages T2045
A ptgemant was gauad 3gans! e muncipahly 3nsng from an soden ivalvidg a muncpa! vehicie snd a thed pary The

muncipaiiy 15 appiymg ko hivg paGermonl eachded oa he bias thal he na! sanved K the The

cooirt date m set for 12 Augunt 2014

Creche sile dispute
The muniapakity has 3 dispuls wath » comimunily propesly BEBOSIZbOR with regardt Lo the: bwidng ol the creche ansing from an

oinackon by 3 sechan of e communiy
Th gyl epunion prowsdes thal the amouni of e claim & witeisnmanatla B the feportng date due 1o e facl et e o
paries are stil negabating thal the balting ol ihe erache be araed Io al the currsnt ans. Nagoksbons ace underugy Thy

courf dale @ sat for 31 October 2014
1611213

m3
Clnimn for demages: 178537
The Muncipality m bewng usd by & saivica provider ain the counci ] m s of he contract
Councl n detencing the case and herslose fied a specal plea 17 Larma of wich & deputes the vahidry of caim Councl
aweibng shenfTs response wilh regards o legal maiuchon o atach Planbifs maveble assis
Claim lor dmmages 1281
The Municipality is baing sued by & garvica prowde: arismg fram (e counl iermmEbng the sarvce i lems of the coniract
Councl » dalening the case and thesalore Eled & apecial ples M wms of which ¥ daputas the vakdily of clam Councd s
awadting bl dale lor the Plarili’s applicaren
Claim for damages 1530 248
Tha Muntzpaliy i bang suad by a servsce prowidar Braing rom the council trminkting she ssrwee m terme of the contract
Councd s deiarkang ke case and therefore Kiad & special plaa i lerm o whech W dispules the validity of clm Goungd s
Fwaking bl dale for the Piauniff's appicaton.
Clpim lor dumages. 180 173
Tha Municipsliy i baing sved by & 3ervice provder srzng rom the rounc! 2 cestion The defaul
agamenl was obkaned agamst he Defendant. Counct through legal advice 1 Ekng an apphcalion 1o rescind the dufult
el
Claim for dammages 463 DOO
Dispuie armng fom contracior ey of the coniracr rms  The cort dace Aas pal beer
]
2409 B4
CONTINGENT ASSET
Caatigent sz comprises of:
Stallen chetjues 2051 535 1481539
A lorenec mvestigation wi conducred Ik the thef of Plantis chague and the Os’endant's si2ff wes lound acted
paglagenty. Counilis sung Defandunt ior dumages and ks of money. Subaaquan! 1o tha sieaing of chagues, Ihe cout cass
has been fnaksed and the suspect comecled. Some lunds wera frozen snd according tp cur lewpers, & 1 probable that we
sary tetavar thes amount irom (he Bank
Pending Forensic Jwvestigation 150 U0
Forens iwaabgabon o pending The amount of conlipani assel s delerminad ralmbly
28313538 T401 520

FINANCIAL LOSS RECOVERED (Frauduisnt Transactions)



L

ZULULANO DISTRICT MUNIGI=ALITY
HOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS
for Ihe year ended 30 Juna 2014

Nats 04 013
R R
Fmancial Loss Recovery from B Insurers 1 000 000
Tota 1000 000
Finanaal Loss racaveres irom ey assocrdled wif SIplen chicuts _l

STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGTT AND ACTL'AL AMDUNTS.
The Statamen: of compenaan of Budgs! 2nd acluat amounts hes besn uessnied 25 a peparale addibonal siatemenl on page 8 The budgar snd acue Anante

stalaments are preparad an the accrual bass and covers e same panod om § July 2613 30 June 204

CHANGE OF ACCQUNTING ESTIMATES

have rewsed their asamales The aflect af i

Tne yaadi! Ives of certewn aasrts weig ra-sspmalad w 201 and exianded Ity thet cwrant
fEVELON PAS NGraA5as e dapraciaban charges lor the curnet and fuure psnods by R 61,843
Pra-change of Posl-changs of
Tha effect of these has resulled o an increasa = daprecahon ax folows; ashmate imite Net affect
Curreni Depraciason 61893 61893
CAPITAL AISK MANAGEMENT
The ol he ' coasis al Jutphes as in the =il If pes in net ansets
GEARING RATIO

The geanng rakion 16 nit pnge the muaiapalty does not have lang ham hebdies

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Depariment Fintencial Saraces montvs and manaipes he knacal rish relabng ko the opseabons hrough inremal polcies and procedures  These nirk ciudi mifest
rale and bouidily nsk  Comphiance with pebcy and procaduves is revsewar! by miamal suditors on 3 conbaous E36ts an annual by exemal audior e muncpakly does nc i
enia o gr Kade knancial mnstrumens for speculaivg puposss

LIUIDITY RISK
Ligukhly nsk i tha rad thel ie muncpahty wit sncounie deticully ;1 maetng he pbgaucns assacsaled i it Fnancal Labdibas thal are setbed by dehvenng cash  The

pproach ™ 10 BnsiHE 25 a5 20 poasitke. hal f wil advwarys heve sulficent iqudily b meal s labihbes when dun untet bok normal
ang Sresid CONMDANS, WINOUT INCUTNAQ uh2CbEpinblc kntes o nelung damage lo ke municpitys repusabons

Liquikly rsh B manated by €1sunng ma: all assals are femve iled al maturdy ot compatiive iniares) rabea i reiaban n <ash fow requirements Liabiines ace masaged by
anuang thal sit contracial payments are me! on 2 bmeous basis ar.d, ¥ requied, adwional new arrangemen| are asabissd 3l oMpELvE rates 1 enswe hat tash flow

requiements ere mat

a3
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